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APPEAL INDEX
SCN 73095
CASE NO. CR07-1728
BRENDAN DUNCKLEY vs STATE OF NEVADA, ROBERT LEGRAND
Date: AUGUST 31, 2017

PLEADING DATE | VOL. | PAGE NO.
FILED

ACCEPTANCE OF ELECTRONIC DOCUMENT SUBMITTED 03-02-10 3 407
FOR FILING
ACCEPTANCE OF ELECTRONIC DOCUMENT SUBMITTED 06-09-10 3 449
FOR FILING
ACCEPTANCE OF ELECTRONIC DOCUMENT SUBMITTED 06-09-10 3 450
FOR FILING
ACCEPTANCE OF ELECTRONIC DOCUMENT SUBMITTED 06-09-10 3 451
FOR FILING
ACCEPTANCE OF ELECTRONIC DOCUMENT SUBMITTED 06-09-10 3 452
FOR FILING
ACCEPTANCE OF ELECTRONIC DOCUMENT SUBMITTED 06-09-10 3 453
FOR FILING
ACCEPTANCE OF ELECTRONIC DOCUMENT SUBMITTED 06-09-10 3 454
FOR FILING
AFFIDAVIT IN SUPPORT OF APPLICATION TO PROCEED IN | 07-21-09 7 2-3
FORMA PAUPERIS
AFFIDAVIT IN SUPPORT OF MOTION FOR WITHDRAWAL 07-07-09 3 301-303
OF ATTORNEY OF RECORD AND TRANSFER OF
RECORDS
AMENDED INFORMATION 02-28-08 2 205-208
ANSWER TO PETITION AND SUPPLEMENTAL PETITION 05-05-10 9 624-626
FOR WRIT OF HABEAS CORPUS (POST CONVICTION)
ANSWER TO PETITION FOR WRIT OF HABEAS CORPUS 01-05-17 6 891-893
(POST CONVICTION)
APPLICATION FOR ORDER TO PRODUCE PRISONER 02-16-17 6 914-916
APPLICATION FOR ORDER TO PRODUCE PRISONER 10-07-10 9 634-636
APPLICATION FOR ORDER TO PRODUCE THE PRISONER 02-23-17 6 926-929
APPLICATION FOR SETTING 07-03-07 2 4-5
APPLICATION FOR SETTING 09-26-07 2 177
APPLICATION FOR SETTING 10-08-07 2 178
APPLICATION FOR SETTING 01-24-11 4 540-541
APPLICATION FOR SETTING 03-11-11 4 543-544
APPLICATION FOR SETTING 07-01-10 9 632
APPLICATION FOR SETTING 11-03-10 9 647-648
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Date: AUGUST 31, 2017

PLEADING DATE | VOL. | PAGE NO.
FILED

APPLICATION FOR SETTING 03-11-11 9 653-654
APPLICATION TO PROCEED IN FORMA PAUPERIS 07-21-09 7 1
BAILBOND POSTED 07-24-07 2 161-166
BAILBOND POSTED 07-24-07 2 167-169
CASE APPEAL STATEMENT 09-09-08 3 273-276
CASE APPEAL STATEMENT 03-01-10 3 401-402
CASE APPEAL STATEMENT 12-30-11 4 708-712
CASE APPEAL STATEMENT 05-19-17 6 968-969
CASE APPEAL STATEMENT 12-30-11 10 813-817
CERTIFICATE OF CLERK 09-10-08 3 277
CERTIFICATE OF CLERK 03-02-10 3 404
CERTIFICATE OF CLERK — RECORD ON APPEAL 06-09-10 3 446
CERTIFICATE OF CLERK AND TRANSMITTAL 08-17-17 6 1003
CERTIFICATE OF CLERK AND TRANSMITTAL 09-05-12 10 844
CERTIFICATE OF CLERK AND TRANSMITTAL — NOTICE OF | 12-30-11 4 714
ézgl'zl'ﬁzl_lCATE OF CLERK AND TRANSMITTAL — NOTICE OF | 05-19-17 6 970
ézgl'zl'ﬁzl_lCATE OF CLERK AND TRANSMITTAL — NOTICE OF | 12-30-11 10 820
APPEAL
CERTIFICATE OF MAILING 02-22-17 6 923
CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 02-17-10 3 398
CERTIFICATE OF TRANSMITTAL 09-10-08 3 278
CERTIFICATE OF TRANSMITTAL 03-02-10 3 405
CERTIFICATE OF TRANSMITTAL — RECORD ON APPEAL 06-09-10 3 447
CORRECTED ORDER 05-31-11 4 567-569
COURT SERVICES REPORT 07-03-07 2 1-3
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Date: AUGUST 31, 2017

PLEADING DATE | VOL. | PAGE NO.
FILED

DEFENDANT’'S RESPONSE TO STATE'S OPPOSITION TO 11-03-10 4 495-508
MOTION TO WITHDRAW GUILTY PLEA, SUPPLEMENTAL
TO MOTION TO WITHDRAW GUILTY PLEA AND
SUPPLEMENTAL IN CONSIDERATION OF MOTION TO
WITHDRAW GUILTY PLEA
DESIGNATION OF RECORD ON APPEAL 05-16-17 6 961-964
EX PARTE APPLICATION FOR INTERIM CLAIM FOR FEES 04-01-10 11 28-37
EX PARTE APPLICATION FOR INTERIM CLAIM FOR FEES 06-30-10 11 41-48
EX PARTE APPLICATION FOR INTERIM CLAIM FOR FEES 11-01-10 11 52-60
EX PARTE APPLICATION FOR INTERIM CLAIM FOR FEES 02-10-11 11 67-75
EX PARTE APPLICATION FOR INTERIM CLAIM FOR FEES 06-21-11 11 79-88
EX PARTE APPLICATION FOR INTERIM CLAIM FOR FEES 02-03-12 11 92-101
EX PARTE APPLICATION FOR INTERIM CLAIM FOR FEES 01-03-13 11 105-116
EX PARTE MOTION FOR APPOINTMENT OF COUNSEL AND | 07-21-09 7 4-6
REQUST FOR EVIDENTIARY HEARING
FINDINGS OF FACT, CONCLUSIONS OF LAW AND 06-29-17 6 976-982
JUDGMENT
FINDINGS OF FACT, CONCLUSIONS OF LAW AND 12-29-11 10 787-793
JUDGMENT
GUILTY PLEA MEMORANDUM 03-06-08 2 211-217
INFORMATION 07-12-07 2 6-10
JUDGMENT 08-11-08 3 239-240
MINUTES — ARRAIGNMENT 07-18-07 2 12
MINUTES — CONFERENCE CALL — TELEPHONIC DECISION | 08-18-11 4 695
MINUTES — CONFERENCE CALL — TELEPHONIC DECISION | 08-18-11 10 785
MINUTES — CRIMINAL PROGRESS SHEET 07-17-07 2 11
MINUTES — ENTRY OF JUDGMENT AND IMPOSITION OF 09-16-08 3 280
SENTENCE
MINUTES — EVIDENTIARY HEARING ON PETITION FOR 08-08-17 6 996
HABEAS CORPUS TO EXHAUST STATE CLAIMS/ORAL
ARGUMENTS ON MOTION TO DISMISS PETITION
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MINUTES — MOTION FOR WITHDRAWAL OF GUILTY PLEA | 07-26-11 4 693

MINUTES — MOTION TO CONFIRM TRIAL DATE / 06-26-08 2 234

ARRAIGNMENT ON AMENDED INFORMATION

MINUTES — PETITION FOR WRIT OF HABEAS CORPUS 07-26-11 10| 782-783

(POST CONVICTION)

MOTION FOR DEFAULT BENCH DECISION FOR THE 03-18-11 4|  546-553

MOTION(S) TO WITHDRAW GUILTY PLEA AND

SUPPLEMENTALS IN CONSIDERATION OF MOTION TO

WITHDRAW PLEA

MOTION FOR FEES FOR COPY COSTS 10-25-10 9| 641-646

MOTION FOR JUDGMENT IN THE INTEREST OF JUSTICE | 11-25-09 3|  382-390

MOTION FOR MODIFICATION OF SENTENCE 07-08-09 3|  304-337

MOTION FOR ORDER TO PRODUCE THE PRISONER 10-11-10 9 637

MOTION FOR RECONSIDERATION OF SETTING 03-28-11 4| 554-559

MOTION FOR SETTING OF ORAL ARGUMENTS ON 01-21-11 4| 533539

MOTION(S) TO WITHDRAW PLEA

MOTION FOR SUBMISSION OF MOTION TO WITHDRAW 11-17-10 4| 512-518

DEFENDANT’S GUILTY PLEA MEMORANDUM,

SUPPLEMENTAL TO MOTION TO WITHDRAW GUILTY

PLEA, AND SUPPLEMENT IN CONSIDERATION OF MOTION

TO WITHDRAW GUILTY PLEA

MOTION FOR WITHDRAW OF GUILTY PLEA 03-03-10 3| 409-423

MOTION TO ALLOW LEAVE TO FILE A BELATED NOTICE 02-04-08 2| 182-188

OF INTENT TO SEEK ADMISSION OF OTHER BAD ACT

EVIDENCE FOR REBUTTAL PURPOSES

MOTION TO DISMISS PETITION FOR WRIT OF HABEAS 03-01-17 6| 930937

CORPUS (POST CONVICTION)

MOTION TO GRANT PETITIONER'S UNOPPOSED WRIT 01-11-17 6| 898-903

FOR HABEAS CORPUS TO EXHAUST STATE CLAIMS

MOTION TO STRIKE STATE'S OPPOSITION TO 12-30-10 4| 519-524

DEFENDANT’S MOTION(S) TO WITHDRAW GUILTY PLEA

MEMORANDUM & MOTION FOR SUBMISSION OF

DECISION

MOTION TO SUBMIT MOTION TO WITHDRAW GUILTY PLEA | 09-21-10 3| 475478

AND ALSO DEFENDANT’S SUPPLEMENTAL MOTION TO

WITHDRAW GUILTY PLEA
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NOTICE OF APPEAL 09-08-08 3 270-272
NOTICE OF APPEAL 03-01-10 3 399-400
NOTICE OF APPEAL 12-30-11 4 700-706
NOTICE OF APPEAL 05-16-17 6 957-960
NOTICE OF APPEAL 12-30-11 10 795-806
NOTICE OF CHANGE OF ADDRESS 11-05-10 4 509-511
NOTICE OF CHANGE OF ADDRESS 05-16-17 6 965-967
NOTICE OF CHANGE OF ADDRESS 02-16-12 10 835-837
NOTICE OF CHANGE OF RESPONSIBLE ATTORNEY 01-05-17 5 888-890
NOTICE OF DOCUMENT RECEIVED BUT CONSIDERED BY | 08-05-08 2 235-238
THE COURT
NOTICE OF ENTRY OF ORDER 06-30-17 6 985-993
NOTICE OF ENTRY OF ORDER 01-11-12 10 824-832
NOTICE OF INTENT TO SEEK ADMISSION OF OTHER ACTS | 02-04-08 2 189-200
EVIDENCE FOR PURPOSES OF REBUTTAL
NOTICE OF MOTION AND MOTION FOR WITHDRAWAL OF 07-07-09 3 297-300
ATTORNEY OF RECORD AND TRANSFER OF RECORDS
NOTICE REGARDING TRANSCRIPT AT PUBLIC EXPENSE 01-11-12 11 26-27
NOTICE TO FILE DOCKETING STATEMENT AND REQUEST | 10-06-08 3 281
TRANSCRIPTS
OPPOSITION TO MOTION FOR MODIFICATION OF 11-04-09 3 361-363
SENTENCE
OPPOSITION TO MOTION TO GRANT PETITIONER’S 01-23-17 6 904-906
UNOPPOSED WRIT FOR HABEAS CORPUS TO EXHAUST
STATE CLAIMS
OPPOSITION TO MOTION TO STRIKE STATE'’S 01-03-11 4 525-527
OPPOSITION TO MOTION TO WITHDRAW GUILTY PLEA
AND SUPPLEMENT IN CONSIDERATION OF MOTION TO
WITHDRAW GUILTY PLEA
OPPOSITION TO MOTION TO WITHDRAW GUILTY PLEA, 10-21-10 4 490-493
SUPPLEMENT TO MOTION TO WITHDRAW GUILTY PLEA
AND SUPPLEMENT IN CONSIDERATION OF MOTION TO
WITHDRAW GUILTY PLEA
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FILED

ORDER 10-23-09 3 354-356
ORDER 10-27-09 3 358-359
ORDER 02-10-10 3 391-393
ORDER 04-12-10 3 438-440
ORDER 04-23-10 3 442-444
ORDER 07-08-10 3 461-463
ORDER 10-15-10 4 480-482
ORDER 01-07-11 4 529-531
ORDER 05-31-11 4 563-565
ORDER 11-21-16 5 884-885
ORDER 02-15-17 6 909-911
ORDER 03-28-17 6 952-954
ORDER 10-28-09 9 587-588
ORDER DENYING MOTION TO WITHDRAW GUILTY PLEAS 12-29-11 4 697-698
ORDER GRANTING IN FORMA PAUPERIS 10-28-09 9 584-586
ORDER GRANTING STIPULATION FOR CONTINUANCE OF 03-11-11 9 655-656
HEARING DATE
ORDER TO PRODUCE PRISONER 02-21-17 6 919-920
ORDER TO PRODUCE PRISONER 10-12-10 9 638-639
ORDER TO SET 06-17-10 9 628-630
PETITION FOR WRIT OF HABEAS CORPUS (POST 07-21-09 7 7-83
CONVICTION)
PETITION FOR WRIT OF HABEAS CORPUS TO EXHAUST 11-07-16 5 734-883
STATE CLAIMS
PRESENTENCE INVESTIGATION REPORT 08-05-08 11 1-25
PRETRIAL ORDER 07-20-07 2 155-160
PROCEEDINGS 07-19-07 2 13-154
PROOF OF SERVICE OF ELECTORNIC FILING 03-11-11 9 658




APPEAL INDEX
SCN 73095
CASE NO. CR07-1728
BRENDAN DUNCKLEY vs STATE OF NEVADA, ROBERT LEGRAND
Date: AUGUST 31, 2017

PLEADING DATE | VOL. | PAGE NO.
FILED

PROOF OF SERVICE OF ELECTRONIC FILING 10-23-09 3 357
PROOF OF SERVICE OF ELECTRONIC FILING 10-27-09 3 360
PROOF OF SERVICE OF ELECTRONIC FILING 11-04-09 3 364
PROOF OF SERVICE OF ELECTRONIC FILING 11-25-09 3 381
PROOF OF SERVICE OF ELECTRONIC FILING 02-10-10 3 394
PROOF OF SERVICE OF ELECTRONIC FILING 03-01-10 3 403
PROOF OF SERVICE OF ELECTRONIC FILING 03-02-10 3 406
PROOF OF SERVICE OF ELECTRONIC FILING 03-02-10 3 408
PROOF OF SERVICE OF ELECTRONIC FILING 03-04-10 3 425
PROOF OF SERVICE OF ELECTRONIC FILING 03-18-10 3 434
PROOF OF SERVICE OF ELECTRONIC FILING 04-12-10 3 441
PROOF OF SERVICE OF ELECTRONIC FILING 04-23-10 3 445
PROOF OF SERVICE OF ELECTRONIC FILING 06-09-10 3 448
PROOF OF SERVICE OF ELECTRONIC FILING 06-09-10 3 455-456
PROOF OF SERVICE OF ELECTRONIC FILING 06-16-10 3 458
PROOF OF SERVICE OF ELECTRONIC FILING 07-08-10 3 464
PROOF OF SERVICE OF ELECTRONIC FILING 09-16-10 3 474
PROOF OF SERVICE OF ELECTRONIC FILING 09-21-10 4 479
PROOF OF SERVICE OF ELECTRONIC FILING 10-15-10 4 483
PROOF OF SERVICE OF ELECTRONIC FILING 10-15-10 4 489
PROOF OF SERVICE OF ELECTRONIC FILING 10-21-10 4 494
PROOF OF SERVICE OF ELECTRONIC FILING 01-03-11 4 528
PROOF OF SERVICE OF ELECTRONIC FILING 01-07-11 4 532
PROOF OF SERVICE OF ELECTRONIC FILING 01-24-11 4 542
PROOF OF SERVICE OF ELECTRONIC FILING 03-11-11 4 545
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PROOF OF SERVICE OF ELECTRONIC FILING 05-31-11 4 566
PROOF OF SERVICE OF ELECTRONIC FILING 05-31-11 4 570
PROOF OF SERVICE OF ELECTRONIC FILING 07-13-11 4 692
PROOF OF SERVICE OF ELECTRONIC FILING 07-26-11 4 694
PROOF OF SERVICE OF ELECTRONIC FILING 08-18-11 4 696
PROOF OF SERVICE OF ELECTRONIC FILING 12-29-11 4 699
PROOF OF SERVICE OF ELECTRONIC FILING 12-30-11 4 707
PROOF OF SERVICE OF ELECTRONIC FILING 12-30-11 4 713
PROOF OF SERVICE OF ELECTRONIC FILING 12-30-11 4 715
PROOF OF SERVICE OF ELECTRONIC FILING 01-03-12 5 721
PROOF OF SERVICE OF ELECTRONIC FILING 01-09-12 5 723
PROOF OF SERVICE OF ELECTRONIC FILING 01-11-12 5 724
PROOF OF SERVICE OF ELECTRONIC FILING 01-24-13 5 727
PROOF OF SERVICE OF ELECTRONIC FILING 02-14-13 5 733
PROOF OF SERVICE OF ELECTRONIC FILING 10-28-09 9 589
PROOF OF SERVICE OF ELECTRONIC FILING 12-14-09 9 593
PROOF OF SERVICE OF ELECTRONIC FILING 03-17-10 9 596
PROOF OF SERVICE OF ELECTRONIC FILING 05-05-10 9 627
PROOF OF SERVICE OF ELECTRONIC FILING 06-17-10 9 631
PROOF OF SERVICE OF ELECTRONIC FILING 07-01-10 9 633
PROOF OF SERVICE OF ELECTRONIC FILING 10-12-10 9 640
PROOF OF SERVICE OF ELECTRONIC FILING 11-03-10 9 649
PROOF OF SERVICE OF ELECTRONIC FILING 02-14-11 9 652
PROOF OF SERVICE OF ELECTRONIC FILING 03-11-11 9 657
PROOF OF SERVICE OF ELECTRONIC FILING 06-21-11 9 659
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PROOF OF SERVICE OF ELECTRONIC FILING 07-13-11 10 781
PROOF OF SERVICE OF ELECTRONIC FILING 07-26-11 10 784
PROOF OF SERVICE OF ELECTRONIC FILING 08-18-11 10 786
PROOF OF SERVICE OF ELECTRONIC FILING 12-29-11 10 794
PROOF OF SERVICE OF ELECTRONIC FILING 12-30-11 10 812
PROOF OF SERVICE OF ELECTRONIC FILING 12-30-11 10 818
PROOF OF SERVICE OF ELECTRONIC FILING 12-30-11 10 819
PROOF OF SERVICE OF ELECTRONIC FILING 12-30-11 10 821
PROOF OF SERVICE OF ELECTRONIC FILING 01-09-12 10 823
PROOF OF SERVICE OF ELECTRONIC FILING 01-11-12 10 833
PROOF OF SERVICE OF ELECTRONIC FILING 02-03-12 10 834
PROOF OF SERVICE OF ELECTRONIC FILING 02-16-12 10 838
PROOF OF SERVICE OF ELECTRONIC FILING 03-12-12 10 839
PROOF OF SERVICE OF ELECTRONIC FILING 08-13-12 10 841
PROOF OF SERVICE OF ELECTRONIC FILING 09-04-12 10 843
PROOF OF SERVICE OF ELECTRONIC FILING 09-05-12 10 845
PROOF OF SERVICE OF ELECTRONIC FILING 01-03-13 10 846
PROOF OF SERVICE OF ELECTRONIC FILING 01-24-13 10 852
PROOF OF SERVICE OF ELECTRONIC FILING 02-06-13 10 853
PROOF OF SERVICE OF ELECTRONIC FILING 02-14-13 10 862
RECOMMENATION AND ORDER GRANTING DEFENSE 11-09-10 11 61-63
IZEE)%MMENDATION AND ORDER FOR APPOINTMENT OF 12-14-09 9 590-592
COUNSEL
RECOMMENDATION AND ORDER FOR PAYMENT OF 04-22-10 11 38-40
ATTORNEY'’S FEES
RECOMMENDATION AND ORDER FOR PAYMENT OF 07-16-10 11 49-51
INTERIM ATTORNEY’S FEES
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Date: AUGUST 31, 2017

PLEADING DATE | VOL. | PAGE NO.
FILED

RECOMMENDATION AND ORDER FOR PAYMENT OF 111510 | 11 64-66

INTERIM ATTORNEY'S FEES

RECOMMENDATION AND ORDER FOR PAYMENT OF 03-08-11| 11 76-78

INTERIM ATTORNEY'S FEES

RECOMMENDATION AND ORDER FOR PAYMENT OF 07-01-11| 11 89-91

INTERIM ATTORNEY'S FEES

RECOMMENDATION AND ORDER FOR PAYMENT OF 03-12-12| 11| 102-104

INTERIM ATTORNEY'S FEES

RECOMMENDATION AND ORDER FOR PAYMENT OF 02:06-13 | 11| 117-119

INTERIM ATTORNEY'S FEES

REQUEST FOR CONTINUANCE, STIPULATION AND ORDER | 03-03-08 2| 209210

REQUEST FOR ROUGH DRAFT TRANSCRIPT 10-13-08 3| 282285

REQUEST FOR ROUGH DRAFT TRANSCRIPT 01-03-12 5 716720

REQUEST FOR ROUGH DRAFT TRANSCRIPT 12-30-11| 10| 807-811

REQUEST FOR SUBMISSION 09-30-09 3| 352353

REQUEST FOR SUBMISSION 11-25-09 3| 379-380

REQUEST FOR SUBMISSION 02-17-10 3| 395397

REQUEST FOR SUBMISSION 05-09-11 4| 560-562

REQUEST FOR SUBMISSION 03-14-17 6| 948-949

REQUEST FOR SUBMISSION OF MOTION 03-22-10 3| 435437

REQUEST FOR SUBMISSION OF MOTION 06-17-10 3|  459-460

REQUEST, STIPULATION AND ORDER RE PRE- 02-25-08 2| 201204

PRELIMINARY HEARING AND PRE-TRIAL RECIPROCAL

DISCOVERY (FELONY AND GROSS MISDEMEANOR

CASES)

RESPONSE TO DEFENDANT'S NOTICE AND MOTION FOR | 07-23-09 3| 338347

WITHDRAWAL OF ATTORNEY OR RECORD AND

TRANSFER OF RECORDS

RESPONSE TO STATE'S MOTION TO DISMISS 03-13-17 6| 940-947

RESPONSE TO STATES OPPOSITION TO MOTION FOR 11-13-09 3| 365378

MODIFICATION OF SENTENCE

RETURN OF NEF 11-21-16 5| 886-887

10
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RETURN OF NEF 01-05-17 6 894-895
RETURN OF NEF 01-05-17 6 896-897
RETURN OF NEF 01-23-17 6 907-908
RETURN OF NEF 02-15-17 6 912-913
RETURN OF NEF 02-16-17 6 917-918
RETURN OF NEF 02-21-17 6 921-922
RETURN OF NEF 02-22-17 6 924-925
RETURN OF NEF 03-01-17 6 938-939
RETURN OF NEF 03-14-17 6 950-951
RETURN OF NEF 03-28-17 6 955-956
RETURN OF NEF 05-19-17 6 971-972
RETURN OF NEF 05-23-17 6 974-975
RETURN OF NEF 06-29-17 6 983-984
RETURN OF NEF 06-30-17 6 994-995
RETURN OF NEF 08-08-17 6 997-998
RETURN OF NEF 08-17-17 6 | 1001-1002
RETURN OF NEF 08-17-17 6 | 1004-1005
RETURN OF NEF 08-29-17 6 | 1008-1009
STIPULATION AND ORDER FOR EXTENSION OF TIME IN 03-17-10 9 594-595
WHICH TO FILE SUPPLEMENTAL PETITION
STIPULATION AND ORDER VACATING HEARING 10-19-07 2 179-181
STIPULATION FOR CONTINUANCE OF HEARING DATE 02-14-11 9 650-651
SUPPLEMENT TO MOTION TO WITHDRAW GUILTY PLEA 03-04-10 3 426-432
SUPPLEMENTAL IN CONSIDERATION OF MOTION TO 07-14-10 3 465-471
WITHDRAW GUILTY PLEA
SUPPLEMENTAL PETITION FOR WRIT OF HABEAS 03-23-10 9 597-623
CORPUS (POST CONVICTION)

11
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SUPPORTING DOCUMENTATION FOR PETITIONER’S POST | 07-21-09 7 84-209
CONVICTION WRIT OF HABEAS CORPUS PETITION —
PART NO. I
SUPPORTING DOCUMENTATION FOR PETITIONER’S POST | 07-21-09 8 302-443
CONVICTION WRIT OF HABEAS CORPUS PETITION —
PART NO. IV
SUPPORTING DOCUMENTATION FOR PETITIONER’S POST | 07-21-09 9 444-583
CONVICTION WRIT OF HABEAS CORPUS PETITION —
PART NO. V
SUPPORTING DOCUMENTATION FOR PETITIONERS POST | 07-21-09 8 210-301
— CONVICTION WRIT OF HABEAS CORPUS PETITION —
PART NO. Ill
SUPREME COURT CLERK'’S CERTIFICATE & JUDGMENT 06-03-09 3 291
SUPREME COURT CLERK’S CERTIFICATE & JUDGMENT 10-15-10 4 485
SUPREME COURT CLERK'S CERTIFICATE & JUDGMENT 02-14-13 5 731
SUPREME COURT CLERK’S CERTIFICATE & JUDGMENT 02-14-13 10 855
SUPREME COURT ORDER DIRECTING ENTRY AND 08-17-17 6| 999-1000
TRANSMISSION OF WRITTEN ORDER
SUPREME COURT ORDER DIRECTING TRANSMISSION OF | 03-18-10 3 433
RECORD
SUPREME COURT ORDER DIRECTING TRANSMISSION OF | 08-29-17 6 | 1006-1007
RECORD
SUPREME COURT ORDER GRANTING MOTION AND 09-04-12 10 842
DIRECTING DISTRICT CLERK TO TRANSMIT DOCUMENTS
UNDER SEAL
SUPREME COURT ORDER GRANTING MOTION AND 08-13-12 10 840
DIRECTING DISTRICT COURT CLERK TO TRANSMIT
DOCUMENTS UNDER SEAL
SUPREME COURT ORDER OF AFFIRMANCE 05-11-09 3 286-289
SUPREME COURT ORDER OF AFFIRMANCE 06-03-09 3 292-296
SUPREME COURT ORDER OF AFFIRMANCE 09-16-10 3 472-473
SUPREME COURT ORDER OF AFFIRMANCE 10-15-10 4 486-488
SUPREME COURT ORDER OF AFFIRMANCE 01-24-13 5 725-726
SUPREME COURT ORDER OF AFFIRMANCE 02-14-13 5 728-730

12
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PLEADING DATE | VOL. | PAGE NO.
FILED

SUPREME COURT ORDER OF AFFIRMANCE 01-24-13 10 847-851
SUPREME COURT RECEIPT FOR DOCUMENTS 09-15-08 3 279
SUPREME COURT RECEIPT FOR DOCUMENTS 03-04-10 3 424
SUPREME COURT RECEIPT FOR DOCUMENTS 06-16-10 3 457
SUPREME COURT RECEIPT FOR DOCUMENTS 01-09-12 5 722
SUPREME COURT RECEIPT FOR DOCUMENTS 05-23-17 6 973
SUPREME COURT RECEIPT FOR DOCUMENTS 01-09-12 10 822
SUPREME COURT REMITTITUR 06-03-09 3 290
SUPREME COURT REMITTITUR 10-15-10 4 484
SUPREME COURT REMITTITUR 02-14-13 5 732
SUPREME COURT REMITTITUR 02-14-13 10 854
SURPEME COURT ORDER OF AFFIRMANCE 02-14-13 10 856-861
TRANSCRIPT OF PROCEEDINGS — ARRAIGNMENT - JULY | 08-16-07 2 170-176
17, 2007
TRANSCRIPT OF PROCEEDINGS — MOTION TO CONFIRM 04-02-08 2 218-233
TRIAL — THURSDAY, MARCH 6, 2008
TRANSCRIPT OF PROCEEDINGS — MOTION TO 07-13-11 4 571-691
WITHDRAW PLEA — FRIDAY, JUNE 3, 2011
TRANSCRIPT OF PROCEEDINGS — MOTION TO 07-13-11 10 660-780
WITHDRAW PLEA — FRIDAY, JUNE 3, 2011
TRANSCRIPT OF PROCEEDINGS — SENTENCING — 09-05-08 3 241-269
AUGUST 5, 2008
WITHDRAWAL OF ATTORNEY 07-23-09 3 348-351
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Reendan Dunokiey  #10ad33L F 1L ED
Lovelock Correctional Center : . : 98
1200 Prison Road %@9 JUL 2' PH 2'
rovelock Hevada 83419 HOWARQ ¥ COHYERS

Beadon Qukizy  Th Pro Se

IN THE SECOND JUDICIAL DISTRICT OOURT OF THE STATE OF NEVADA

IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF WASHOE

* ¥ ¥ ¥ *

Case No. CFxO‘?»;WJ.e,

Brendan Dencwcley ’,
PQ.t.Lt ),'gnﬂgg )

)
)
) Dept. No. "/
)
-VE- )
)
)
)
)
)

Sadk Palmer (Wacdsy
ResPen Clékki; .

APPLICATION TO PROCEED IN FOEMA P

COMES NOW _Duncvi\ ey ’ Br;—umu , in pro se,
— 7

and moves this Court for an order granting him leave to proceed in the above-

entitled action without paying the costs and/or security of proceeding herein.
This motion is made and based upon NRS 12.015 and the attached affidavit

and certificate of inmate's. institutional account.

Dated this _li day of // V//}/ p 200j_.

Respectfully submitted,

"Dendany LS
Presned Thmenley < #/03323¢
Lovelock Correctional Center

1200 Prison Road
Lovelock Nevada 89419

“dendm Dingiley  In Pro Se
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Prendan Dunid ley Th Pro‘ Se 8y

IN THE SBCOND JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT OF THE STATE OF NEVADA

BEPUITY

IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF WASHOE
* % % % *
case No. CRoT7-{T74g

Dept. No. 4

L

-

Breadan Dungic La;;

-

-

FYebbones
:Sa;ig -i admer. Warden
_'Ke.s.&ncled‘_

AFFIDAVIT IN SUPPORT OF

APPLICATTON TO PROCEED IN FORMA PAUPERITS

STATE OF NEVADA )
) 8a:

COUNTY QF PERSHING )
coMEs Now Pore adga Dunciklaa, , who being first duly sworn and
— 7

on my own oath, do hereby depose and state the following under the penalty of

.

perjury in support of my foregoing motion:
(1) Because of my poverty I am unable to pay the costs of the proceedings

in the foregoing judicial action or to give security therefor; I am entitled to
relief. This application is made in good failth.

(2) 1 X do ___ do not request an attormey to be appointed to me.

(3) I further swear that the responses which I make to the questions and
instructions below are true and correct to the best of. my knowledge:

(a) I _am _X am not presently employed. I currently earn salary or

wages per month in the following amount and the name and address of my employer

V7.2
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is as follows,. OR if I am not presently employed, the date of my last

employment and the amount of shlary or wages I earned per month were as

follows: ___0aniSh D0anas Sosu, 10575 Palm Desect Deive, Seachs,

N‘-VA.G‘.‘A 9941~ 0SSt (An\m.n* earned ONKiugwn sl Fulioten Hhere a_wtm;) .

(b) T have NOT received any money from any of the following sources
within the past 12 months: business,. profession, form of self-employment, rent
payments,. interest or dividends, pensions, annpities, life insurance payments,
gifts or inheritances. Money, if any, placed on my prison accounts from
outside sources such as family or friends, is in the amount as indicated on the
attached Certificate <;f Inmate's Inétitutional Account, which likewise
reflects the amount of money on my prison account.

(c) I do NOT own any real estate, stocks, bhonds, nofes, automobiles, or
other valuable property., and nor do I have money in a checking account.

(d) 1 A do ___ do NOT have persons dependent upon me for support. The

persons I support, if any, are as follows, with my relationship to those

persons and the amount of my contribution towards their support being as
followa: Tacob ¢ Mam Donuiey (sews W399 .68 Tnoru (B4) Stve and Madison Domginte, “B75€0)

(4) I do swear under the penalty of perjury that the above facts are true
and correct to the bhest of my personal knowledge, and are rendered without

notary pursuant to the provisions of NRS 208.165, as I am incarcerated.

Dated this /3 gday of %vfy , 2009 .

ReEnta Tymerctey i # /043236

Lovelock Correctional Center
1200 Prison Road
Lovelock Nevada 89419

v
/77
/77

~ Affidavit, Page 2 and LAST -
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HOWARY Wy CONYERS
SY——%;_

Peenosn Dunciey REFLTY

Inmate No. 023226
Ll (.l c...r

1200 Pgascr Puorpn

L A £9Y

INTHE Setond JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT OF THE

STATE OF NEVADA IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF WASHOE |

PrenDaN  Vouc LEY ,
Petitioner, Case No. C.ROT- \TTAE
vs, '
' EX PARTE MOTION FOR
STATE OF NEVADA, APPOINTMENT OF COUNSEL
AND REQUEST FOR EVIDENTIARY
Respondent. HEARING -
m

m
COMES NOW Petitioner_Reenpan Dunwuiiey , inProper Person, and moves this Court

for its order allowing the appointment of counsel for Petitioner and for evidentiary hearing. This
motion is made and based in the interest of justice.
Pursuant to NRS 34.750(1),

A petition may allege that the petitioner is unable to pay the costs of
the proceedings or to employ counsel. Ifthe court is satisfied that the
allegation of indigency is true and the petitioner is not dismissed
summarily, the court may appoint counsel to represent the petitioner.
In making its determination, the court may consider, among other
things, the severity of the consequences facing the petitioner and
whether:

V7.4



(a)  The issues presented are difficult;
(b)  The petitioner is unable to comprehend the proceedings, or

(¢)  Counsel is necessary to proceed with discovery.

Petitioner is presently incarcerated at Lovetouc Cortecnoval Ca, _ Lovetoue

| Nevada, where he is unemployed, indigent and unable to retain private counsel to represent him.

3 Petitioner is unlearned and unfamiliar with the complexities of Nevada state law, panicl.;larly
state post-conviction proceedings. Further Petitioner alleges that the issues in this case are complex
and require an evidentiary hearing. Petitioner is unable to factually develop and adequately present
the claims without the assistance of counsel. Counsel is unable to adequately present the claims
without an evidentiary hearing.

Petitioner hereby respectfully requests that the Court appomt counsel and set a date for
evidentiary hearing for the reasons stated above.

| DATED this /5" day of _/]luLi , 2009,

Respectfully submitted,

oY Oeﬂ;z%.z
Petitioner

V7.5
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE BY MAIL

I, Prevpas Duwetley , hereby certify pursuant to N.R.C.P. 5(b), that on this /5 day

of -’}u LY », 2009, I handed to a prison official for mailing a true and correct copy of

the foregoing REQUEST FOR APPOINTMENT OF COUNSEL AND REQUEST FOR

EVIDENTIARY HEARING addressed to:

Wasyoe County Thistuer M, Qe oStme Couads
2.0, Box DOOBD P.OBHOX 00873
.BEL‘R_J.__- Nevaons L E9520 - ‘HEN ATA 3 0~30
3082 ,
WASHOE CouTy DVSTRICT STvRaky " SEtoun SuDIUAL DisTRICT
TouaTs
CA-H\eruu Co.&ez. Masto VAJARDEW , 3, Yalmern
Nevape ATbaney Genenat eTronal ( mT
100 N. LARSew Sinewet 1200 Prasew Proeo
e (U} : (o3 Loystiowe Nevass 87419
NEvadh ATOANEY GENEAL WUARDEN , Prb-mee L.,

V7.6
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EEPNTY
INTHE Second Tudicipt DiSTRALT COURT OF THE

Il STATE of NEVADA IN AND FOR THE CowTY OF WASHOE

| Brendan Dunckiley ) Yermon For WRIT oF
_ Pemntonee. / HaBERAS CorPus
_ A ( Post - Con vichew )

’J ACk Palmer,

s RERondant
I !
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9]

0

?Eﬂﬂ onrd

NAME OF INSTITUTION AND COUNTY IN Whicd ‘Yoo ARE PRESENT-Y

\MPRISOMED or WHERE AND How Yoo ARE PrESENTVY ReEsThRAainED

or Youe Libemty: boveroue Cocrecnommc Cervea  Persing Conty,

NAME AND LOCATION OF CoukT LMitn EMTERED THe Sudsemewy of

Comvithon Umber AThack: 2€cond Judiin! Disvdwet Covel -

Peno , Naves .

DATE oF Sudament of CLonvictiom ! ugust 17, 2008 .
Cose Numbea.: CRO7-1728 .
| L_@NGTH OF Sentance : . C_Q_mi One (.Q\S Lite lmpayscament AT

EuaiBiuTy_ o ¢ L0y WHEN A parinaum oe  TEN (10)
Yeaes HA: By JERVED |, AMD S Count Two ) \MPRsoprnenit I ay THE
STATE Plason  For A Miximun OF V20 MowTHs Wikth ELigibiary o€ Pagels
BEGINING  MWHEN A PN OF 24 towtus Has BEEN DJERVED.

4 unN € ¥

ARE You PresentLy SERwving A SENTENCE For A Conwvichon oTver- THAN

THE CoNvigrion WUwDEr. ATIRGC In TWis momion: NO

NATURE OF OFFENSES INVOWED (N CONVICTION BENg (HALLENED

Counr Oné LL)— Lewdness wini CHtld mnder 14 Yeaps of AGE,

(NRS. 201.230); Count Twwe (2) - Artempten Soxwat Assault,

(NRS. 193.330).
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8)|| WHAT \Was Your PLea? GQuilty BY mesws oF » DEAL.

VI IF You ENTERED A QUi PLER TO ONE COMNT OF AN indicTment

AND NST QUILTY PLER To ANOTHER CounT OF AN tnchoiment | ot

A GUILTY Plem w3 NEGoTATED | QVE Deaiis ! hmor«e& PLEAL

Yo Lewdness CHARGE AS Legat Fichion (N A LESsER CHARGE

OF ORLAINAL CABRGE OF SExusk Assaclt ow A aild, AND ALSo

ATIEMETED SEXUAL ASSAVLT 1M CounT Two ) . To ALLOow The

AvAILaBILiTy OF Paobsndw

;
|

[0); D\D You APPERL Flom THE SUAGEMENT OF CONVICTION T Ygi

I

WLIF You did APPEAL , ANSWER THE FollowiNg

Q) Name oe Cowrt NEUN:;A S uPREME (;au.z:r

B) Case Nuwweee i 52383

c) Resurr : Ordep. or AN I RMANCE  FiLEp WU TUE CLERV GF
THE touar on MAY B 2009 (coey AMmcuen)

_\7) OTHER THAN A DILRECT APPEAL FRomMm THE JuderenT OF CONVICTION
AND  SENTENCE, HAVE You PreviouslY FiLEb ANY ?ETlTioNS,APPLumoNs,
OR MOTIWONS with RESPECT TO THIS TUdGMENT N ANY COWVRT,

STATE oR FgbERAL 7 NO

ID|ILF ANY OF THE GRounbdS LISTEL IN Nos. {F (o, (), (€),0d),&),F) ann @Q),
7,1‘.‘.!'5'-- LISTER ow ADDITIONAL PogEs You Have ATTACHED  WERE NOT

1
|[PreviousLy Presenten  IN ANY Court , Stete o Fedarot, |ist

iB"ﬂ@FLY MWHET QROUNDS WERE por SO TRESENMTED , AND 6 IVE Your
?‘Ehﬁow Fok PRESENT/NG THEW . V7.9




B)
&)
)

)
&)|

1)

INEFFECTIVE _ASSISTANCE ofF COUNSEL (Const. Amend. V,vi xw)_

ProsecuToRIaL _MiscODUCT { Const. Amend. V, vi,xiv)
VIOLAT\ON QF MLRANDA RIGHTS

N (Const. Amewd. vy, vigoy

DirecT SUBTECT MATTER. TURSDICTION C Const. Ataend. \Y, V, ViLXv)

|SIATES FALLURE To INVESTI\GATE AWEGATION (const. Anend. Y, VI XIV)

FAILUWRE TO HAVE SUFEICIENT EVIDENCE C Consk. Araend. V, Xiv)

BRADY VioLATion. (w imiacoing Favorasle Evinence)( Const . Amend. V Vi, xiv)

15)

16)

BREACH OF COMTRACT BY MEANS of FRoLD Avw ComSion{Congt. Apeend, V, Vi, Xiv)
ACTUAL INNOCENCE AND MANEEEST \NJusTICE  (Const. Ameud, V, Xiv)

A FEW OF THESE GrountsS WERE MENTIONE D T QOUNSEL , BuT

PRIMONER Was INFORMED ONLY WALIDITY OF CONVICTION COULD

ANGED O ) PP IN ADDITeN  YRAA D
IAPPELLATE CQouNsSEL WERE THE SAME ARPONNTED LOUNSEL.

I‘I)i_ GivE THE NAMES oOF EACH ATTORNEY WHO REPRESENTED You 1IN THE
!APROCEEDJNG RESULTING 1N YouR Convichon AND on DWEC APTEAL ©

IDavin €. 0'maga  (Nev.BAR No. 859%) of 311 €ast Lieer STReET,
11P. 0. Box 2270 , Reno, Nevana 89505 . \WAS Botu  TRIAL  Ane  APPQusTE

CouNsE) .

Do You HAVE ANY FUTURE SENTANCE TO SERVE AFTER You COMPLETE

THE SENTANCE (MPOSEP BY THE JTUDGEMENT UMDER ATIALK ? _NO

STATE CONCISELY EVERY GROUND ON WHICH You CLAIM THAT You ARE

:
1
i
i

f
!
1

|

PBEING HELD (ANLAWFWULLY., Summaatize BRIEELY THE Facts SWUPPORTING

EACH GROWD. IF NECESSARY, You may ATTACH PAGES STETwNG
|

V7.10

gAN)tT\ONAL GROUNDS AND FACTS SUSPORTING SAME,



| Grouno One:  INgEEECIvE Assisrance of Counsel

.. THE PETIMONER. WAS DENIED S OS\XKTH AND FOURTEENTH

JTAMENDMELT RAGHTS OF THE UNKED STIRIED ConasTTuliod. FOR

I TUE EFFeCMve ASSISTAN(CE OF COunsel AT TRiac /HEDR oGS |

[BETALSE | TME ERRCRS. OF TPENTIONERS COLLSEL FELL AND

COnTInven. TV FaLl. . BELOow TUE CONSTIIVIIONALLY REQLIRED

Lever. of  REPRESEMTRTION. AS \WELL AS VIOLATED PEMTIoNERS

ad
a4

e
A2
A¥

DEAL_ \AVESTIGATION , To - EVEN PURDUE WITNESSES R EVIDEM

RPUGWT_ TO_DUE PROLESS. AS. SET _FORTH_IN_TUE  FIETH. AMENMMENT,

LOE _THE. UMTED STATES CongnTunow). PENNONEL SUFFERED PLESUD

CE AND _WAS DEPRAVED WIS OPPORTUMTTY TO PRESENT A DETEANSE

SUPPORTING Facrs :

D Penmoners ENTRANCE  OF A GUILTY PLEA TAEMOR -
JANDUm  was fis . RAsSED | ON. UNINFoRMEO LEGAL ADVISE, THE

{DEFENCE _CoumnsEr_ FAILED TO_CONDUCT. ANY Pri - Thise /Pre

L&

IN_ SUPPoRT g€ PETITIONERS CLaim. OF _INNOWEMUE . ALL THE

WHILE Counvsetl. REGUENTED "PETTTIONER  TO OBTRIN. AND T

o €TT CHARICTER. LETERS T HELD WHEN PeTiNuNer WENT

To SENTERCING . AT NO POINT WAS ANY LéhaL STRATAGY
DisScussen , CACEPT NumeReus TIMEy COUNSEL VN FomeD TWe
PeNmnover THAYT HE COulD BOUY PeNTiouet £n0Uni4 TG
Y& GeT

AWND

S FAMILY ZMMoTonAally AND fiNvArscaeLy -‘_:\_.ET‘
GCinGg TO Prasos , AND

W™ N DeEnl

ReadY T PENMTIonaR
WoNT and Hofe THRT THE STRTE (AmE
THE CMNLY STIATAYY PENTIOER. Sow /sees 1s To SimPuy

SETNE it STATE AND T¢ CeNvicd 15 CrienM7., 11




] Covvsel. NEGLECTED TO. ReEmameer. THAT 1T (4AS
2|A DUty TO "CONDULCT. A PROMPT JNVESTIGATION OF
SITUE FACTS AND  ChRUWMSTANCES  OF_ THE CASE . AND

CAHERPLORE . ALL AVENUES Lerdwmn T TRE. EACTS TWAT
S|ARE. WELEVENT 0 THE MMERATS oF TWE (ASE  _AnND.
b THE. PeENELTY \N TUE EVENT OF CONVICNOM. JE _INUE -

7 llsnafMon  SWouLD  INCLUDE  EFFORTS T DECURE _ ANY_

8 [lanD_ALL_ INFORMENON IN_ THE POSSESSION O BOTW

VIMME PROSECAUTMION _ AS _WELL BS LAW ENERLEMENT . AGENT:

VW IACLCUSED  ADMISDIONS O STRTEMENTS TD DEFENSE.
A3 ]lCovnsel  OF Facrs  CONSTITUTING  QUALT. , OR. TWE
13 ACCOSED STRTEMEIUTS . DESIRING T, PLERD_GuiLTy - AS.

e M INOTED. RY THE. AmeRican DBR- ASSOCIaTIoON. DTRNDARDS
o ISIDow To_iNnvesteate CSTANDRRS DY@ ),
e 1R THE. INVESTLENON. OF TUE  (ASE, ALLEGATION S, AND
O Mesmmony 0f THE ‘Vicnms' AN Pennoners case (s 0F
o 1BlMUE UtmosT i pogTaNee, DUE To THE. SENSITIvE NRT=
Mlluee  OF TME. CHARLES , As were AS TUE ONCY EVID=
L L LBRHENCE THE  STRTE  HAD was  TUE TESTIMOoNY. o6 _ASviLeM

AV N COONT ONE. OF THE ORDER. oF (omvitTen. JTHAT . .
CAANBEING IMPORTANT. BECAuse  CREDIRILTY 13 THE MmN
3 Bacrang, oF . TME  3STRTES (ASE /_ CHPAROE . SO INTERVEWing

A4 HTUE Viemms’ INDEPENDERSTLY 1S CRUCIAL TO T ARLE

CAT|TO, IN PETMONERS  (ASE AD Fhiwa N _RDECTDWDOL, To
|

AL’I\CCE‘?T THE GuicTy PLEA MEMANDUYM , FALLuze TO
-6~ A7 {bo EVEN A BPASIC INTERview CAN Sejoused ALTER ,
28 !\F PEPTMONE® e SHouLDd AwerT Dénc R (dalienaeV (HhRac
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28

o

o AN ALIBY

IFACTUR L INNOcece. DU COounsEL _PRENUDICLEY THMe

JENMZCUMSTANCES | DURACUWTIING
| STATE _AS Ccomyprer To THE |
[EVIDEN (e TSEEN. 1n - TUE . SMALLEST ASPECT BeEN  \VERAFrt

IMNVouLry Ywve

LA DeFevse Counsel UMD ¢ O'wMere WAS PRES-

LENTED Wit EXCAALPATIRY  SWVIDENCE TO ESTR™LISH

FOR- PETYTONEL \N) RCLARDS T

COuNTs T, 0,00 AND TR F THE  AMENDED (RaMINAL

JCOMPLAINT DATED PAORG\L \ b, 2007 1IN CASE R3IC

2007T-033884 , AS WeLL A TO PROVE, ACTUBL AND

PETNome |, BY NOT_ACTNG. AS A RESSONEDLY  COMPETERT

PAIDENEY | IHELAUSE  BYE DD NOT REQUEST. A - CONTINUANCE

ON TUE _ GROWDS THAT. TIME_ WAS NEEDED T ADEQUATLT
INVESTIOATE . TUE NEW LY PRESEVTED EVIDENCE . (po 3//0 Pt
DUCH A CONTINUANCE SHGLLD 1N TUE LenaT _Hnve

BEEN REGUESTED B COUNSEL , WHETHER /T WAS GRANTED

A3 NeT_RELEVANT 1T WADS NEEDED .. TO BE’ ABLE TB
PROPERAY | AN INDEPENDEWTSY  INVESNGATE ALl TUE

L TME  ALLEGATIoN S T THE
_New gvimence. Yap . Tue

V-,

M. INDEPELDEVTLY . T VALIDATE THIER AuTHENTIOTT , (T

DHOWN  DERA0US FIAWS AND Holed 2 THE
STRTES CASE. &SPEUALLY DINCE A LARGE PRET OF
THe  STates (CASE /CHATZEES WERE BAED 6N NOTHING
Moag THAN THE woeds OF ASuiley V. Miwews. A
Ay JeExsica H, AS were Aas THE

LERD

TESMIMomy o THE
DeTeEchve Tom Bzcome™ (RPD) .

TUE Evibgnce , HAD A Conmvvenes  Laoul®
Ao VD

“PNE Boer Reuesten T Veliate EVDENE,

HAUVE SHow : AN REaarys 10 ASHLeY V. siye— snarebl. 13
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[THE _VERFIEn _ EXCAPKIORY _EVIDEVWE _ WoULD _SUous , 1T

PReEsenTED  w Ty

AN FacTual

TLARE 1N PMson Wit THE ElinipiaTy Forn Pafocs

MWITH ABSIOLUTE  (E@TmnTY THWT THE (NODeENT vy
THE INDICTMERT onDeY CouwsTs T .oon L HAD 1N

FAcT HOPPENED WHEN SHE WAS TweElve () Years och.

|(see es T /1a nrﬁ_. Do THMAT would MERN TMRT, Wi TUE
JOeTE OF BIRTH OoF  ALGALST 14,1986 , DHE Wouco BE
[TweLve () Mmaring THE Peole’. TIME FRAME | QF THe
JINGDeNT _BEine Avaust 11,1998 ovne  Auaest 13,199 . LR

LA CoNTNUANCE  HaD  TBEEN IN_FALT BEEN REAVESTER

1 BE. imePosrLe To thave BEEV CoMmITIED BY THE

_r\)cf'ﬂ‘r)o Wb As

T™ME Following DOCUMENTATION TPRick

o ENTERNG THE (ool Room TO COMMENSE TUE TPREV-

HMinsRy Heerang o Suy 2,2007: Lolene TraNSGaRwTS
ISHOWING  PETTONER. WAS ATIENDING THE COLINARY INSTITUTS
HOF America in WWDE Tarw  New Morw  feom  Nov, M 1996

JOnTu.  FEBRUNY 23,2997 ; DMy, REGiSTRAanon Fo& VEHILE

N Bueasnon_ CesZ 8790 ) Beins _PoRidasen AND TREGISTERCD

ON . TUME S, 2000 S A Sumimons of FAMILY LAw DaTED
DUGLST VD ,1999 5 AS were AS A Proot of DERVICE , DERVED
ON PeMNovee AT HIS Home 255 East Ness * 257, Fresnog
davitermia o AuausT 16,1999 AT 2145 pm, (Psa I&WII)
ALL THESE DotumenTs

LWoULD rinve Plloverw ACTuAL

INNOcENLE 6F (oenNTs LIT, T, OF WricH
PVEMToNer Cumfermyd EinDs Homseld wiu A (onvic -
TR To (OunT I WHic TRANSFERED 1NTo CouNT ONE

OF THE Oavner of CONU(cﬂcuu/?&'ﬂﬂONgk s ERVING

AR
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1A MINIMUmM OF TEN (10 ) YERRS Wne BEEN SERVED.

»n € w o

. OTHERL EVIDENLE  \WouLD _ WavE. GoNE. To PRoveE
TUE  CREDIBIMTY oF DETELTIvE TomM BRoomE_ To BE AN
SEWGuUs. QOESTIAN, PEDNONER  HANDED  OVER. EUIdENE.
TTUST DETETTNIVE T BRoeme HAaD RELEASED CRAMINAL
COMPLAINTY T PENMonERS EX - Wire s CIENNY Dosualey)
ATDRNM . MR MENMET el AR on MAY 235, 20067,

THE ANVESTIGaTue _ O0F TWs | EVDENGE  \WWoULd  HAVE  SHowwn

260
27
A8

COMPLAINTY TO. A THIRD PaRTH . Sk WEEWS YRrea To TME

PENTMoNeR!d PrReELinmiNarY. HEATRING g;ﬁ.‘-’.,,eg s -8 D _ANe THE

DSURSERueNT | ENTRANCE OF. SAD Volwe REQCOE™ yWTo
THE. Qe CUSTURY RATILE BETweEn PETMone AND My,
Ex-wite_ (SE€ gV, N _ATDTMON WD o ¢ ONTINUBNCE
PoEEN BEGOESTED A3 ANMK  COMPETPWT ATILNE {__WHO
IS ACTIRG_Bs_ A _DILIGENT  _COMNSCIENTIONS ADyolate . _Foa

s CLhienT vVOULD peng IaSiSTED on oRTRNiNG . AT WOULD

HAvVE _GIveN  COunsSEL  Enovax Time To Prove TuenT N
TUE Pouce REPoRTS THAT wene RELENSED Too "DTTELTIVE
TUM BROOME  WAS TUE  PRoVERTNAL. Smoming . Gun L To
PoT A ST T THE  STRTES (PSE On CounTd T, T, TL av T2
ot THERE AT TUE PRELIMINAKY YWeEAR NG . AS ENTERSD
s Ay B ‘D o JuNeg 22,2007 (Leg I 3B i WPD .
1DRasT OATED APRL 19,3007 . TUEE OAYS ACTER T STRTE
AMERNTIE TUHE INDICOWENT T2 ADDING THE ADDM AL CHWRRLES
THor Trepoe™ CoukD HAVE Biem uSED T3 BOTH QUESTIoW
TOETECTWE  TOm BRoomEY MoTive'S Fow TME RELEAZE A D

Were As T GueEsT oro Cre2, Q(L()?c'ﬂb\‘) CVQss - FRramia & A/7Hé§
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| STere wimaess WD PERSoNeLLN DPonE T PEDNowens

| Eh- WiEE . SEnNM DundaLet ON RERIC 18,2007 - (ST pq 283
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STRWDARDS  Fowr THE EFFELTIVE ASSISTANGE OF CauasEL,
PENTIOWEA. 1S | MPIsSonan 1IN viouaTien 06 His Tiem

DXTH AND TOURLTEENTH  AMENDMENT RAGnTS o0& Tug

HEFFelnve ASSISTRWE OF AVPELLATE CouNs¥EL . .

_______ ) AfraLiate] COASEL WhS INEEFeINVvE Fore
ONLY. SusMmiTog . A ONE ToPie - TWO AwWD ~ HALT f?r:\wa N
BRAEE, NOT. COVERING . THE OBUOLS  MISCONDUT ON

THUE PART OF  ADA VILORIA AT THIE SENTENUN K

IWERAnG - BY HEL INTERMEETNG HRRMTUL  PREdUDIG L

COMMENTS I8 REGRRDS TL. PETMONERS Cvvamse,
Pstoor, THET DId /Does  NoT  EXNT (?6‘13h'iwll'f;PIQG/if3Lj
i ‘ﬁ/"},h‘AND_ 5‘/4,?) WHERE T‘HE‘ STRTE CLAVMED TUE
Yermone In FACT _HAD AN EXTENSIVE AN €RCESSIVE. |
MsTomy. of | ATTRUCS  AND  INAPPROPAIATE BEHRVion , AV <
O 1DING. PRrosecumony BeEzAausE OF THE Vicms HE Hed
(Hosewn "(ps. 46 /-8 ) (paer IIT)

C-OUNSEL— O'mpata FAlLeEDd T DRANG ve ANY
OF THE (1LL€EsaL YNTEMTI AL | PROSECLTLRARL iNTERLE EANK
Preyvmicing THE PEMNomire A THE DUBRSEQUET DENTENIAy
EVers WenT AS FaR Ad T Say T PowT BELieve Yoo
Bave ANy APPeTARLE ISSUES IN THiS €asE .’ (see py QK@
1T 1S RELevanT To NOTY TUE DaTe aF TUaT LeTER,

DEiva AuausT 6,200 SUST ONE DAY AFTEL TUC

PENTIoNOE  was SENTENCED . WARREA NN THE G.u(—?‘s'ﬁ\éwz‘- 27
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SUST . Howw HAQD DD PENTIovERd COunSEl. Louve T

SEE ANMD REVIEL THE (ASE o OcTunt AYPenABRLE
\SSUEST THAT 1S SIiMmPLYy ANOTHER. EXRAMPLE 1S
CONDUCT AND AcNoms Fell BeElow TUE BHAR. OfF
OSTROUDARDY , T OvenTLy, IGRURE DUt AN OBVIOUS
NioLaTlord THAT, 13 Prpcneanty SLAPPIvG AN COMIETAN
JATONEY _In THE FAcE  SHow S BRun G, O'matney YNComyp ~
ETRNCE, A EMLANG TO  BEntn THME Ak of TTRadhed

ConDueT, NOT EVEN Conswetinn (T AS n GRouwd sy

A OPvieus
1«

Lot OF  anowiedad AnD  EXPauiente,  Tuem
T WS REVELTED ny A Grewnd ACTER LG (T an
LAN  RPPERL , AT LENNT THE ATEMPT LWoULD HAusE feen
MADE, BT T™AT AN NOT BE DRD Tul THIs (esE, WE
JMvite  Nevert o, ALL THE . Wrilte | COUSEl. ComTinuen
O AGNURE His DU T ADERURTULEY el AS Av

LADVOATE FOR THE PeMDoneve, HIS Chicmr

B Aefeeuse _Comser Davm o O'mana's  BCTions
(FELL Lo TUE STRNDARD Level oF . COMPETRMLILE And
KoololEDaE TUAT ATIDRICEY S PAIDE THEMSELVEY 1% MBI TRMA,
IN RELARDS TO AN INCemPETENT CRAOIL NO REASIMALY
COMPETANT  ATIDAEY ACTING A A DyLibenT CoRDOIEMNTIOUS
ADVOCATE WUl HAave Made . THE AGLELIOUS Cle’ To The
NoTE OF Y3 THE FACT THAT COURSel RUSHED TO FiLe A
APCen L

HE WNew LAMED ANY mMmetaT AS  Previcusty CemmEnTED

On, A PerfeeT exAmpPLe OF His CBLWLs KNCWLERGe THUAT

Ly NEEDED T REPREIENT PeNNenadl. PRoOPenriNy 1M Aro APPCAL

WOS DisProven ow Nousmboe 19, 1008 LWITH Coupsci\bl. 28




IFILING. OF TME FAST Toock APPERL  \WIDA_ TUE Ntunnn
>R eme CourtT .. _L_ﬁ_f:_g_p_lj‘ %AQ,QA R

U THE St SHoWwSs | INGBDAGURTE . UNOWLEDLE  OF . Ly

QN REueans To. SENTENCES, Coame. , DEVEMTY  Bud APRERLS, |
S |IAs NeTesT N Neuss Roles_oe Appeiiame Peoccovee (NRAP)
o blNoe B @O AT osTYeS

_ T ) (O o UNLESs A CouaT OTMERWSE OADERS, At ARPORL
S 3 \s NoT DOBIRT O THLS ol \E ;
o i Q) THE APPERC CHBLLENKES AN ORDEL gri SUTo~

_Joil _EYMENT AN AL CASE INVOLWIAG P CRTROOEN A EELoNK , AS

I N 1 __ DEEINED in NBS 193,450 )@, IN Wiiaa A SENTANGE
e _.0F _DERTH _0f \MPMSoRmMERT AN THE  STRTE PR For

R - L LFE Wi R woiTelT TME P03 iBildy of Pacene Vs

oMb pervacit ymeosen T e

I b |
A
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) a3

e m _AN.&_.REE&%; ABLY__COMPETANT , EDUCATET. ANTD  WNMNOWLEDGATLLE |

[ATTLANEY . WhLd ¥we  KNowe THAT AL CaST Trac< APfene

1S NOT  Tue PRofere AVENUE Eof THE (ASE nT BAR, PuT

(THAT COSTLY. MISTAKE COST TUE PENTIONEC  yaALUaBLE TIME

-23- A}
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JTHRY. _WAS TOLLING _ Fog AN APPEAL, VT Toow THE Ntvana

DVPREME_COURT. T CORRLT AND 1D EDOATE THE COuWSEL

i

12009 wHene counsen. SBY S Y ThELouse Youre SENTENLE P

[ Fove A Lieewie SenTerocg, THE CouaT  ReETURNED Yovi.

HEAST Theck Afeept_ AND REBAVIALD MmE T five A~

TPt Brows ACPen . Braer . (sew ps _35$WH(:‘N APPERLING
A SEONTENLE Calliipon  LLEE To Lennn AS You S’ VS

NOT WHAT THE (ONMITUTIoND MERNT Dy EFFLNvE DSSHTRRGE

OF  COuNSEL . V7.29
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IFINacgaL STaTus,

14) 1T SUoutd BE NMOTED TUBT APPELLATE COUNSEL And
TRIBL! COUNSEL WERE ONE AND THE 3amE,  CowT APPQ yumed
COnTCicT ATDANEY Daums ¢, O'pea. THAN 15 RELEVoT
TO BANG,. U FOZ PENMOmE Lwns CON SIDERLED TO e
\Nbib@p‘\"F B THE Couet™s  LWWHED HE Wwas NoT 1 QosTubs.

59 WH_qg‘{xuoun_b COUNSEL FTEeElL THRY THE SUBLSEGUEYWT

INCARCERBTION  HAD (HANGED ok IMPROVED _PenNhiuicn'y

WHER PEDTIOMIM- AMED (OuUnsEL Fo COoRieN

OF HMis File T MDD AND ADIYY )N THME APPenc,THE
COLWwseL REJPONMDIYD MNuMegus TIMES NOT LATH T
TERUESTED DOCAUMERSTATIoN) UJT A LeETTEM RECUETTIOG ( De -

MOINDILG TR AT PETINOER PROVIDE S 0FFwte Wit ONE

JifuodRes Dowcanrs _@\oo.oo) IN OADER T 3PPV VEMDoven.

WM, THE REBUBTED DocumenTaPon. (see pg: 2621 00Dl oo

{EOMMENTING TMAT CouNSEL HWAD Pleuwicuicy Provinge

THE . DoCumenTs Cure PRebinaind A HERR MG AND D scovens . Wt
PETNOMEL 1AS _NOT_ )N CusTODY . W Cusody THE, odvuy WAY
THAT THE PMNunerc (A ORTRIN THE NEEIEd DoCAMENTS
WS Cone Caun/Sel..

BY TUE (ouns Lot BERUSIRG T PROUDE ANY
REauesTeED DocamenTs , HE PREYUWDIep THE PeNMoncz Flam
Having Anv ADacuate Sry Ond PerTiLifefuns 1t HIS
PoeanL . Namely leaving 1T Tu THe Full DisGrenes oF

CONLSEL WHo A3 ALRENPy PaoveD IS GROSS INCOMPETANCE

‘5) QOUNSE;L Falen TO Rpise ANX  IDBES on PPPEAL

THAT PETMMONO- HAD VOILED O (BUCERN ol




1LETIER. To Coumser Dates Femrosan 5, 200e. (seec pa 9,00 W),

. Penmoven. RaisER CONCERNS__AS _T0 THE MATTER. OF

THE STATE TD Duccesdsdfui ToLl THME STRTWIEY OF Lawaryindiow

TAS SET FOoat iy NRDS 111,095 Lp_unNe AdMLEY Vs

Thenw™M- T (20) BieTdad, NoTimwe THAT T ALLEdLE THeE

CLime el COMMITIED _ IN A Deerel ManNNew THe
STRTE PSS o Dok T PRove THWAT FAC T4 A PRE Pe DALy

'GF Ewvibdemce . Oq._ N OO LoD THART A (fame TO . GO U~

\Scovenren AND e CongiDERen. DoNE N A CSEreT. MAaNMER!

[So tove. A Silemce_ 1S INDuceD B THE  WRNGDOERS  TURERTS

AT THE ORVbaNAL. A MERTDED CHBRBES Tilen _ on _ Afm
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Commernsts e STate.. HAD . NO €UMENE To Prove Tue GHin-

ROE GF_ DERUOLLL _MONVATED. COERSION , D0 1T WAd Sumeiaviy

[Drsmussen. Csee ea I0-184HD . So_ PENMonet Aledhry T Coumsa

THET . OCE THE  STRTE. DASMISSED THE dHnarbe ofF CoeRdon Thae

13TRTuTE. OF LiniTamioms 109 NRS 71,0935 Censtn T2 B8 THE

STATUTE . 0F LimaTamers AT Ban  AND  Sudsguvented  NRS (171,085
|BEtame Tue STATUE ©F LimTANGws 06 CRETOVE. Do Tt
AT Beime THE (Pye THE STATE HAD  THREE - Four YeARs
"R—’ DL b CompPLnT (idioment,  Fowarn WITW covnts T, T0
UL AN T . BDeEtause TMey FAeD TL Do 50 T 200i-2003
THE STATUES SeT Foarid By (Ehstatne, BUT CounsEl Facen

TO AVD TUIS ReawesT . 1N HunSiner Comeneern T THe INADAQUaTE

ATV APPaLATE GaLuwd CoLnsal Do FILE THIS SUGHGEM om | N ‘MET 31
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Lem>sT (atiee mone miamt.,

1) Penmionon Commuued To BE PREJWUDIED BY
ACOELATE COUNSELS PDISRELGAID For THE PENTONERL A
SHOWRG . HU IMPoRTANT e FELT TuE PENTIoMER) CedE TRt
CBWVIOUS ACT 0F 3W3T PLain NMoT enlinGg, BY THE LelER

INFoZM U, PENMuners O THE QRDER. oF AFFIRmpTion By THE

—~26- A7
KXY

NEVADA SuPlemE (ouaT DaTed  Mey 12,2003 (sex ps 3 X
Wwbs NoT Mnoncen onTC T
208 (serr ps O, Corhon THE PETMOVOL VBLUARLE TIME
COF THE ONE Yeaa MWINDw PETIM o e, HAS Foa HId waT of
Hadbens Coneos,

- AN InTenemees CONTRAIT WAS WHEW COUNSEL WS
TELminuaTED BY. LETTEL 3T SUNE 82007 (ser 53-EMe . wamed
NGO TwE i mmeD IaThy  SUBMTTING A WITHDRawse of ATRENM OF

petono  TUE_SAame DAY _HE RECEWED THE LETER, HAaVing ABSoL =

1UT Yy N TROWBLE Fiubivh “ME MAK-Box THE Ry NEXT Day, PeniT-

Jonet ANDBS 0T Humoaoys TueT Wren T e Bty _coowst THE
MAILBC™ 13 NOT HARD T &N, TU Dad THUHAT SAME 2enaloLSs Bt

Wbs NGT SHOowN TLOALD: TUHE €€ HANDLIR, oF PcTiMowens (ASE;

TUE DU AMENDMORT IMPESED OM0 Cotmdcl THE I MPeTANe
OF THE TDOTH T INUENMGATE, WetAavse RERSoKuADLY EFfethud
AISISTANCE OF (OUmSEL MAsT e BASED O~ PRoFeESsionAaL DETSIun:
AT INTOLMED LELBAL HALET AVD ADVICE Cnns Onvy  1DE Ml

AFTEIC AN NWENGATIO OF ALe THE OPTIomS, FACTS, CMRCam STAAL -

CES AMRD LAw Penmmpmie, T A Hawe e, Guwd OFTEn SO, 32
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JOE COousdL | MoLANING. THE  F1eTd, DIATH AND FoulTegwti

11Prereremon, INUESNGATION

INVESTGRTOW ¢ AN IV BE_ SOWD. THET _ INFOMEY , EDUCRTEY

POMISE b3 GAavET AN WHETMER T ALCCEPT A DEaL %_E.D_'_‘:‘E-._

IPLEND  Accom®ined « WITHOT Sucn . ANUESTIGAT O, ADVIES OF

LCGOUNSEL Can N Be CousidDinee. EFPELTIVE AS GUARANTEED |

STATE DY CornsTITvhDom, .

CALL ALLeunnons 0 \NEFFEQTWE  ASSISTRIV (&

[AMeEnD MEVTY  OF  THE UDNITED  YTES ComstMMen  ConN NOT

RensonaBLY | BE PRESUMED. TO_BHE. TUE TREMLT _OF. PNY_TAL-

|NeaL o STRANGIC . CHOIKE  eITUie THE. RANGE  6F REBSumABLE

ATRZEY (o PETANCE, AATHER, THE DEFECITS WERE T

Dwert Resuor of CouNsSEL, LAVD C O'Mmora's Lecn e

ERPERIENKE. , KNOWLEDQE AND OF

Ny

Sy . Q_k_-emy‘\ ahve | Awn_ DiINGutaaLY  COUNSEL'S  _FALLING  BElLow

TUHE B OF wHiut  COMmPETANT ATLANVEY.  STANDARDY _ BRE

13DLED , REJULTED 1IN BOTH PRavdes OF THE PeNToneh Awnp

A _MANIEEYNT INTFTOVRLE . SPetiTitaccy THE ENRRRRS AUEGED

IN THS GRovws DEPRwer THE PeEmMmMongt 6F A FPIR ATy SUsT

Tane O 0fTiun For A TTunl  Q8TH A CoNSTTVNIoNALEM

V7. 33
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anound Two : Prosecurorial Misconbucr

THE PETMOMER. 1S | MPRISOMED 1IN VIOLATION OF WS DUE  PROCESS
PAGHTS UNDER BoTM TUE FIFTM AnD FOWRTEENMTY AMENDMENTS OF THE
UNITED STRTES CONSTTUTION , AND TUE RI6HT T© A FAR AND SUST TRinL , BY
THE COUATLESS MASSTREMEMTS ofF FATsS BY e PROSECUTDR | |a ADOVTION
To MDICTIVE PRosSERVTION, BECALSE  oF _THE MisCenDucl | BY _INvemaaTr

LAW _ENEORLEMENT AGENT  DETECTIVE TOM BRooME (RPD) , RELERSING TME

CRamaune . copPmnts . legalr 10 A THIRD-PARTY ATRRNEY NoT_ o

PARTY T THE CASE InvorueD, AS wele. As, TUE STATE. HAD INn TS
Pos3eEsion A REWAT SHOWING ACTURL AND FACTUAL INNOCENCE 107

REgads TO CountT ONE ofF THE OADERL of CoMUicTIon UNDER ATIRCH,

Yer NoT™ once PRILED To BOTH PLESMENT 1T o0& WSE T T (oRRET

Known PréJubcar TESTIMONY T ALSe  KNEW T BE FaLsel, BT . .

AcTively Pursued THE CHARGE op To A DERL OFFER And  STRONG

INFACT _ [NNOcenT OF.

kNaw  Penmonen. wag

SupreaTing Facrs <

1) NUMEROULS COMMENTS Y ASSISTANT DASTRIcT ATEORNEY

(AoA) Viloria

IN REGARDS T CounT ONE OF THE ORLBER OF CONVIKDICN

IN THE TReEcorRD  ATESTING T THE AGeE oF THE

Vich pa

TO BEING TWELVE erls of AGE (12). Making THE STRTES CoNTENY -

tonl THAT Witu TUE Vicim's DATE OF BakiH BEING AuqusT (4, 98¢

THE STRE Ceams THAT THE CRIME OF Lewibness witw A CHild

rooen. Founteen (U) Yeans O AGE (M FACT OCviep BETWEEN TUg

Datrs oF AUGLST 14,1999 P wnhe AuqusT 13,1999, wwHenN 7,34
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lCoprmEnTED

TOANED TUIRTEEN Yerwrs oLh |, ( See Jenkencinsg Lkm\hsmg,t____ﬂ.ﬂ./ﬁ’m

STRTE CEVER. Clrim THAT THERE  (Jas ANy OTFER. | NUDENTS
_ina. THE  CHARGLE. EXCEPT WHEN WITira | Cliimee AxaD  STRYE
oOn , THAT BEIng. Twelwve () Yeaas oL, THE ProBLEm
WU THAT s THAT  AS OF . 3wy 2,3007 AT THe TPrelvmanaty

Hena,  Waen BDsutey Vo Madeg Tue. Acdcusahon. ©F TME  CRyvMwE

OCLURING  WHENM _SHE  wwas_ Twelve (1) TUe  STRTE  Bad ™ \TS

1

Possesion. A Reno Pouce Pepoetmes (RPD)  Repert Daveo_ 4lWwloq

o

H
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HTTHE AdclsaTiond  WAS

10 DSklLey v,

ICREnTED RY__LERD DETecTive Tona Broome. ((See_ ReDideact' 4liglor_on

s V- WIN TUAT REPoRT Wit wA3 CRERTED | SEVENTY- Fve (15) DAvs

PRiok TO_PenToners PRELIminARY HEARING , IT HRs AN INTERVIEW Loty

HDETETTIVE TOM BROOME  AnD _ SENNY DUNULLEY , {PeTmone s _€x-twite ),

[DORANMG_THE__INTERVIEW__ONL_ APZIL_ 18,2007, SENNY_ Donuiabed tiFogmed
IDeTErTve.. BiRoomeE _TUST _ SHE AnD . PETMOoNER MET I NEW Yo

IAND LaTER. MOved To MADERN. _COONTY (ALForniA . THE Y _Liven \N

LY

CAauHOrAT |, CALLFoRMIA . LML THE MARR ALe BRoWE VP N July
of 1999. Conmrmeo__also BY  DeTEtNve . Broome  CBTRINING A
PoLicr | REPoRT . Flop. MaADeErA_LOunTy_Svica 6F DeraeTmany, Bav

COMNTRMED THAT PETMone. D NG RESIDE 1~ THeE STATE. of |

INEVADA. DURINIG,. AUQUST 14,1998 tv AUGUsT 13, 199 . TUE STRTE |

KNew ant was 18 Possesion . OF EVMENLE  TO PRove , Bom,

s Have

ACTUALLY AND FadTubly VMM POSSIBLE

OCcurer AS ALLEhGED, AND 1T PRoveED PERIURY o PART

I SEGarDdy . To Hen TESNmmoNnyY atT TueE
Pleliminary lrening (See I 7\[21'711“' ) . Yer Thie STATE. FAILED
THE CORIGINAL,

TO BoH ¢ ORRECT e Reccay AND  Dysmiss

CHBAGES 1 (Ui onr T TUHE ALLEGATION Y /'\3'-’“-."-"\47‘-%?5/'\5
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WETLL As THE STRTE FALED TO PRESEWT TuE PoLwe
DLAFT TO DVFEPSE  CoupseL . BY Sufpressing EVIDENGE THAT
IS FAvoRARLe TO THE PENMToNEe 15 GeAads TO PRove. ™
THE LEAST TPROSCAUTOR/IAGL MISComDucT O THE PART OF TThe
STRTE , INTENTIORNALLY AND WNOWING LY PREUBIGN, PETDonc ™

AND VioLaDng  His RIGeT T Due Process.

A) BY Tue ¥Ternve RELEASING . RENO Poliie REPORTS )N TTHE .

[Pyvaeger. Conmegmmem TO_ QRWGINaL _(asE FALled  APRIL 16,000 10

THE "RENO IUsTce CourT (R3IC) IN _(ase Numden  RWSC 20071 -
03384 TO PENTIONERSY €x-LAFely ATIORNEY Menmpeng Daliann
Gra S/.Js/oq He vioLaTED PoNhomers RiGud 10 BEOING Cor-

SIDEREN  INNOLENT UTIL Plloveny GuinTy , AS wele as PChimonenrs

RiGem T A FAIR AND. 3T TRiaL, THERE 1y ABSOLUTEVM . NGO

Repsow TO RELEASE THE REPORTS TO. A TUIRD - pPa?lY | ATRANTY

AMHO  1s NUT A IMMEDIATE _PARTY  TO THE  MATERR LT 1AND,

JEXCEPT THAT OF INTENIguAL MOETVE Ow THE PART of "Deveznve

TOor_ BRoowe To Cause  Harm  To PeDNoneR 1IN REGARDS_TO.
THE ONGOIRg CusTudy Disfote BENwEEN PeNMoner AvD - )
EX-FE IN MADCRA SuPerwon LOLATS. THE ACTIoRS ofF DeTEcNue
BPRocpme 13y BY T Direer DERMNIMon ofF Maliciows (AafeEny
AND  INsLryY , BY Hen Doma 1 LT WomTong DD REGARY T
TUE HROM | T Mev oo or CousE TLoopRdS TUg PENTIoNER,
THE Achons OF THE DETEhuve 115 Recoaner Y THE Reports
VBEING  DTAMPER (b EWDEN(E ON  Some 22, 2067 A3 £xeu3(7
AR, Aave BN case Numaerr QYO3T7499 (5 prces WI-128 07D
THe Repsore THE ACDomoy BY DENenve TM RRecae (8 RBETIRg

WNCLCDES  UnDER  PROSECATOl e MISawdocT Becmese  THE 36
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AS NoTeED B THE Couats ReEPerten oy 15 THAT ; THe  MAascom -

LAl ENFOLEMENT A hepnTs

VPART OF THE \NUESTIGATY g

'Duc,“rf_v Ok
1S INDISTINGUISHABLE FROWA . WIS(OWMDUCT Y PROSECAMIM G AT

QOITH . DeTEtTw e Tom, BReECMES  GROTLITVLS  ACTiens T CAuse . A

Pramfue Ocitome 10 A O TRELATED. Clvie MaTER. ViownsXep . TWe

N THIES

IPeNDoners Ryants T2 A Faae 8D JvsT  TRing, BOTH
MoTER | Ad Wele A3 THe MeTER BETLRE  TUE WonNetsblE James

OAKLEY  ofF __MaDaRA_SuPcllion (ouet, Mebdbera ¢ aLiforuma, REsuinnn

N PETMONER  LosiNG _CusTuny. of_ ths . CHldmea_ For  ACcusaNians

T™HaT weel NoT. Evern FPounin T HeveE | SHowk PR odaABuE CAuSE

T2 Even PRoweEe wali Tiriiee .

3) ON PaE. .,L'lq OF THUE SEMNTRRGNG VreRnan b Tﬂm;g_@_xeﬁﬁﬂ:

AN PAGE. 90(@“5 DalEs OF ATENDAMCE 1N, CONNSE.Linn WM DR,

SEveEn NG, THE Oae _ OF COMMENSEMENT _ Luas  Mapua 3, 2009 «

[Meee (3)_Deys TRage T TUe AccepTance o The Gulvy Plea

RETerencen  Poue T THE Serotemcing HERwILG, ADba Vilodia shae
G Live 3-6:. T DO RetooNize THAT FoLiowineg TUE Dav_ o THis
Plen BRGNS, AND T woued NOTE Foz THE CouaT NGT A Dav. DOGNER.

THaT THE DAYy ACTER We ENTEwe® HTs PLERD 06 Gl HE BEhAam~

His SR OfFemnar TReaTmeT.” THis 1s YET ANGHEL €xanfre  CF

ATEMPT 70 PREIWDIE THE TPETTHONER N

Ada vilema's INTENDGn

THe EdYes oF THiE 3JIuBGE [N REGARDS TO MNIENCIMNG . AGAIN Wl

TUE Comamernstd THAT ARLE NOT ONey  ONSUPRerTER TY THWE "Recerd

O, OF EviDeNce TBuT 1~ DipeézT CanTReDchon  oF ThE Ebibewne,

ot Mo oMEL REASaw Bof TO AQudm e, itevt  DENEp, CuTteme

ME PeNitossoic V7 37
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4) OtHErL CRAMPLES OF MBWKiNK COMMENTS AT THE SENTENGNG
Henawwg To PREJuUDIce PeNMMomene 1N THE €YEY oF THE JHGE THT .

WERE BETH UnSuPpPadTip B RELond, AT BLamimoetly \NaPPRopaTy

AE Ow ?que-‘.m:““lj S s AW ; P 4y /I/‘ e (‘lf/t A And Pane 96_/(9.
ALL DinteeTirg THE COUArs T THE ASSERNor THAT PEVITIOMmcn
Hes 1IN Pacr BEEN A KNowwn  cuamimac o= TME " Radan' of TUe

Perve Petice DETEMves Fod TEAN NMEARS, ErcceT THE omvM  Cramiua

iecontns PETmonen ar fact Din Po3seds  was Ay ARREST Ow

17laslos o o Gaoss Misvemevea 0F PETTH LARCANK. As NoT¥n on

PEIL LT i THe PRELELMTENGAL, REPaT GENERs®D By Pazord AND

@_Qo\"mﬂm.}- ALSO (N THMAT Samg RECCET T NOTEQ ULmDeER EDycaTown

o pane bb (m)" THE DeFernvant GRADLATED Flom THE Cdatary VeusTITUTE

ce Dmemca in New Yo & 19997 S0 No wehee Do€d THE 3TRTE

IHAve ANY EVvidene T SUPPorT T™ME CowTEnTew of A TEN Yéar

(i on| f-h"sTbruf, Bt Hue ABsclute ofPesiTe, PDwiess YoM Lawvgcany

1S Noww covsiperend . A Masee CRimnabl Fhsteey 1IN FHE £MES of  ADa

Voo . (€€ Pa0c oo 06 .

THE SAnTE  EveN_WENT AS_Faz_A3 TO BlLame THE PENTIoNR

Foa. THE 1RCARLCERATION oF BsvLed V., OnN P “e (INTERL (f’fﬂ]j
"

-~ Asyiey W Ry

1S 1IN PRISOW RPianaT Mow., A Geoon Panxy GF s

BELAUSE SHE Tvaned TO Dhuos AND Alcodol AS BEING AOLEITED

BY TUis DeFewpanT WwdiEr 5HE was A LIle iad”, THere (s

ABsocoTrwy NO Susnfor e 2€nlom Fo THE YTATE To Malie

THAT AsumPNon AVD ALicwDevw. ESPECiatct e 1+ STee ABS

Pitovrinneg ACTL AL AvD FOuoL Y Nfvo —

ADA V. ,U tia s

EXCLRaToRY EViDence

Ceree ¢oF PEDPTNomen | Yer LornoneTy Addng VT -

DAChITEMRCS

V7. 38

ENDipG To Plaudice Ang ADVeER LY INFluchecer THE

KoF Pemnomen BeTFuts THeE Fbdac,



V7. 39

a3
M
as
L
23. N
Ay

JRecoass,

EvEn: ' ADR Vilpia's, REgER™MTIso OF T™ME |

[incidenT 1 ReEcADs To CountT TWO OF THE ORDER of

Convichign AS  cCompaRgn Tb THE TExTIMmonyY of Jessica
H. AT TMe PRelinanvaArry Hepnavn, | BoTi BReg THE ER/T
offosire (Sce ¢y Yb /J‘(.-I’f]}f;i’reh;n.mm— ps StH0 ) Anomien

EXAMELE OF HE  NOT Pewa AdLe. T KEEP To THE TACTS of

L B) \WHEN  ADdA ViloRiA__STRTED  « \AHAT'S_ FraPeenen _ OVER
THE MERRS , IoDee, Every TIME HE HAS RAPED SOMEBRDN o
INARPPROGPRIATELY TUVWLHED SOMEDNE AND HOTIER Away Wwitw (T ’ e
bny Gone of To T™ME Newr wever S Cos 49 /L 13- (e DMe  steve
MedE  TUHE (ONTENTION THAT THERE Are OTHER, POSSIBLY NumERdus
AIRURENTS AMY AT (S, PREFoamEr BY THE PENTMunER THAT THE .
STRTE. WAS/ IS |WTEREMTED N BUT COLLD NOT PRoCLED o\ 1R

A Caminnal Prosecihinm. Etue  GoTew Awar it _As Wwete AS_ BN
THE ADRIMON of THE STTeEmenT ' Susee _As_A_PavenT - - Flom
THEe RecTpmom . OF ALL _TUE FAcTs You __DSEE of EVERMTHIMG., AND,
WDASIALLY, How wiEg . ENMDED OP 392uving THE UT ipaate | CASE
\S Berause THE DERCMves AND Law Efoacement HAvVE BeEew
o T™is DeEFemDauTs TAIL FoR Years (PSﬂ P '46/3-@), THe
STATE AGMun ManEs JNDIRECT REFERaate TL THE PETMI Mo

EXTenisive CRimiroan thaToay . (SEE Pact I‘E‘.)

) On pone - dS Live B-I@UE STATE Rekery To THE
bt rowesnenmes DisSPRovsms PEMMorneny ALiRr oF fBoinNG ©m
THE PHone witi wFe . EXCEPT AGAN EV/IDerE A (ecurd

(N TUE Possesion GF THE STATE 0o PP Rifort Dakw ¥T#39,




V7. 40

LIT _SHolee Ow em;SAQE) Penvoncn 1IN FRLT DR_ GET.
oee TUE PHome wit WiFe ,To Cate RENS PYolice Dorartmend
[Nom - Emenaancy Dispac. Noumbevr - 775 -339-2677 (CoPSD | So
IF INGDewT e ' RePE. Ocecatn . Duting, THE FLvE Wasgves OF
o d Be EThan Recondde Ry POLce  Dispehu _oce A NoTee .

i WSPeaT  CeMmorect. THUWI0. Carie® _Hhs Wi FE  Back So_Sue

i~ € e W —

woues Heve renan vk, (See @op Revert 07-94%. Psﬁﬁ_—l_)_@w =)

!

T v AmMPoTAnT T Nutice THear  ADa VMdoava mavnes

o leo

M a PoimT To thne  THe Tautw of THE Relond and EMVIpeses

1]

ALL THE Whle Mo ivig COormenT T AT and_Soud\EY Wi . .

Wiowrm cemabldy. BePore Tue . covars, " | ABSoLLTLELY | MaRE

__‘9\ A REplasseraTAMo Ay A OFRLen. & TRE  CourT »I'@As 51/t _!ﬁ:}.qm
N3 lAws Mmane A PovmT To cottacer TUE. ST, “ THE _FactuaL QR
e oMM e ToNeEs T meve L Qo "f/A 3. )__A;__ el As THE STRye” .

16 [l Caves._ASHLEY 1Y MeRay oudh AT THE TIME _WHEN WE AL

N O 2 12 S NTUIVETRD V1 -V V7S S = O qu ‘f{ JA ‘id:)n_:_a.l)mw,\;,,wuu,.LMEQ,@EQ_T____

AYHDernose NoT_oney Vs THE RETORD. RADDLY. LoiTH_ I NAPRRORCLATE . .

2ol AryTutnn. BUT INTENTIONALLY. PREIVDIGNG PETITIONER ,_ BuT_ _NouwHme
~R S TuE. AdA (orlgeNny, THE Recoad \N REaAD ho The Actual .
M INNOCEoCcE. OF PtT\ﬂt)w_i;\L I WEGALDS T (ouwT O AC‘lA},‘\?‘ Fb'"(
ADTUE LoiTHHOLDImG of FRAVENABE. €Videvee  PLoSECenNon .
AM 1 Honeres PePmonen Tu Rfupene Ao AdaQuaTe DEFrase  Alw
A Hsmy THE Commerms  0F ADA Vilolia's INTENT TO PREvBIce
ALIANG INFuwente THE SEWTErcE (T SHoulrd Wwadfen T | (R B

-3y~ a7 Fuvt p(LOS-mmMﬂL. MISCon Doty . :
N | | V7. 40




AN

V7. 41

—

> lee 3 & % £ v w

2 F R £ ¥V y = F

1

EPry x5

ay
as
R9E6
35- A7
A8

With Retpads To ALL TUE Evibeuce SHowinvia PRESECGTORIAY
Mis conducT ,TUE PENMowmwen Proues THAT THE ITATE NoT onbLy
\Ligthaty  JNFLVenem | SENVTRNGIDL . TAVT Maldious Ly, AND VIDIcTIveLy
PRosceuEr PeETMondr, For seuewters §1) Mmuonwtis | Foown Aggal |
18,2007 te dawmEvang o Acaunt £,2008 THE STATE WA INF-
OfmaNen  To Preve | TUES | AULELATINDS MADE B ASHILEY. V. .
WERE N Pacr LMPOSSIBLE.TO Have . occurte. BY. the Rasic .
Quies of Qs s msale :EL Uoued  BE THYsically Impossadle
T2 Have OrmaTed _n came N A STATE Pehnower Ovo: Nov._
Fepe_ N, Domineg, THE AwWenaTow of ASHLEY . SUE  STATES |
THAT (NCIDENT  OGurEr ATTErR. SCENING  THE NGWT AT TweE
PEMMonvers Home, 1m0 Rero Nevads, Bur HUe stiTe Minscio,
PENMDIben. 1IN Fad reSiacp N New rout  and (a0 Madewn
Coummy.  CauPoamin, Excepl NOT Omiy. D0 THE sTaTe CONTINaWY
FAIL. TE CORRERT And  SeT ThE Retarnd SthaiarT  BUT  Tue .
EXAUT  OPPoITE . \T. ERGARLY. AUD 2enlously.. Perscen tHE CHARGe
Even w To  PREMNDIvGg . n Denc’ To Pelmon®w.
g ™. DEal’ 1N and _6F B5aLF SHoulDd Be LaTHD awN
Ard DEEMED  FARLVILEANT  Om THE Preat off THE STRTE . Allowir
rpmﬂOMW- T (OiTHDZdw His Gukt™ PLers. IR Addihue ThE
FACT THAT THE STATE (NTENDSmALLY CONDMLVED T2 LulHHOLD
TUE  (oFemonww  BYT MAaliGicosly  Viololrp PCTmMemens 216G |
bsitcdh (v TUE LEyT  LUARRERT A DiSanssas o (unT g &
Lo sess vt @ Cetrid (Nrs 200.2 30) Doe T BredN viorehon
iNseThaondd cf’un)fucc“/erAwaFeﬁ- INjuhud AS wele AS AcTva
IOl emeeE,y

V7. 41

(Gules o STAIE, 10 onL Cr. T4, 104 P2d §75)(040)




V7. 42

P I W R &)

¥ 3 3 N § A X 3 pHp =35

U

a3
Y

P>
-36-17
LY

G&OUND Thaee: Mmm M\MND&?\WLE

?E‘N‘\cueﬂs CONNICTION 1S INVALD UANDER.  Fentnat ‘
ConsTiunense GUARRNTEES OF RGUTS TO BE FRETECED FROmM THE
UNREASONARLE  SEneLU AND Dlczure BY Lake ENFOLEMmENT
PhenTs, Due PROCESS, RIGHTS TO CouNsEL AND THE Treedom
PGRINST  DELF- INCIMINATION . DDELRUSE. AW, ENFORLEMENT
OFFILIALS  OBETDINED VARI®S, STRTEMENTS FRom PETMonwen
IN THE ARSENSE OF A VQLUMM\{) WNOWING . AND Y NTEWL I GENT
wawver. of ks Constmmena Riauts, CAS Cowst, Amenns. v, .V,
Vi, X\v.)..

Suproaning Facrs :

D IN ABMITANGE B SIRRMEST 6 DETETTWE Tom Brawe
AT THE Prcumirpny H'EAMMQ/’THM' Ton TU mwh U Homd
OF THE PEMMoner om THE DAY Praoe TO PEMMINERS ARREST ON
MpR O ?_1,200"!, DETLrRETLN L\NS,QM KNOWN TO PETMone.  RELOD-
ED TUE ' (NTEROGANG / INTEavigw ~ COWDUAED NHDE PETMOWERS
Home, Conversamon AND QRUESTIONIA COMMENCED IMMEDIATLY 1N
RenazDS TO TME INGDENT ON MG 10, 2609, BY DEmwe Tom
Broome SELrerLy ReEcommus A Converseon N THE PENMonER)
PAVATE Home, He VictaTes Tye PETMoneis O™ AMENDMENT
RAGHT, ©F  UNLAWRIL  SERA AND Slezore. DELALSE Penmonen
As weLe As every UnTED STATES Cmizen HBS A Rwaur To fHeve
A PrESUMPTION Bad AN EXPETRTION OF PRAVACY 100 OES Guww

Pome, Wit Demernve Breeme RELoADIVE W THor  PERMASIon

DD NoT Recpue A ConsenTvaL AND YOLUNTRA Ry wﬁwc\g'é‘p




V7. 43

[}

T\
\8
1y
\$

16
N
e

A ey s

Aé

~37-A7
AY

o~ e A L W

THE PETIMONERS. RNoMT, .

D Micavoa Rigumy HAVE DEEN ATONC ¢ DSRTE AND
CUOUEWWE. (N THE Cou®s Foo years, YT 13 A common TRam
OF  THOLAKT . THAT. TO_REROTE THe NEED T ADMILVWTEL T ESE
ReLTS TL. A Aicossan [ Suspar, Twd  (RTERA IWST B MET.
FiesTs. BOnn . THE 'SUsPECT * o INTENDED  INDVWDURL. LuiHO IS
BEING QUESIONED . MwT BE comsbercn (. LostoY . THE Qe

1ERAL RuLe OF _ LosTOPRY. OCCORS oHEW . A Susvett \s. Puiceo,

IN & 'UNFAMILUAR  AND HOSTILE Sogouwdwwas’ . For. EXAMPLE  wiuLp
SURRLLMDINGS, .. THE 3Econd 1y INTERRoaaDIoh  Lirgd  NEEDS T TBe
WELFIC QUEMLNS ARG A SPeufiC  \INODENT THaT THE  ALCODED
IS INTEOTED 1IN By LAW eNFoOrie meast, (BM'IE P@,IZ&:%M.M)
ON__. Masc. 22, 2009, 'Penn_cuév_.._ RARtWeEeD ot

TRPY. Ser Cumes OT , _WHERE We. WAS. TAWow T AN | NITERROGATION

ROy, AND. G ossnionime  \mmediaTuf COMMENCED  ABOGT T®PD_(n3e
OT- G4y . Doring THE GOENTIoNIAN DETECTIVE . TOM BRG30~. 1N Founed
Prmmonen TUoT  Her wAs Free To Go AT ANY TimE. EXeeetT T
SHOSLD B NOTED THear DeteiNve BRoomE . ENTERED THE Fasm
LATH & Maniia FODEr e ToP SyaerT  Wwa s a “BooAN, SHEET
Fol g ARET oF DeNmomet . AT NO POINT WAS TME PeNNomen
INFoLMmEDR OF (5 Thizamda PuarTT. LIHEN TuE Powe Ty TuaT

THE QueuTs. MusT  BE. Qemd Plign To ANT. QUETIoNING  RBermg
Do, Alse THAT Tuegng 15 ReEton ow T™E TRamsupt THAT No
Soc Lovmipiy, 13 Gluew, As EaL AY Tyg Foacr THAT No WHeéne

N THE "CiLe’ Foma POMomch (S A Woven /NONFAG Do SeesT

V7.43

SLGREo BY PciMmorcr. THE Common  ConTERNIN 103 LEGAL MINDS



V7. 44 |

IS THAT THE PRODLLE OF AN ANTERRQGATION THAT DOSY NOT |

COMPORT  LorT™M YIARANDAR  AND 1Ty PERMUMTIONS , S PRESUMED TD

TE  INVOLUNTARLY WiTHOUT REL™RD S TOL WWITTErR vV WAS  Iw
Fact INVoLuaa @y, DU B DETECTWE TOM BRecomME DV iy

(11
Yoo Wmowe Youte Mol ONDEL ALREST . You Frer TO WERve At -

MENT TL INFoA { (SSuE  THE Penmonet ths BT s P RUTECTED
RY e TF T AMendbmenT . THE . JTLRTIoN) ™MET TDoTH OF THUE

]
REBREMET. DEMBININ L, THE Remiiun o€ THE Permowent s M-

1Ranoe Py, (SeT PR G 18 1o PTIL wiwern Ao 05 Now fon 07) _
Lot Tu\r{ VIOLETM O OF THE PETMOERY TAETw  Pme-
NOMENT HGUTS AS Wl ‘AS THE Paeviows Davy (Morua 21.2608)
OF DETernve Inoome  DECAETLY RECoDInG PEMMone | AND_ T .
TUAT ACr VIOLATING . NS RGUT TO PRESumMiern oF PRAYALY

DETECNVE Tom BroomE _HE  VIOLATED THE RindTS AND_ BETause
oF ™Mar Tue [(NTEwuews [ iNTrrvnaliin)  SHOULD BE DEFMED TR
BE  INADMIBERLE, LLus PEWUNE THOX  STRTEMENTS AR 1M
Focr ThinTed _ ALL EVIDENE PRoduced [hcovemed Because OF
(Hese STlemerss SHOoud Be Dégmep Ay FRomrs oF A voisenous
Ll'ﬂ-ef AAD THERE Foite IINADMASSAR LE

’P&T\TIONGR_ Fombt ReQuest THE Cautl TO GAANT RetieF fllom

THIS VtouaTlor ALD Al TuHE PRI C R GLT! S TUHESE
' 1
pchans, LonFeme victanaw wimd BRPD TressmeT foo 3)Aa/07

A5 |Paned | v 1O LoHED ETMosEL 13 PLACED VDR ARZET DETERTWE BRoume

~38- A7

NEVER LeET THE Poom |, 30 HE Aame 1N o T Bodiing dHeT

wiTH THE INTEST T ARLDT PeMRonlE, Rerviang A Tuawd R Enp

A3 ALL 11 Fotmanos ‘hnd €Vi0EME DELLed SHald Toe Dehmes '73:071'?:‘434




D) Ground Four = Direct Suesect Marter_Jurisoiction
- N | U
31 PETNONERS . COMVACTION  AND _DUBSEBUVENT | mPRASOW -
. “imenv. s 2 lesar Due o Viotamows _of PETMONELS RunuT
e SITO DOE PROCESS AND _E QuAL PRSETECTION . UNDER. THE | GUARA -
e e TEED  RAGUITS PROTETTED N _THE PP AND  FouriERWT™

7 IAMENDMENTS  OF THE  UNITED SIBTEs  Covstitvnion , Becavse Tue
¥ {[Sthte_of Nevaba 1IN FACT LAGAED  DURVELT MATIER SUrAsDICDoD

AU Por.  Const ONE 1IN THE AMENDEY Cramuac ComPLAINT DEED

10 [[FemRUBRY 28, 20068, (LELsoness (ST _A_CHiLn. Unvere M Yenws of

o W HNaEe CNRS. 201.230)

,.,_W_,_____!_‘_‘i, 10F ALE A _YiovAaNoN oF NRS 201.230, FALLS UNDER. THE. SVBIEITION
2 JioF () in NRS V.08, N WHied TUE NEusda  LELELATVRE
m___i,bEE]NELIBE;_DIEEEM Offensey AUD SUBSEGQUENT am’ruﬁ' .

19 [lOF. LammmaTons . 1N WHICK A CHORGE  MAT _RE _Ted . Bince

L A0 {Ts Clame 'S NOT ONE_ OF THE SPeiicLY NAMeD_ OFFeNSEy 18

AL BSoRsEnon () _VE: THEPT  ROoRBeldy, BotnLark, Foruenl, A%som
e AAISERGa L. ASSOULT ) (T FALLS INTO . SudSeemonm @) 5 MAinn THE | .

CA3S™TUTE. ¢F LMMANow TV Free , MUST BE Fowd , 0 An 1NFoLmenoy
CAY{loa CompLmnT Filed , WITHIN 3 Yenry APTer. THE COMMLSSIoS
C27HeE The OFFENSE. NRS 1. 08T S™ers BY Sevioy  ERWPT _AD
A6 |GHeEME Paovinen IR . NRS, 111, 095,

.'3";. A7 NRS IM1.099 1S A STATUTE THAT ALLQuWL THE TOLLIAYL

Y OF THE JMTATUTE OF LinmyMTign FOor- A Lo nee Timg \F Ts-[,\_L7 45




V7. 46

& QLYY ~

-H4o- 277

[Pesceisen 1w

CUAME |\S IN FBUT. DONE or CommTED 1N A SEuenve /-

| SELRET  MenNEn. N THE STRWTE (T STATES & 'ONLES). A Lowhon

PEAOO 13 AllowED By PReapterd (B) ... AN _I1NDICTMENY  MAT
be Foune , ©OZ BN | NFOLMETION O ComPupinT FILED  Fok
ANy OFFENMIE. CONSTITVIING SERVAL_ ASSAULT. OF A CHILD  AS
Derwoen 18 NRS. 9228, 100, BeFore THE VIAIm o€ THE SEauac

ARuse A8 0 A NueuT -ONE Yenes ovn_ |16 We _Discovers o

Ahe” |N ADDMon_ To NRS V71,0957 1s NBS, 1,082 0o, T
YT Seqy THAT ' A Vichm of SExuse AsaucT _ AT ANK Tivwe Due~
IV Tte  Pemioo of LinyTaTeny 10 NRS Ty, 085 avs NRS T,
095, Fices. W A Law envofcement CFEER & WRATER PO
[CoN LERMNG TME | SERVAL ASSAneT THE PO ¢F WimaTRTew

NRS \11. 085 awn NIRS. 1. 095 13 Remuoven  And

I
THEe 15 No_ Lo . VT Clesony Rerured & WTEN &Pt

NO_ 3ucu Nevont wWhs _even. Fied . 5o NRS .\, 085 awe V. 095
Siby ey P,

L _NRS 171.095 0 BE_UDLZED BN THE STRTE VT

DE ARl T2 Pove THAT THE dmE WAS 10 FACT CommiTiEd
I A SETET MPMMETL.'E)EL_I\u}.é UnDEr THE Iaute Providivog
ToLLarat, OF STATUTE OF LinvTiaNows

V& A Cayme VS DomE

IV & SETveT Manvet, THE sTate Has THE Boebdew of

P iase,  BY

Ofame WRS SeoneT. THarT

Peevormpennes oF THE EVIDERLE THAT THE
1S EFmEn By THE (O™ AS

A Ctamas 1S ONDISEOV ELED DD TBE CONDIMENED WEW Demd

L3
I A NEeT MANVEL T Do Lomty, A diwbeNnce s INDUED

A¥

BY THE LIOAR, TDOERS THREATS T REMAIL SICENT. V7.46



. RN
2
3
e ]

51

]
. Coension Aws THREATY MO THE MABDE To INTRGE  THE
Clame. Bepuin _YRDDEW | AuD THELEROE _ FaLL  ONDER THE STATUTE

oF LivTATNny  Prescaeen i WRS, V11,095,

- THene pre. QUTE A Fela 1350EN. Wenh_WITH_THE  3TaTe

Firana, Canminne CHBRGET of ! Setoal ASSAULT om A Glito |, LEwd~

SNECY T A v Leben. THE Ane oF Foutitew YEnRRs, STATATURM  SoRy -~

1AL SEDULTION |, AwD LEtiDneyy Wit B CHILh LN Do THE Ake of Fuut-

ey Yeers | Coors T, 10, T, XY ReveriFuuy AN AmewDen

Cawminee _compumnt  Biten  APuac Vb, 2007 1N WS € Cose

A
A

e _Reno. Aren Dot T Tme,  Asdeet VYN HeEn

2y |
|

Alo
44- 27}

HNomper.  2007- 033884 . ALl The AUELETNINS (WERE  ITaThg

S | gf}& TME  Winbol  of . 00 ot Bemucty, Pwausr 14, 1998 @nd
o VA AT 13, 2000 | Here 13 LnY THE SN LAWEDd THe  SURAYINCTIOD
13 (o Beawn. AW oF ™MENs Harue Fowero.,

ML TRue Ak THE tvicnms. (ASUEY V. ad Micieed Anmaesy )
VS e ST beven 21 Year: oF AWE A Reauer 1n NRI LN, 055
1B ok h el Resnt My Discovses on. ReasywnBuy SHouD
V| Mmve Discoveres DanT He Wy A V@Im OF _Stkuac Assawer,
e _,‘,5_’.,: Beswne. TME_OBvions_ Faut THAT _PENMONEL WA NAT EVEN 19

1 ITERVIESy | LT, DeTetnDve Tom, Plloome o 3-29- 2007 SThtes
THaT AT THE Timg SHE WRS SERuAWY BMuE, &ND SHE whs

INST Poaren. Also NeT NOTED |3 T4sT  ONEZ Yene LeTen e

o o 300 By A mun abar Boverieat . Do THE AReR,
GF 'SHouo Have Discovenen (15w As Wwere As DTAaTIne,

NoT Foacen. Q_CK_)‘..)T VL OF THMETT SAME CoMP T wdS

HOEXUALLTY MOTWwaED Coelsion; NRS 207 190 Derves Coensien

)
T LrAaLEeL. Po M ‘Parz-.sm, LNATW THME (NTEwT T Comfel

ANCTHETL T DO o ARSI~ FZonn Doimg AN AT Mlhb{/?' 47




V7. 48

e LimymaNied . To THE. REWTy - FuuTl _Darawnad.

e e e E—— e s

HTHERE 15 No Reeorn ofF Ay TUZeaTS | yiotems Ok (OoERSIon) N

[Riaud_anp irowh , NEVER Copmed RETMone THLATEWED

THE OTHe PEduw thas A AGKHT TO DO ot ABITRIRN PRew
Doy, To 1 @ U Viokence ot 1 Rfuce IR Wos THE

OCTHER Geridan, G- MUY | OF HLIS Gemary Lo TMREnTER . Dotk

VIOLENCE. o (NXueM . . ) ATEWMPT 1o, iNTIDeTE_ THE | PER-ov
Bt THRESD. ox Forue” Do Loy THET | CHRRLE THE STARTE luns

ABLE Tb SUDE. TME FRSIr_ FOor 1IN uvdat THE DRETENSE o

~ e

THE CUMES BV G CoMmMITIED 1o A SECAET Monntr. TXTENWDWR

"Ry, Me Chifree B Hha_ome ADmMITon_ STATED T

Aoy g T™HE CHRY,ES _/C,om/pp.gr_en-;. Se Moved T DiavasS Count
VIT S&wouy MoNveTyrd Cotrstow. BDELALSE THE Caur THeT |
THE emovar Ge DIaT (HBRGE SHounan. THE ST DID AT

LD Couvd NoT. Pove. THE  (AmMEY . WwEre TonE 1D A SEZweT. .

HMBRNER | TmT BASHLEY s ODMITADLY S eRupULY AW E AP

K€ty &L Hpe On  BLOWlaTyr  KeowWieDing Cn‘:Sf%} BV

IHen. To weer. GueT_3dde  KepT . QuisT_ ABad A SEXwmL
EX0enipnte . oo Hee ow), NRS. VT OSS . Cau. NeT BE THE
DTRTUTE OFf LImMiTATms O Son, So ownceE (RSt ZIL Lwnl

3
24
25
Al

-42-R7 ),

ib(smrsseb, THEe STATE  LoST  AUBIELT MeTiEL SHUsDichow |, BT

!T’—IE XTeTe FAled To Btann CHRRWES Fowato Wik v THE
ESTP-’TN\‘DM Pemon ManDa®o B LEhLLATVRLE ; J YO VC

]\l‘ft:mﬂ-; oco = Aua 14,1998 & Aua. 13,1997 o g THree B)
ch‘nn.; Wowen Rguuie ThE Mbawds Be BlcoamtT Defons
Ao 13, Leon ( set Pecumm ary Henaus, TRAwicarts ,,.,”7/113)@4&1' It\tfa‘?f/w‘

THenerore Pemmonens Protctvnion  onpet NRS 201,230

LY

|
|
H
1
{
|
t
|
|
i

V3 Tenepows PRECLLURED By THE STATVE OF LWWTATDGW Nfﬁ/ﬁ-].‘l&;@




V7. 49

EXE YN

e e e =
.q-?;wp"?-o.c_.lﬁ?v\;w;:'a

24

-43- 27
AY

Grouad__Five:  STWES FAlRe TO INVETIGATE ALLEGRAIONS

- _?E‘hﬂone_&_\;' N COYTDY 1IN ViowaTion OF Hhs RiGurs
TO DuE Process AnD A FAar TRabe -AS QuaRanTEEd BY  THE
FAPTH , S\XTU  AND . Foueewmd. . AMENDMENTS OF THE. UNTED.
Staves . ComsnTunon.. AN AS o Resr of Nevsba Law  Thet
PERMITS _PETMoner- 1o BE CONVICIED_ OF LEWDNESS _ WiTH A ¢Hid
LnDER.  Favereen. Yenws (NRS 201.230) AnNd  ATEmeres SEAvaL Ass-
At (NRS 193,220) RAMED J0LEH ORN TUE . UNCORRARERATED
TESTIMOony. AN‘D. ALLeLaToNns O€ THE  Vicnims .. As wew As BY Tue
ReENo Palice DerartmenT 's FALLLRE Tu ADEGUATLY INVETGATE

THE  ALLLIATONE OF THE Vietms ALAIT PeNMoner.

ORT Facre « ) S e

) Hap AN ADEawTE. AND Even BAsC INVesnoaTIan_ BEEN
DoNE Y _TUE 'INVEMGATORS' \N THE ARER OF & SImAE. REW-—
ENCE  HsTory AND DMV Retotd 3€RRw THE IMTE  Wouln HWove
SEEN THAT. THE PemmnowEr  PID NoT. €VEN REMDE N FeENe Neéwspn
Unme. 2000 (SEE ps. ‘_‘I!‘—‘;'H 1R3_Papusic: pg 8688 by, Part 3T ) . THE
LEAD INVEITIGATOR. - DETIRTIVE Tom _Breome DID  INVETLGATE AnD.  HeD
Discovenco Tqu-?ennom WD NOT N REMND Dutduen Aoyt (4,
1998 & Awwst 13,1999 BY menns oF A INTERVEW LTl PENMorty
Ex -WiFE  TENNY Dumwktay (sev ps i18 Parr XT) Ao A MADERA
County Povice Repoar Bawn 7-/19-99 Clogll‘?ﬂﬂ_Pam'g_) BPotH SHows
Pﬂﬂncmev,z—, WEMDING . )N MADERA, Counny  EAuiFoms A AmD Wew Yoras,
BOT INvesNaaTvar  C(HOM Tb NGNORE_THIS  EXTRaEMLY MATELIRL Anp

7.49
RELEVOWT INEaMBTIOW  GOImbp  Diagiinuy To PENTuaeRs IMNL’&F&@?. A
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2) ON Maaci 29,2001 DeTetnve Tom Brosme. CAvep
Dilvern DPanas Woman's (ame And InRRviewed ASHLEY V. AND |
THAT INTERVIEWw Asutey V. TEws Demethve Boome. ABGT Two |
DIFFerenT INUIDENTY THAT (CCUnED. LvHEN  SHE WAS TWEWS Year, ouvn
Nameay Bemweens 1992 avo 1499, A SPAN OF NINE to TEN NYeres
BEIWEEDS THE INTERVIEW AND THE. AUEGer. INabenTs, _NET Thene
Was ADSOLTELY Neo  INveshoanow Towe. As NoTed in_RID O0S23402706.
ps @) DeTecnve Blame dStates ' GI\WEN  THE NEWw |NFormaTin  LEARNMED
IN OTAe  INVEN6OTIon. AND  ADDMomAL  WNESSES | DRove T
SuspeeT Durkkiey's Resinences o0 Hen PLeios Dave 170 Piace
DUNLKLEY OWUDENL ARAssT Fore THis. SERuBL ASSOUCT, ‘ (_’cE P 47 rarr I

Hao Derernve Brovme AcTunny | Looed v me_?-_;swpn

AND HIS NOTES He Wouls 3 THAT THERE IS ARSpouutiey At

1IMODuUS QPERMINDL CONNELTING TWE Two CASES, Lore 1w 2005 (wng

Sobee A3 Confiimer Ry _@PD TRANSCL P 0F  INTERM g LSt‘-‘E f?,s_?,? /f?'i
‘Oewr _EE) Arvn THE oni{( menmMom of OUMslL WAS |n RPDOS3 Y4ez7
pa Y. " Sermon DI N6T ANsuwen Hew Ann Pouteo A SneT 0F_Vobxe
Aud INGEIRD IT (Ra__ 9 Pher TE). \n 2007 Aessica winsy
CUBLLy INTOX(caTed WITH A DBl Alcotai beus (RaL) of 22e
Gsee ¢4 fav foar TZ), Exterr Dermilive BRosma Useo THOT AS &
Aaen O (REAMM Prenoacs Covse Htne T e Ao DIY NoT.
(TREY A\-Sh CoroFiimern OT THE Pr'-e\..umfwnﬂ, Hetwnyl, o~ @9___103/
3- \3-mj|t~l‘rb1|c,p‘r€n Ve ms  wps THE connverNos | T NAlse
STATING THaT PeTToanyl. tubps Gry THE PHONE wWITHR Has LuiFe
DPolive WARENTY TO E€3ThrRLus Ana ALRST, ( vS Iﬂ.?/l,.’l Pont 'II) ErCePT
AT No PonT Dutinie ™E OS 30T INTERUVIEW LS WwiFE mEnnover &)
Aw AUy . Tacees 11» INUEMGLuTE EVeN Al v NaTEY BT Lanotiiy
T To Clen® Probrpue Cose o Aans He R whs weenen To VAGRD.-
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Hs_ Goat. T GEr. Brenoan BeHmws Toprs Qc,__Sﬁ (:L:_L Pant IT )__
Cvrodey LAY Medny NECEISEIPAY , Like . lGMotnm, OBV . EVIDEMLE,

Faam, TO TRy INVENGAT® AulhbNion , Tb Thwe BT o Fas Yo
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Y Mpue e THAT . InTNuE 13 DoaE.  IN TRELARDS T’ (UK. ORE THRT

IS CurrENTLY LNDEW BTRGL LEWDNESS wWwird a (qiLd' THE YWY Has.
IN Factr ABSoLUTELY NO EwiDewce TR SufpuatT THIS AlL&haTiow |,
ERCEVT. THe  TESTImomy ©F Asdiey V. ‘bc”TRT\.\{L‘-"S"D\ﬁ,‘N“':\'.. even e
T NEEDED_.TO  GenenaTer A Repuat / (OmPmnaT ot STRTEMENT Fow
AsHeew V., TO 3.“\», CONFmIrg  _AND Fotmoryy Fibinva A COMPALEMINT |
AGBINST  PETTIONEL. WITH DIRetT_ RENPonte To QauwT owe, Even
BT T™ME Prlelimiweay HEa g, AWHeE THE STaTeSs EVNnvg Case
Resn  Asawer LoD NoT Give AnYy Bate OF THE 1RBADENT  AND
Cot® NoT Guve A SPeaipic Timg bHew Swe mMmeT THE PElNonam.
NOZ How IHE meT Him, THOE 'S ABseLuTiLy N EWidDevee. Gam-
€Re0 To CSMEBLLA  LATH CeMTInTT. THE  AhE  Lken THE  JMeIDewT
OCcuneo . Ahe Beimn. . BN IMPoaanT . M PET IV A (HALe 0 Levw -
DESS WITH A CHItD. UNDen. |1, H'r-\a ™ ’.)‘liTé‘ INVOTIGATED, TS
SfeniAe AULELANe. 1IN, STEAD OF -T2wdmind Fow A Aer 1T
Wouwed Yowe SeEn. e IMeussiblify OF THis Occamadsy , Aso T .
NoT Tonh ABE Tu CommeT 200740 2005 to (998/99.

3 On MBewn 22, 2007 Dugalon THE INTERAVIGW . DeTLeER
PemMonen And  DETELIVE Tom BRoome on Line 19/20  PenNonim
s, L. DES 1T MERm AndMHin Fol THE EacT TUAT wHILE 34
WAS Doinen 1T Jﬁf Puiien V¢ l-‘|‘€ﬂ— SHer AND WAS TRV Aw T
SHoL2 YNE WERL BRAERITS? AND O rere Wit N (s -~ 13 A
Paus Ao ?j (5 Prer W g5 10 / (?,9«9) OfTreenue Brosme BesPundeD

1€}

2y

NGT RE‘QLH-A" Crceer the Atye DIIMmIdseY ThHeT ' Lead’ /lf\Pﬂ_@\ﬂD@l
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IN RYD O7AM L6l TUERE \S ANUTHERR MewTiuow OF THE RBasd-~

AD AND Anmia) ANGTHERL DISrmassaL BY TETELNWE BvocammE.

—

Evmouws ot INFatmeTieny T™HeT aouth CResTE RERWRR T

DOWRT | RELBADT TO A CHARGE THeE Polg  SUOULD TNy -

ESNGaTE NGO MATER tmene T max Lenn . (S pro o 50 )
BY VETEINVE BRoome mewirg, B Rodline ' Fotua -ue’
Pruone e T T™E Vitnim Estealy BoyFred T EFHER

CornsTity THE BBAD- AD o peT., T Would  Have oy o

DOvET On EMET Tue ViKnms  STATEMOWVT AND  Allowt OF

THE  INCIDENT o THAT OF THe Pemmonoys  RewdiMor oF

T IoapenT., Ay Bezavse TUeE 3STRTe  Seetiauy DETRNve

Torm BRoome Varnonee MET ANGTHOL Crutiae RELE of (nFonamaTin
THE MWolo o T Coumt Wik Neverr Wruw UWHens THor
INFotm e Wouls Have LEv. Paoving. Yer At T1aT
Mimwot THiINGE LiKe MoTinyue EZut@aTony Clpdwle (ilee Aol
GET 1Mo DETELNvE. BRUMES ey oF TRedcmwn i3 LellmnTe
Gope  ScEIvn. ME PeMMonwe "By Rans.

ALso  Dutang THE SBmE (NTERALEw oHilE BENG STAnseo
PeTertnve BrRoome Fouwwd A ComPoTimt TS T TEme e
OF LTy Fonn THg “Prot Pacewrs TeEnuent Ortinazatie. Now
TUE Paar Thesr DETEIMve PBLadmE ComnetTEY Tiuo RawDim
Case Ot T NEar AvpnT  WITHOUT NETED O Refernn Te
Te  12€Cond DG AN Ampzing Memowy . So  How Dip .
ke Pomer THaT THE PETMoAm B3 A PorT of THE w1 o,
A OQenIaAToNegn CEMENMEY AawD CHIILDEN e THE
MBin CHALKREY 1 TR3C. 2007-03388Y  WERE  AGAIMSNT
CHILDEN . BT FAlLeDd T INTERAELS ARYOVE  ASSocanTEd

ar

it THe PID To SeE 1F THere mMaAay o max NoTVARE2




A\ |CTHew viams . No. w_sresna\n_‘n_@ Te THE  ScHL ., | NTENMNVIEW
OF THE. Princirac , TEALHER) . oTHER. Penenty , NoTHIr, | THaT
Blinoay. Setious  Dowar AVD Comtonrm. T s UNDETILYING
Mmonwves. A FLAG . GUES vy LwHEw A 'SEX OFfenbon’  Has
InBemanm. Dinextiy ConnerMag,. Hia To A OthwzaN e Thor-
KEWTENS Ao CAILDaess, .CSEE. Pear T 95.137/.1“‘)

) ALU TUe 1nFormmon / €uibene THET DeTettive Toim

Jfo(*‘dow\_c‘up

Pluome  Faiee  To. INVESMUATE _ow Foliam of A3 BLL
MabTeriaL,  Evence, THAT  #nd. (T _BEEN _INVBNKaTD P oloniy.

BeD Berome A Pt 0F e _Retots |, THEE 15> A _Pemdmeble

I3

-—
"

PRoBARIUTY. THar THEE RESULT ¢r THI) CBHIE  LIGULd HAuE

»

Beew DiFfeneny , \Grnotiun o OverLoawing ONE  Inci dene (S

=

ONE T™H Mg PobhlB\-'yf,___Na\l,,nl.,mc,g,'BJT‘T'b A\ NTENTIOWR LY | G AINET
A Faae ™ PeMSce [ GaTHeL  PoTENnTiONBLLy EXGLPaTuwy
EUViDavee N 0B\vrdws BOD EoiTH, A DismissaL of ALL

.;\_‘}

RELATED. CHBALEY, MbaY Re An ADAUVATE TZemiiny BOIED ow
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PETmonien (3 EWTITed > A PREUMPTIUN THOT THE. EVIDENIE.
AV oound, Huve BEEN . Un Faveron s T THE STRTE, REsuvning 10
A4 |TUE Gaesy PreExiun, OF PCTiNenen. V&0 RELGRDS T THE . (AL
AB[I0F CUIDEME AnD .  MBLICIoW ComduT of DeTrNve Tom RBivome,
a4 _ _ Pmnmm TUMEREFoE Humdixy ReEausdT THeE | ot
AT [ITO Ddmiss  and  VacaTe THE ORDEM OF CoNVethow AvD THE
A Goiety PEER Memoentiom o Pie MictaL Awo JRPPROP A T

- 49~ ) || acmosns aq: PHe STATe T2 &yen Have EViDente T& ScfPoris

A OL 5Tl LA r'F'ﬂ.mﬂ;..«ai'!.LcT Coaude (T RNLeNE A Canwiellmg . V7 53
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THE STATE HAD AMd SDILL HAS A DUTY T ™E DILILENT AM
TV ADAQUSTLERY INVeYNGeTE A (ASE, TU (eRuve NO STonG
ONTULLED, B Doimiey, A BAL 2D ADAGUOTE INVENTIWSTI ond ) po
RELRAD s T B CASE. 1S THE ONUYT  WaY THAT THE STRTT
(AV Ry AcompPusd Ty GopL A REZLEWCMATIVEY
Me STATS. AMd uMariTLY THE Pedp e, THRT 0F Hauing
T™HE DUTY To MNoT._ mMmey Cowuior BT To g THiar
ISNEE 15 _Done  BY | SEEKInG TRUTH, OF THE MATREVC  Asbd
TO Enstee THnT A Iuny ot JRiETC , Trues  THE Co3E . SoLed
CL THE Bnasis ofF ACTUAL PAach PASSENTRN T THem . AW Twe

‘—Dw'dc\u\_cwju.—-
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NEEDED Faldl To Mevle A EDUCATED Dea Siow A Toe Lot

RlIlot ivsMoceue BDESod A RenasomoBle Doubt,
13 , _
F) Grouun Six: FALURE TO WAVE Surfient Evioenee
Is ) ) |
le PerNomes. 1> 1 COSTIN 1N VIOLADON OF Hhs.
17 [P T Due Peocesy  Ano A Frae Tar  GuAUETEED. DY
. 18|lue mem ¢ JATH AMD TOuRTEEWTM, AMeErnbmenTs OF THE UmMTED
19 {|3TaTEs | Comsnrunon, Tecavse PUE STRTE Hnad /s yosofRaenar
2 EVEDENLE TL PRoveE AnD  Suepont l.\l(‘.fum‘-: OCLAN, LET ALENS

M AR pdevce TO JIUBSTARCIATE AND JUdNEY A CoraveeD o |

A2

% Smgmgh ThacTs:

Y

AT '\) ’Pe-nﬂoum IS INCALLLATID DuE T A Gty Peen

e | IMEMORARDUN  OFEETLen To Him By THE e |, 1N WHiad HE
-48- A2 llluns Len T BELIEVe THAT THE STATE WA 10 PossElov OF

R HEW S Evinere Td PRDUE A vVEieT of GuieTY \r—_\ﬂ€54
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CUARGKES Yo Faar. Prweebed T o TRiaL BY. Sty Ry
THAT, Ceaminn T COULDd  PRove GuicT BEYoDd. o
Rensonvrie DouvatT T THe ey, (ot One THer 1y
ONBER-. ATIRCK, a0 THE  ORDER. OF CoNwvieniow Ts A CHALE
OF LElsDmess it p eHis uwven. (4. Yenes, (NRs 201, 2398)
AuD  Count v 35 ATIEMPTED _ Sexubil ASSAUT A ViaLehen of
(NR-S_ 193,320 ) 1u_ PHE acTERmTIve T Derune Masevt (NRS
200.366. Lk Samine Boma of THese  CHBRGES AND_THE
Evidence THBY THe  STRr FeuT. IANHED  TUE C(LAim OF
Ui Ewrdente TV, OB A GuTy Vendiar (Bgyend A
Tensomanie DoBT, ),

2) LOHew A QUSTELT, DEFendanT , PerNenmen. 1'S  CHouee
AT THE AlluwaaNionr AVD Guime oF LEDNENS LTk A eHep
VDML M. Yerrg  THE STRTE Has A OBuGaTlows. T2 Plleve
T FAGus wm THE . Case. FuwaT THEY mMmusT Prove TueT
A LEUD ot LAsCwvioss ACT. Div _n fFact occwn Asd  THE.
Stzow® 13 TV _PRove THAT SAD. AT WRS N~ FACT Com-—
MITIED oW A CHiep Livbert M vears . St Awe |5 A ey AT,
5\»4:.;-: THE Oy Evipence TUET A CLimE Even)_ Din
OCeunt WAS Bpsed  SOLEY ord NASMLey V.3 TEIDImony AT T
YeecLiminvary  henaiae (St‘r Pant 1L paf 6(—*‘103 WE i TRawuwe
TUHAT 'euinence’. Bsucer Coued Nt Give A Date |, ANY. DaATE
Foh. THRT MATTER IN wHit Sye meT THE Penmenere | Non
Cowved SUE Guyve ANTY N FOMATIR AT To  How 3d& MET i,
Ev(ce?r THAT SHE Wouchd Coerncebe THAT SHeE LoD Havg meEeET .
PENMMIONEL THE SOme Time  MicHelce MeT Him , wHicrt woud
PUT T T LATE 3ummen €Ay Farl of 2ove . Cser Pont T
Po 46 [19-29) MicHelLe SRS Haw Sde meT Penonon DMRaORn
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Prennmncd oF AEr DaueutEr . Mpwing THE DA THeT  SHe
(ASHLEY) Awd THE PeNMoncn FreT meT 40 2000 . Since
SHE 1S 0LhE THam MICHELLE WwHO CLAaimen TO HHowe
MET PETMondL WM HME  Was, RREAmAT. AT Rt Ah_!;i__gﬁ'
13 THAN T woued Plaafdly MmereE Hae oldon THerm M,
TUere 13 ABsolTalw Nv EvDentE Tb SHoW LWOMAT Hern Ane
las. Anp THus THE JTATE AT Preumivany BY THE . ONLY.
EViDervice |TL H-ni)- Faicen To SHow THRT THIS crinE | Loy
IV PR DoNE RPes A CHILD- ‘/er, AL . THE  EWidernCe
Penhongt BUrny Fowoeo Praves T CaN NoT HROPES
WHEN 34E€ wiry 1It. So THE STaTeE Hnra No SuwtH Cwidemie
N ot Ome TR Avows Lennmwy o AT ceradir ETHenlY
TUuE SMatemont 1T Had /Ha)  SuficenwtT ewvente Tb  SepPoar
AMY 0BT A GuuTr Veabida - .

3) (ovaT TWo 1S ATIEMeTED JEXUAL ASSAULT BT,
Fo A 1oteunive Punsoses To Preve  (usufhaenT Svinence.
iz Wit EdAnmaig THE COuwT 1o THE ORAGIuAL Futwn | THaT
OF A VidtATow oF NS 200, 3¢6 Sexvar Assawr, TUHE SIRTE
Lebesianae DePiwes Sekuec AssaucT N PoarT AS @ APersos
WHO SUBIETTY Anotenr- Peresns T©  3Ervac PenNeEmalion 6@ LAy
forces ANUTHEL Pemioa TO MAKE A SEXRUBL PENEMaTIon O™
PmseLF O AnuTHen ... AGAinT THE Wit OF THE VitNim ..
IS Guicty oe ServaL ASsaclT. (Pnd"i Po 13¢)

On Manw 40, 2007 JESSice ModE  THE

AlUenano THaT THE PeNNomnen Foacep His PENis 18T
Hew Mmoot WiHied SMe CLAImEDR Svie SuBStauenwTry 11T
Revent¥oLy . (Ser oot T ps YT-S3RP0 0719446, AnD THeN SWe
EXflaivs TO MR |, CLiFton AT THE Prelimivnmy HEana Xd . 56
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THAT. TME__Pems  ums  PLALED /Foree® InTo HER MO~ oy,
HOL Mot Guen. Tie Heno pop SHe BT TME SURFT . Hago
ENDUGH AT 3HE GeAMT T LERve TESTH MQM&SA.,(SE';T,,.?BMWIE_
Praes 32 (1 & ¥0/2), So BY DERmMoOm OF SERuBL ASSAULT
THE . FOWLARLE (|rodEnDen OF THE PEWis (AT JESSICAS Mouty
WouLh  LoAeentT A cHiarhe oF  SEtusc Assaver. But Tue
IN e  RPD._Romar OFoa4Me  \T STATES ,‘,.,NCL MisiaRve 1y uay
TL Brewnamns. Penmis SHAFT, Hend ,,,on__-_'&'f-‘e_':?f' (_-?'»__c‘_é’__ Poct A__m_ﬂs_ef?_._a)
Bt surever TUe. DNA Samples CRTRINED THAT NIGAT of
PeTmoweny  Pemis  SHows DNA TRarsFed WK §s TO
TE IMPossimle Ful A SEXweL ReNEMeney T0 HAVE Occunrewn
AND NO DVA Tasnsfon. TeT- DNA REsm Datee MeX 21,2007
SMATES ) NO BNA Foaginn ToTHE Sweurce , ?oga_c;waarefb_qwg—fﬁ,__ws
OBRIMED Flom THE GenmiTal suans So No maaa Ao No
ONA  THE OmLY  Lowical. ERAGmaDoy T THiS | Guended ts.
THE most omwvious. NO 3guet Pevemanes occuees. So
Tuene fore No Cume, (Sew poar e
b“)b TO. THaT TUE FacT. THaT JﬂSlr-n Lo NoT
Evew Gave A ”be*,sugw:n&u Of. TME ‘ATPuen! YT Ctdims SME
Paned e Pelmenen our of A oo Live op, (S ppar IO
¢ 36/5'2-‘4 ) Aro Vo THE  Covar Roows STATED SHE Cod AT _Give A
Descrphes OF TUe ‘Ampeter!, (Ser pont I pu. ?-_l/!l;li),.ﬂé "Wine -
v s Commmeo By DeTetTwe Bruume AT THE Prétmmnnny /;_'maa,
CSEF Pretr JT pa WS/Ql-:H -5 iu‘l/l-br)ﬂ‘(c_‘r NO WHERE 1 THE . EnTife
ThamSPT OF T™ME I NTERVIEW RetwedV. JESrica And Demeenve
Braome Do THeY Even Do A Puon birme -vp . Quinag Serias
DounT Ay T NESssicas ACar. ARiuty T2 i DEW“F‘/T"’E' ‘Afthadie




V7. 58

—‘Q‘_

G Dy yun W LwWP -

CSEE' Prav IT eas {1} (9 ), Aamin SHowink THE GRosSs
WEBKNESS OF THE dASE. S'E‘)Socp\ SimpLy \DENT\FKD THeg
PEMonen. Beravie HeE Wal 1o THe RiGuT SERT. EveEw
Dutirg HEYL I NTEMWIEW SHE  TBLD DETEUN W Povwome Ine
Cod ™T  1I0BWNFY fHE “ATMiven", (e Pausze oa!ﬁ/la)_ -

50, IN OvenaLe. REVIEW. OF THE STMTES O_JNI10ULS
Lok oF ANY SUFRuewmr cwidendce TO . SUMf% THE  AProsuimg
THE PENDUna. T A Demc ' 1T KnEw 1T Coud o Pass
AS  SUBSTANTIRL T® A duta 1S 1M IDOE DeMamenm L And
INTER ey PREIDIGIAL T PeTMonEn | herauvse inv Cont
OWE 10 THE ABNNsEe of COMPETENT Prosf of Ahe  THE
Permmornat Cowed NoT Be Prosenid Lowwvictep  of  Lewudness
LATH A CHILo Unben. 1Y Yemes. Doo ™ME Pacr THatr Dereme
lounsEr FPaawen T PrefFoam. ANy Pre TRl IaovenaaNoy T
SHowws THOT 10 THE PredendT CRSE LoDon ATBUA |, dincE THene
IS ABSOLTELY NO PUViicaL EUVIDenCE. OF THE AUCLED Lowhaess
CHohee AND MO 10 TUe SExune Assasnt Cmﬂ MO E
THE OLTeomeE Depauhéw PUmerLy | F A Suy LoD Baueve
Tue  ‘Wienms' on Te Penmoven, By Lomnsel fathing t infacr
IvveErThoaTe  AMD THE Lact of Pﬂ-epw Pet TBL i TUHE
ADDTew T Trig .S-TnTE Lavraus NO EVMRENLE LuHBTIS Svere |1 T
LeFT THE PeMTioren. il Mo DEFese AT ALc.

Pewnuse THE STame HAs No EWipence Fon
CorA™ OMNE A THE CUuinenie (T HAS Fot CanT T Ploves .
No AT (it o= PEETamien HRPPEE) THE Oy SanNfadte
Renmudy Tv Cotear THa MAMVIRST Miwincd (S T Vacame
M siss A Roguatses ALl Coundte IN THE orbDen ofF Cinvichon
en Grounda d TUe sTATES Fawvne TV Prvwne Scfhuesr 7008
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GQrowe Seven ,‘:__.ﬁ&gm_!mwmvw Pavotewie EVipewes

. PET\ﬂoMEK_.S___ CONVICTION AND SENTENUE | At INvauT
UNDER. Feverac  ConsTITUTIoNAL. QuARAUTEES . oF _Duc. PRocess
AND. _Elwae PaoTelNon , Dus  Tu THE STES  FAagcues  TO
TASCLOSE MATEMAL . AND. EXCULPATORY EVIDENLE , AS WeELL AS
DEPENSE Counsels  Fowure To INTIODuce . |MPERLAMENT . EVID ~
ENCE T MDD 10 TS Possesion . - UANmeo STAies  CornmmunonAL

Penoments X, I AND XIN .

SUPPOM‘\N(«. Facrs -

D In GeEnEraL , BIADY ViDLaTIoNd PErmiIv hiteotvy 1o THE
YRosecoNow sy - LA OF BRINGING Foar- EviDE™CE THAT. Vs |
Favorselws . To T AccwsEd, BO™.  To THE OEPeENIE. CounvSEL,
LWHETHER  on. MoT A Foemal REQUET_WAS GIVEN, AsD ASO T
BRING (T FowaRd 1O THE COURTS ot ™e Recorn ., BT 1w THE
BAsic Fountanon oF BRADY THE PRrEmisE 1S THAT. ! 1) FAVORARLE.
EVIDENCE Twonns TMe  Accwses existiy A) Counser (om
ETHEL SIDE oF THE AISte) FaED To  INTRODOE T ARD TO
Branh F Fowske. ALLowino, THE TRIEW oF THE CAse  TL MAKy
B INFORMED DEQASIoN) A3 To THE  GUILT o \NOCERLE OF Ana
ACCoICP | BAD G0 AL FACTS  AND EViDende RELEVAnT TV
THE CAME BEFore THeM , ame B THAT Doe To THE FALLLLE
OF Coumsci C%_mu o E1THEr. 1€ OF Tue Al'Su:’) TO W o -
DE  Jocu | Eviderakg TUAT (O0ULD CREATE TReRSonbBle
DouBT, As To THE ACCUIED OUILT O | UARCENCE LoHERE (T

PrEUcusy DD AT EAST, E77Mer BY Gres NE6LALAVCEY TRBD
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BY THE STRTE Do To (T BEWL DAMALiIAG T 1T CASE, THE
ACLLSED (uls 1N FAacr PREMXDIED BY THESE  ACTionas.
TUHE OuLe DIFFEEME BERUEE THE STRTES AMons
AD THE DEFERSE. COUNSEL 15 How  TME. PREXDIE s REFERED
TO . THE . Gawss  NEealahenie  OF DEFENSE CounssL TV HAvE

EVioernce  THAT 18 FAvorAaRLe TO HAS__CLignT _ AND T2 NOT TBRANG

T _Fowprns 1S SO DBSENE . \T ACTuALCY SHOKS THE ConNSCig -

NCE , AD_ IHET SocieTy Belleves T2 e THE _BAsic Doty OF
A_DcFense . ATy | T2 FiGur Ay & DduoceTE For T
CUenT . TO DO ANY. LeSy Woued SHtw  (GROSY NELLAGEWLE , AS
lWELL Ay INCOMPETANCE TO e TWE GUIDIG. HAND' TO HLS.
CuenT HELPING  dtm THROWGH THE ADVEOARIAL e PIan.
CALEe  THE  CMmINAL SUiice SHTEM. PBIL T PRovipy. THe
Basic STeadRedy SET oot By THE  SixTy Amenvoment | Fot
EFFeenve  ASSNTANCE . OF COUMIEL. ___ e
Wugw TMe yWmTE Has Evibence Ans Faes o Brang 1T
FOwAZd |, THEN THEY INTEWNONALLY . TEADE T2 VIOLATE. THe
Alguser RinHT ofF Bue Process, Wt Deerel THow THaT (T
CAN ALSo (AT SERGUS DOLRT or THE PRUSEUTION Y CVLEVARILIT
Vo™ THE CASE AMD THE PROEGWITOL  Wis/HowselF , Muowima
THUAT THE EVIDEWGE WAL FAvorABLE TO THE ACCUIED  AnND AT
THE SAmg TIme 1T muosr BE ASSUMED THAT T waued
BE  EQuuy PAm e, T THE STETES CASE, So By THeE
STANE DECDINN NoT To  INTR®UE /Provuce THE EVIDENGE |
T DEUDED THAT  (DimwGg THE CASE WAS Mene  Im PonTAnT
THAN DAY ACCHED AT TV ADAQUWTYY DEFenD Him Seus.

NElee'l't\h-'H T™E [Foot THAT A PrROSESSTWY DTy (8 AJMZEQO
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MERLELY T ORI A COMVICNON BuT TO ME THAT SosTiwe

1S Done.

ALL- OF THese  Senmioss Qc)ucetuus’, VIOLATIONS  AsiD

NELLAGERT ACTS Hove HAPPENED 18 THLS C urleErt CASE

REPuoe TS Comt. ALL AE  S/PPMTED TaY RECOD  Aad

Alse By THE ek OF Reod Ty COunsEl MNOT - 1woiTRADUUANn G

THE FolLowhing EViDEwceE |, THRT WHEN LOOKED AT 10

THE. REFEANLE: T THE ENVNE Record y1T CRenTey Renson -

A%z Douktr  LoMene (1T PREVIGWLY DD MST EXuT. Puthng

Pl N e Ml 0w ®

THE ey te ease 1T B ENWREA DvEenenT \apur —

CASTING DOURT ow THE ConfbDence of THE COMVIICTION,

DELE . DECALE  HAD THE EVIDENLE BEEN INTRODUWD  BY

ETTMER. DIDE_OF THE AISLE , ProaMen o VEFENIE , THeE

'S 3emagudy. DovBY AT PeETImovdv  Lotund Hhawve EnTeEnrgy

INTU. AL GuicTy PLEA AND NoT HBavE  1m8tTED o hoing

1o A TialL. wiTH A JIURAM

A) IN COUNT T GFE THE OMER of ConVicTIon

THAT 1S OnDER ARG AS  weLe AT THE  Guilty Plea

m;-,)_noa.nu‘oumwjy_ﬁ CHARGE s AN _ AMENDED CHRRLE OF

ATIEMPTED  SEXUAL ASSAULT A ViecaTlon of  NRS. 193,330

Fom _THE OMWKAL CHBULE OF  SEMML AISAULT A VIguATion

of NRS. 200, 366, THIS 1S RELEVANT T THE  COENT

HGRoWID 0F THeE STETE  (oiTHHOLDING  PAVOLDRLE EUINDERTE

ova THE _ACJMA!;Z‘D‘_/ PenDormene | AS wElLL AS THE  STATE
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PERETON 00 O LMo FOMLES AncTMERL PES&S Te Menre A

SERUAL  PENMETRATION OM HIMSELF or AnoTHER .,, AGAIAT THE
WILL GF THE VICTIM ... \S GQUILTY oF SEXURAL ASSDLST

IN THE vicImS TESTImony AT THE PRELUMINARLy  Hena-
o (eaarm ea 28fie-46la) As well AS THE DULUT 1N QUENTIon TO
Rewe Pouce CPM\-E Pad. 54, m.-avfsm gafio ) A Latere v
DXTETiwe Riome AT THE  IvTeRvew oo 34lo1  (penr T Pe 12/ Y4 &
3{an ¥ 113/29-490) DME Cilimgo TO HAve HAD THE PETMontr
DHAOUE I PENIS 1TL HER MounH  LENGHTH LWhsE  Mod™
Ovete HEwn ' Anp SuBdEBWLeNTYY BIV AS HARD AY Sde
COUD Pepaamovy, Assuaty, DeTetnve Bidome TRaT Tuene
Wores R POSsMve  DNA TranfaL. CACEPT THE STaTE
Faiem To Proowuce A RERAUT Fon THE WASHOS dowdiy
SUETUFE's OFALE FonewsiC SCIEnce Duvision  DaTED
MaY 21, 2007 ( ppar LVAR-TA _58-5‘1) A Ll Fouaty - Foue
DAYy PROR. To ™E PreLivunaRy  HeEAw, .. THET TAEPOMT
STates “ NO DNA _Fou:iau To THE SouRec , PIRENDAN DUnUKLLY,
WAS OBMILED From THE GEMTML Sswwds. No DNA , AT
IS EXRemuy RetwvenT, ADD ToTHaT THE Fror 7717 Oro
THE NULHT 1IN QUBTION LMt JEXSIca CeRhImER T HAVE
T T=E PeDTIonwe  RPD OFFicen HeEotar SDaTer 7 BREN~-
DAR HAD No Visime 1N3utN T PEMNS SHAaeT, Wend o
Rasg " (Par Tz 09 s2). THe savre kvews Praon To ™E
?‘Lt”umuwm’w Headiug  THAT THE EWidedce 100 FAUT PoTED
T THE E€ERAT -OPPoITE oF The NRS DexxmirMind T
SoPPowT A Crnrae oF Sexuse Assawcr NO DNA T

NO Meals Tawets NO PEWETRATDNO wHicH EGuacs MO Cims,
\"l‘-\h DErerndE GoTe™ THoT Pyen T 1HE PrevimnAark? HL-\(ZMQZ
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AND noT. As (Pak I oo SB_) SHows FERRUAMY 7, AC0E_ (1

lWoued. rave  PEER. ABLE To CAERTE REMONRBLE DR
AT THE  PRELIMINSMY  HEDLING  AVD  UE 1T AS POsBLE
IMPERCHMENT . EVIDENGE TO. Sesien.  BoT. BAuE T
STRTE . DECIDED T, WHED, Tt s FAVOrARe EVIRENCE

bl Moy Nevere  Uatoco  tunaT .. HDGE. ALDMLAT _ Would

Have Detmeo )0 _RehAnn. To CAMN No. 2667- 032359 Awme

ConT FL of SeXunl ASSOULT AGAINT _ Sessite H,

_3)OM Aprma 19,2807  Demernive Tom Breoome (RPO)

N THAT Conversanon. DETECTvE BRoomE  Lua s 1 NFOImED  THAT

1. AVD THE  PETMONVETL WERE.  MBZRED AND_ BINed TGE -
THE™ LN ouwe. Maryahe ‘Baoe. oy v~ Juky ofF 499’ SMe

STated THAY e Rewmed 1n Oavnutst (aLimoonia 1o Madena
Coont. ONTIC THEM . AETER. Couhe. HE Avso Lentaeo
THAT: WE_meT 1w NEW Yol aen HAD Beeny Divoreer Tow

(AT S to b Yenns | ( Paut I v 126). e Alse Glmiven o

MRDeLA ComT  SUEMIEE . Revonr, o Apaal 19,2007 (Pear
T @4 129,030) V0 1T 47 Sriows PETITONEL e InED 120 OnwHu-
RaT ,CALFMIA. AT LensT une  Stur 19,1494, THAT
INFoumaTew 1y RELEVANT BeeAvse. COUnT ONE o THE |
OLOEN. OF CONVICTIOND 1S LELDESS WiTh A CHILD WADEW
4 Years , 1~ tosie AScey Crnimer THaT ReTWEEN
Avcnr 4, 19792 AwD Nuawsr 13, 1997 SHe Anp THE
PENTonor. HAD  Consenmmi. SEX. Cpor T ps Ti/0 & ‘_71,/"; pant
L g us/-21; _Pank T py 41) Bl Mo wHRe, Dotinn sny TET-

Mot o0 Sty 2, 2007 OB DeTeenve Rrécme menron VA3
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Do oW LWl

Cormnernemnad ; Repontr e GENOUTED O ANKAL 19,2007 O TuE
MADENA COUNTY  SUEMFE DEPAITMENT Repoar He Remwed THE SAME

Dot ( Poar T Pas 90 4 HG)_ Aanio THar imFormanon Anm SUiD -
ENCE  wolLp Hove ReEN EXTREMU ZelevanT AnD FayoftARle To

THe  PenMowert. o

fl) Penmomens Cosser . DRVID C..‘O'f\‘w_mrﬂ5 LWAS x|
Possemon oF THis RevorT BeEeALse DETEETWE BRISE.. Hao
RELERSED M Tu PETMONERS ERA -(WFES  ATORAMEY | WKENNETH
BAUSRD on MAY 25, 4001 (eenr T pa s, 1) AND él\m};b
INTO CAME No: CVOBTHR s Evioes EAthar D (Segfent
P6 W), PeTmonen Provinenr  Counser Davio €. Omone CNTH
TS R Poar Ad WELL AS ORGinac DMy RELULMTATI Fone
Tord Towaus, ( Ulmany [AsTITUTE ThA s upTSs ,:CPAM” T pas. &6 o
CLO)A) WELL A YNTEAL Zeueae Retondd (-‘JPLTfIPG\ "]i-‘?‘t)
ALL ComBitming, RESIDEMCY Doting ™ME Allebep Ting LA
OF Auaur (998 o Aunur AUR. ConbemaTion BE HIS  HwiA,
THEYE Retends 13 HT e RETuiind, THEP .(an' ¥ Sh-
5?). YC‘T AT NO PoivT TiD He E_V___g_:___m LIE THIS DoeumeNTATION

TO Prove His CLIENT'S IRNOCOWE .

5 On Afal 21,2009 and o Sume 1S, 2007 T
LETTE";‘-S CERE IEWT TO TUHE WhMus CouwTy DUTRCET ATIDRALY oF-_P\u—:'
(Ponr & A (50 B2) InCLLdIg  EXCLLIATOY EVNEwWE To PRove AuAL
A Facuac (MNOCBWE T CuunT ONE 10 THE OADSIL OF omyrlas,
PLL TUE EV0EMLE wAS EUtENE THAT  gmuete THE STATE Hop
Ot DEPENVSE COumdEL MDD 20T Failual T PAduce o nTRODY,
INcLowet, ot T panas 81790 102-1045 127-128). TeT TueV¥iGd
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Has st Poced To Cottecr THE ‘maafes osunce | OF THE
PENNoner HAS ATIEMPTED | REPEATEDLY To BAU. THE
STATE. To. TAYe 1T LPon  ITRELF TO CorreTy THE TRECono
AND  WITHDRAW A CHAGE TMEY KAt TO BE SuPPorren By
Pre suoicar Aud Peraunen Tommeny. As W A €vinevee
T Matus . _ConTAdICTY. A CoNwrclion 1 ATIEMPTED SRV
ASSAULT Krguwine  No  PeneTnNoy  LoulD HAVE  Occauriiv.
Rt ALAs TME STOTE. SN FEELT  THaT THE . CoMviciay

,,,,,, | PO THRR  SEEMInG. TRy | Aanp " Sushias
Like ™ Sepc STATES. Se THE PeTmomsw Now Hrumbly
REGUENTY TUIS CowT TO GAANT Mim  RELEF THAT He
Desenues, e Had Ale TS EwDeEns A AN AMmaTI o
Come Fowarp T Would AMd_ DOES Cas DOJRT ow THE -
Comrnerce of THE  Convicnoy AwaD . THE  Monved of THE
ST Ave DeFenne . Conner BY CFfominn. A Brrouing |
A DAL RPsZY on. Moy, Ligy Aud ONSUPPIATER C Ai0nsgd.
Preswvions e Pennuion, Wio, Hap He Been Awone of
TH(s Hr would Have 1osnttn  ow A TRIAC | BY THE SupPort~
I By 10 Dy maeatet T WoueDd AUsnfY VacaDng on TH
G&qub's OFf - DRVIOUY VIovATIen  oF Penmionem “iamrs TO
DUE Prucess BY Grus NEHLELAKE AMD 3 1ComPETRRLE O
THE Pors of BoTi THE PRoseesTiod AP THAT of THE
DeFernse  Counsee Dauid €. O'MotA,

TUg faimend Pundode OF BRADY REQUINA Do o EUi -
PENE Pruaeric TO THE ACCUED 1S rOT TV DipLate THE Advnany Syyr-

M A THE Plumaty mgann DY WHIod TRV S unovener BuT T

SNOUUE THAT A MCARLIALE oF ToiNce Does NoT ocm;ﬂy-r 65




M) GrounD_EigqHT: BREACH oe ContRACT -BY MeaNS of FRaub AND Cogrsion
B | F
B L PeEnmoener MA S CONVICTER__UPON.. AWEPTRNIE OF A _Guity
e PLen MenoRanDdum  TMET 1N YTSELE . VLOLATED PEDTIonERs DLE  PRoCESS.
e SINGUTS, AND_TuE RIGUTD _ GUARSMNTEEDS i TUE  TIETH, SIXTM_ AND TUE
| [FONATERSM AMENDMENTS SET_ForTH _IN_TUE  UNTED STRED CotnsTITunen,
! _ ] -
¥ || Suppoaring Facts
_ Al
e WO DA CONTRACT BY_DEFMon \S_ SimfL _A_R@Q_m_w_s_eﬁ_-, DULPLRTED.
) YR CousIDERADON, Lricia ARASED, M. _TUE  MNotmAaL (o0RSE OF EVENTS |

CowTricTs, IN AYSELE  mMusT_ BE SUMRORTED BY VALID. AND. SCREIGEVT.

OnuniDeErANos 1N ORDMe To he o valan AND LeGatyY ENFOrCEABLE

pFGENE@_‘:._L_‘L__ﬁ_‘?.ﬁBﬂL&Q_.;C@HS.LQGF:B_'DMQ&_.M_Qat_EH-PJ From BoD FACNEY INVOLYeD.

AT No_ Point Do Penhionel Ben i@t Saom IS (onTect, |LE_ANTIHING

I PReDoDiced  AND PunisHeEd ea. i

A ConNTRACT _ MaYt BE RESCINDED ON_ THE _GROUMDS of TRaud,

BAnwie To DiSciose  FACTS, MISREPLESENTANION OF FACTS , COERSION. ANQ

-60-

IBrencu__oe Conmract AT _MUT. BE NOTED. TMAT M TME_cAsE OF THE

MASREPRESENTRNION _OF FACTS. invaldalua A ConTracT . 3T Max_ Cons\st |

AN DECEMIvE _ COMDUCTT_AS _Wiele AY Woaps. . .

- BECAavse. THe _ GQunTY  PLen _MemoranDun AsS was oSED_ 1IN

JPenmoeners cASE 15 Covenres BY __TUE STAMDARD  PancTice. of . _.. .

COmTRACT  LAwe ANALTSIS, TEMPERED (0T THE Awareress o Dod
Process Concernnms | Fon. BOTH. FARMNESY  AND . ADEAuACY. AS _WwiTH, |

ANy CorntnacT . 'N WHic THE DRaFTivg Past™ HAS  OMeRwHELMIUG LY

Sopetion DARKAMNG Posiion | PLER AGgemenTs Are Tt BE ComsTezd

STRUICKTEY AGounsT ™ME  GovérnminT . V7. 66
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1B The STRTE AtdIw, THE LiNeE
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"M

a) aP(N THE (ZeERTION OF THME Guitty PLer MEMmenavdum THE STaTe
PAESENTED & (etrlld BAWDING AGREEMENT THAT N TISELF MUST Be

ACURoTE AND BASEr ON Fpctial BASIS. To De ANY LE3S Wourh BE
CONSTIILEDS A3 KNowinaty ENTERING [NTR A CONTRAT UnDenr FALSE

TeeTense, Renveqing TUE (OnTRe T A3 A WHOLE Nuce AND VOIN .

foe PeDmhovir TP AGREE TO "N Pad-

|BGaaen Five (5) Fa(dlE) of Me. Guiay er Memoneniwm _oF:” L ADMT

THET e STRTE  PoxeERSELd SUFFQENT _EVIDENCE | WiHItA Wiul-b_TREDULT

[TO BeLieveE THiaY 1T (THE STRTE) "WAS it Pacr IN POSSESienN OF Juck

EviDEnce To Sopfodd A vea™icr OF GuidtY BEYonD A RensewnBre DouBt,
WHEN 1N FAr 1o etands To CounT ONeE of TuE  Plea desl THeE  (Wanse
OF LELDMENS A ViguaDew oF NRS, 201,230, THE STRTE IR PACT was a8

POSSESIOn 06 ABSOLUTLY MO Sucd EVIDENLE WHAT 50 Ewer, 1T wwoued

BE Hoxn T CompeerHens TMiT ADA Viloma AcTlaltt BELieven

I TUAT TUE _Mere, TESTIMoWT. OF, ASHLEY V. Woucd. oNsTmvTe  DUfRGEnNT |

Bvpernce. NEEDED _TO OBTAIR. & GUILTY VErdiel _BY_ A Sures . E3Pecialry

Swmece . AT THET Pormt_ WaS 1IN, Facr 10, POS3ESIam oF INFofmaTIow

THAT Couth BE DEEMED EXCULPATORY EVdence FAvorante To THE
PEDNomer. Beravse LeETswnive Tom Doeeme Hno GEveresTEs A RepPont
Ow Aemabl 19, 2007 ARTEQ SPERMInG TO PEMMoneny E7WAFE "Sewiy
Dunekied TUe Paioe ey, IN THar Refoct I STRTEP THeT THE

PETMTIoNeL Ad HEWELE  meT ih NEw Yoo AnNd WeRe parrien,. TT

ALse STRTES THEY LATER  mMovep To0 MAPErg Cautorua Amb
ReEsIiDER 9 OMHU{L&T/CALL'FUQNJA TOOHETHEL L ht THEL M ARLIAGQE
Woe of 1IN Suoy of 1999. ( Sz AP0 @poa p;!ﬁ?’iﬂb@ » THAT Repeat

15 RELEvANT T ACTLEL | NNcCerdE BETacss |, ASHLeY TESTIHer

;A"‘ TUHE PRELnMmiNAZY [ERRING n Soky 22,2007 Sy Whs V267



| WHE THE  CRAME . Occorce, BENG Ava 141998 611 Ave 1%,1991. _(ps 7,

21 (e T

L l'\;[ LELALDS TUNT  ANFolmeNsea, T SHoutd.  E. ASSumer THAT

As A ComPeTant  REPRESENTATIVE  OF THE STRTE  Aba Viloria  WanEw
THRT A s THE PRosedumi,  aTDARWEY SHE Had Acd SHhil s o DUy
T Lenan OF. anNY FAavoeeBle BVIBENLE  KNOLew To_ OTHERD Amg,

O BEHALE OF THE OUYERMMENT v THE_ CasSE, INCivdinn TUE  PouacE. .

[Se Wiy THeT Bavn_ Smo awd TUAT wourh MERU EYTHER. ONE_GF Two
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IREPory. AR 3T PAGCEERED  Fowned Ow A CHARLE  JUE UNEW  Wa S

THINGS Have _In FacT_otconed 10 THus Cast. Edker ONE,

wWrac Feices To @ TIn _ THe ExtunPetory EVitence  PRuoving. AcTue L
DEEMaInG ™ME ‘Comacr | Nuke aws Voun o THE Bans. Thet 1T was

NoT CoopteEo Wl Pac Kowiebne o©F THE. PACT: Iw QUESTLN , O/,

{Sezonn, THE  Fpcrr THar Aba \Vibonia DD IN Fart Winow OF TME WRL

i _THE LERsT Switpoetep Ty Pefivece YBNmony |, THAT SHE (OnTimvabiy

Fharen To CORMRELT, AnD_ ENGErLY Yerpsu€o A DAL shoe IWChubING

COUNT._ OB, THar BEING. THE CASE  RENDERY THE DEPL Vo\d AND

L
. AL
_ 23
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BY SoRRQenT ComsioeraTiom

A¥

SubzeeT_To. _Reler , Betausge ADA Vitorun  KNOowinnLy AND. JNTENOoMALy
EnTENgn Mun (ZERTED A CONTRACT DEM NG PETNeACRY  OF  DubSTRwTiavc
ConsNTuTignac ., RIGuTs , WITH, THE _EXPLAGT INTENT TU QECIeve. A TO |

Derraon . Penmowen. M Ao €1Thene BY iNTENTINALLy 0w BY MERAS

JOF (NEBLAGEMLE . BY.. MISREPREIWTIMn, UE _THE FacTs 3T Ley To THE.

VETREMERT G- THE PCeMMonce | AS well AS Prejvedice,

3) As NOTED £Aduigr. A VALID COoOMTRALT MusT BE  SwPPerto

BoSTH PRATIES . THAT was FAR

—
(2]

Frome The CaseE  In THIS CONTRACT AMND DU dERuErT Exc"—.cyrrza@8
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OF SAD CONTRECT AT THE SENTENOING Heniue ., PENTower
DeNED THME CONTRACT 1M GoeD FaaTh, lving P Numeagus,
ConsTTumonat BabwTy , Do THE QUESNION 3 T REVIEW TuE.

MUTUAL  CamSidereiions Epoalty BerhfiMog BotH PaMiey . e

Sthe BenEmTrn By OBTinwa A QUAWTY PLen , AND A TRESLLTING

|Comvicmom, BCY THE PeTMove. BRd He G onE T Trine Wiven,

Frce . Tue fossBwmu of TEW Yeary to LTE 1w (ounT _ONE aAcn_

¥l e To TWenTy Yeres - CounT_Two., ATTHE TImE OF  Siawing
LAMD ENTERANG  PLEA , PENMoner Had THE . BEVEr [ BY. Boot™

THE (onaTew ADDIME s> T THE DEAL (\05 ,l‘-lA/élea_AAbl weELte

As TMe Ccomemts OF MDA Vikoma AT THE Heaung o Mpaca

«l -
16, A008 MY AGLEEMENT Is OT Tt 3c€ 1 F THMIS DEFENDART S
IMoaTuy 0F And T™MPe 0fF GRauty of PleBaANin | WHETHEL e Cmo

lEnen W o NoT. T wanUT TO SEE WHar 1€ Doed BREVEEN _ Nowd

Ane Taew “ Cos 29 £ 210 Penmonen. momes BY ALL A€ O€

[THE DEny, BUT AT SENENGN THeT ABDing BY _The Denc

s Cawen. PosSTuaing, BY The STRTE Tt Te c_qu@n._._.h_ﬁ_rﬂﬂ}gﬂ‘llﬁ )

- ‘ (PET\,‘I}QM?& KegeT pn Fuliy, HONOZED s _SdE. OF Tue DEAC,
AL THE wHie TUE ADA Kegos THaT Swe D No  INTENTION
ON FoncRouw TUE OfMos ¢F PReBADON, In Fadk SHE wiErNT ASs
Foa A s ARGug AGeansT THE PST Retommerdanes oF Two
T Bug Yenay vt Count M,(Psﬂﬂ'-l?/.?-r) BN ARouinG ARD

ADimaTvY  CAamPaioNInGg  Fta. TwenTy Yerrs , SME Founwtr Fowr,

SUGLESTED AND RCLommenden Fote EXadTly beT PENTINGR Loduap

as | thave BBEEMN Fauueg Hao Ae qore T TR wma o Stay, EXceEpt

A6
a7
AY

TUE STATE @DA Vitoma) K owimily  PAN PeLATEY THE " CArREeT ”

O0F PRoBeTon Kuowinsy T T B¢ RALSS, DECEVNg Cennencere AvD

Dering Hing His Rt T DEFEND HMimsely QMPJ‘MZ’-,(SQ
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TO BRANG L\ TVESSEN _On HIS_PERALE , COmErent. HUS. ACCLSR RS,

Remewn_FReE  of _SELF \wernmivann, BE. Then. By 0. 3y of Mt .

Peens, (9o A3 /2-S 4 7-/0) AL THESE _TUE. STATE. KNEW T _

PENTONEL _ Was (ving. WP ON A FALse Dream _of PRoRATIew

JCRERTES | _BY AN ONERZEAL LT A SHSTARNT AT LT AT EM | M OLE.

Tocusee Om_ odTPraiming A Comvicnom  _THe _SEE NG THWT,  “3STes . |

Lis DonE . BY ConviMug A PERSer_ WKRNOWING TUAT THEY  ARe
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IN THE JUSTICES COURT OF THE STATE OF NEVADA

IN AND FOR THE COQUNTY OF WASHOE

HONORABELE HARCLD ALBRIGHT,

THE STATE OF NEVADA,
Plaintiff,
vs.
BRENDAN DUNCKLEY,

Defendant.

)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)

Case No.

Dept.

JUSTICE OF THE PEACE

--000--

RCR2007-(33884

No. 4

COPY

TRANSCRIPT OF PROCEEDINGS
PRELIMINARY EXAMINATION

Monday,

APPEARANCES:

For the Plaintiff:

For the Defendant:

Reported by:

July 2,

DAVID W.

2007

CLIFTON, ESQ.,

Deputy District Attorney
One South Sierra Street

Reno,

DAVID C.

Newvada 88520

Q'™MARA, ESQ.,

Attorney at Law

r.O.
Reno,

EVELYN J.

Box 2270

Nevada 85505

CCR #3586

STUBEBES,
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RENC, NEVADA; MONDAY, JULY 2, 2007; 2:47 P.M.

--ofo--

THE COURT: This is the time set for Case Number
RCR 2007-033884, State versus Brendan Dunckley, who 1is
present in court with his attorney, David O'Mara.

Mr. Clifton is here on behalf of the State.

Are we ready to proceed to preliminary hearing?

MR. CLIFTON: State's ready, Your Honor.

MR. O'MARA: Ready, Your Honor.

THE CQURT: Thank vyou.

MR. CLIFTON: We will have up to four witnesses.
I'm not sure if we will call them all or if all of them
are here. I have three victims in this case I have not
met, so0 I'm not sure on the exact dates, so I may have to
juggle some dates on motions to amend or depending on how
the testimony goes.

Right now you can see the counts are charged
fairly broadly as far as the dates as far as cases more
than two-years old.

We're prepared to go forward with our first
witness who is here and ready to be sworn.

Will there be a Rule of Exclusion being invoked?

MR. O'MARA: Yesg, there will be, Your Honor.
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THE CQURT: All right. The Rule of Exclusion
has been invoked, and that's a rule to preserve the
purity of the testimony on the stand.

So you're ordered to step out of the courtroom.
You cannot discuss the case with any other person, except
the two attorneys, until you're released from the rule
later teday.

MR. O'MARA: Your Heonor, if you could please
advise all of the witnesses as they come in and out of
the courtroom. I only see that there's one witness at
this time, but if there's subsequent witnesses, 1if they
could alsc be given the exclusionary rule as they leave.

THE COURT: Is there only one witness in the
courtroom?

MR. CLIFTON: No, there's two right now.

THE COURT: Okay. What's your name, ma'am?

AUDIENCE MEMBER . Jegsica.

THE COURT: Jessica. Okay. What's your name?

AUDIENCE MEMBER:;: Jolene.

THE COURT: Is she going to be a witness?

MR. CLIFTON: No.

THE COURT: 1Is Jessica going to be a witness?

MR. CLIFTON: Yes, and Detective Broome.

THE COURT: All right. Detective, thank you.
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Who is golng tec be your first witness?

MR. CLIFTON: Jessica.

THE COURT: If you'll come forward, Jessica. 1f
you'll step out, please, Detective, and I'll try and
watch for witnesses.

MR. O'MARA: Thank you very much, Your Honor.

THE COURT: If you'll come around here. There's
& little door handle that will let you into the witness
stand. When you step in you may feel some movement, but
it's kind of a leveling device.

Let me swear you in, please.

JESSICA H.,
called as a witness by the plaintiff herein,
being first duly sworn, was examined

and testified as Icllows:

DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. CLIFTON:

Q Please tell us your first name.

A Jessica.

8] Is that standard spelling?

A Yes.

Q And your last name begins with what letter?
5
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A H.

Q Wwhat's your date of birth?

A 8-5-83.

Q Are you currently a resident of Washoe County,
Nevada?

A Yes, I am.

o How long have you resided here?

A Five years.

Q I want to direct your attention to March 10th of
this year, 2007. Do you recall your whereabouts, say, in

the evening of that particular date?

A Yes,
Q Did you have a boyfriend at that time of the
Y
vear?
A Yes.
Q On March 10th, did vou become involved in a

fight that day or any type of breakup?
A Yes, I did.
Q Do you recall having cccasion to go for a walk

because of that breakup-?

A Yesg.

Q Was he living with you at the time?
A Yes.

Q What was that address?
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A 167% Sky Mountain Drive, Apartment 827.

MR. CLIFTON: Your Honor, that's my first
amendment . I notice on Count VI, which is Page 4 of the
amended criminal complaint, it has the apartment listed
as 287. It has the first two numbers transposed. I
would ask it be amended by interlineation to "Apartment
827," please, on line 12.

THE COURT: All right. 827 has been substituted
for 287.

MR. CLIFTON: Thank vou.

BY MR. CLIFTON:

Q Jegssica, was that in Renc, Washoe County,
Nevada?

A Yes.

Q Were you upset over this fight or breakup with

your boyfriend?

A Yeah.

Q Which was it? Was it both --

A It was just an argument.

Q Let's call it that, an argument. What's his

first name?
A Emialiano.
Q Okay. E-M --

A E-M-I-A-L-I-A-N-0.
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Q Had you had anything to drink that evening or

afternoon?

A Yes.

Q Was it because of the argument or even before
that?

A Ne, 1t was just before that,

Q Okay. 8o you weren't drinking because of the

argument or fight?
A No.

Q Did you have occasion then to go for a walk from

that particular apartment?

A Yesg.
Q Do you remember where you went?
A I was going to walk to my brother's house and I

decided nct to.

Q Did you stop anywhere before coming back to the
apartment?

A I walked down the street and turned around and
came back.

Q So you didn't stop anywhere else; at a store or

anything like that?

A No.
Q So you only went a block and started coming
back?
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A Yeah.
Q As you were coming bkack do you recall anybody
that yvou thought was a little out of place or unusual as

far as behind you or following you?

A Yes,
) Can you describe?
A I was just walking down the street and someone

was in the car and asked me if I needed a ride.

Q And that was on your way back to the apartment?
A Yeah.

Q So you were going back toward yeur apartment?

A Yes.

Q Was 1t a male or female?

A Male.

o] Was he in a wvehicle?

A Yes.

Q What type?
A It was a minivan.
Q And he pulled up alongside of you?

A Um-hum.

Q Did he have his window down?
A Yes.
Q Was it the passenger window or the driver's
window?
9
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A

o

The passenger.

He said what to you?

"Do you need a ride?"

What did you respond, if anything?

I just kept walking.

You didn't say anything?

No.

What happened next?

Then he asked me again,

You didn't say anything again?

(Shakeg head.)}
Answer out loud for
No.

What happened after
I just walked teo mwmy

Ckay. Was he still

of you or what?

A

Q

Not that I knew of.

So you thought when

the reporter.

that, the second time?

apartment.

following you or along

you were going to your

apartment he wasn't behind you anymore?

A Yes, sir.

Q Did anything happen
apartment?

A No.

as you approached your

10

and I just kept walking.

side
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A

Q
anything?

A

Q

A
Q
left for

A

wouldn't

A

Okay. Are you on the first floor, second, what?
Second.
Stairs or elevator?

Stairs.

Is there a name for these apartments or

Vista Ridge.

And you're still alone, correct?

Yes.

You're not ecarrying anything?

No.

Do you even have a purse, do ycu know?

No.

Was your boyfriend at the apartment when you
this walk?

Yes,

How long were you gone?

20 minutes, 1% minutes.

Did you know whether he would.be there or not
got back?

Yes.

All right. Did you think he would ke or

be?

Yeah, I suspected he would be there. He

11
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wouldn't have gone anywhere.

Q

it?

Q

A

When you got home you went up the stairs, I take

Yes.

And you approached your docr?
Um-hum.

Was your door locked or open?

It was unlocked.

Did you go inside?

Yes, I did.

Can you tell us what happened next?

I walked into my apartment and said, "Josh,"

walked straight back --

Q Who is Josh?

A That's what I call my ex-boyiriend.

Q Did you yell it out like you were looking Ior
him?

A Yeah, and I walked straight back --

Q Into the apartment?

A And to the right is the bedroom. And I said his
name one more time. He wasn't there. I turned to the
left, and I looked into the bathroom, and I heard the

front door. And there he was standing right there.

Q

When you say "he," are you referring to Josh?

12
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A No.

Q Somebody else?

A Somebeody else.

Q Let's stick with Josh for a minute. ©Did you
find Josh?

A No.

Q So you expected him to be there, but after this

20 minutes he had left?

A Yeah.

Q Sometime during that 20 minutes that you were
gone?

A Yes.

Q So you call out to him, walk around the

apartment, and don't find him?

A Yeah.
Q Something drew your attention to your front
door?

A Um-hum,

Q What was 1it?

A I heard someone come into my apartment.

Q Did you close the door behind when you went in?
A I closed the door behind me, but my door, if you

just let it swing closed, it will bounce right back open,

it will stay cracked.

13
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Q So you didn't latch it or lock it, deadbolt it
or anything like that?
A No.

Q Even when you came back from this walk it was 1n

that condition also?

A No.
Q It was shut?
A Yeah.

Q Was it locked®?

A No.

Q Were you able to just turn the handle and walk
in, that's what you mean by open?

A Yes.

9] The door itself was closed, though?

A Um-hum.

Q So when you looked back and you see this person,

he wouldn't have needed a key to get in?

A No.
Q Was the door part way open or all the way open?
A It doesn't latch all the way closed. You can

just push.
Q When you see him, was the door all the way open
or part way open?

A It was closed, like behind him was the door.

14
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Q

So he had come into the apartment?
Um-hum.

And the door closed behind him?

Yes.

Or he closed the door?

(Nods head.)

And you didn't agree to this?

No.

You didn't even know he was behind you?
No.

You didn't even know he'd come into the

apartment?

A

Q

No.

How did you react?

I was startled, I was scared.
What did you do?z

He told me -- he stood right there and he told

me to suck his dick.

Q

occasion

A

Q

that had

A

Did you recognize this person from any earlier
that night before you saw him in the apartment?
No.

Was it the same man that was in the van outside
approached you on the street?

I didn't really look at him that good when I was

15
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walking down the street.

Q

A

Q

correct?

A

Q

Sc you deon't know one way or the other?

No.

And that's the person you never answered anyway,

Um-hum.

So this person that comes in the door, you don't

know if you're seeing him for the first time or if he

could have been the person in that van; is that what

you're saying?

A
Q
anywhere

A

Q

A

Q
startled,
A

door and

Q

Q

Yes.

Did you recognize this person from anytime,
that you'd seen him before?z

No.

Didn't think you knew him?

No.

So after he says that and you're shocked or
what did you do or say?

I had no choice but to. He was in the front
the other way to get out is off the balcony.
So I went and -- to do it, but I bit him.

Okay. Where were you when this happened?

I was in the back part of my apartment.

Did you try to lock yourself in a bathroom or

16
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bedroom or anything?

A

Q

off?

A

Q

No.

Did he come to you or did you dgo to him?
I went to him.

This person you never met before?

Yes.

All right. Did you take any of your clothes

No.

Did he take any of his clothes off?
No.

Was it a zipper, buttoned?
Buttoned, it was his pants.

Okay. And who undid his pants?

He did.

When he said that to you, did he already have

his penis exposed?

A

Q

He was exposing it.

As he was saying it?

Yes.

Were you scared, frightened?

Yes, I was very scared, very frightened.
Did he threaten you?

No.

17
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A

Q

Did you argue with him, say anything to him?

No, I didn't know what to do. He told me to do

What were you afraid of?
Cf him.
Did he have any weapon?

No.

Did he threaten to hit you, strike you, anything

like that?

A

Q
get away
anything

A

Q

No.

All right. And you didn't try to avoid him or

or say, "I'm going to call the cops," or
like that?

I didn't have any way to.

I mean, you didn't say that though, either?
No.

You had no way to call anybedy or --

No.

Was it close proximity, him to you?
Um-hum. It's a very small apartment.

Do yvou have a phone in the apartment?
Neo, I don't.

Okay. So when you went toward him --

Um~-hum.

18
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Q -- were you both standing? Were you kneeling or

was somebody on a chair?

A He was standing, I was standing.

Q Okay. And you just bent down?

A Um-hum,

Q And you said you bit him?

A Yes.

Q Did he have an erection?

A Yes,

Q Was this consensual in any way?
A No.

Q You're certain you hadn't seen

anything before this happened at all?

A No, I've never seen him before.

Q When you went down on him, you

A Um-hum.

Q He had an erection?

A {(Nods head.)

Q After you bit him did he still
erection?

A No, no.

Q Did he say anything?

A He said "stop" or -- you know,

tried to run out of the apartment and I

19

him in a bar or

bit him?

maintain the

that was it. He

chased him.

V7.103




10

11

i2

i3

14

i5

16

17

18

15

20

21

22

23

24

Q

A

Don't go that far vet.

He said stop or said socmething?
He said "ow."

Ow or stop?

Um-hum.

Did he strike you, hit you?

He slightly hit me upside my head so that I

would stop.

Q

Okay. He was blocking your only realistic exit

to the apartment; is that what you said before?

A Yes,

Q And your boyfriend was not there?

A No.

Q So you had nowhere else you could go. And
you're afraid of him, but he didnt't have a weapon. What

were you afraid of?

L

Q

A

Q

flaccid?

A

Q

I didn't know what would happen.
That he might sgtrike you?

Yes.

Okay. After you bit him, his penis went

Yes.

It was nco longer erect, correct?

No.

20
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Q

remember?

A

Q

Did you still try to keep biting him or do you

No, he ran.
That chair --

THE COURT: That was the movement I was trying

to warn you about.

BY MR. CLIFTON:

Q That chair just does it on its own. I never
noticed that before. I'm sorry, Jessica.

A He pulled up his pants and ran out.

Q Were you glad to see that, that he left?

A Yeah, but I was angry. I chased him.

Q Okay. Chased him. Were you yelling?

A Yes.

Q What were you yelling?

A "Stop him. Stop him."

Q Were you yelling that to other people?

A Yeah.

Q Do you know if they were men or women?

A As we were going down the hallway and I looked

down at the parking lot, I saw two guys walking, and I

told them, "Help me. Stop him."

Q

A

And did they?

Yes.
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a

Q

And were the police called?

Yes.

And they came and interviewed you?

Yes,

Did you tell them about the stranger that came

into your apartment and told you to, guote,

dick?

A

Q

a

Q

Yes.

suck his

Is that the way you explained it to them?

Yes.

Do you recall this person well enough to give us

a description of him?

o
A
Q

A

chance?

No.

Okay. Was he black or white?
He was white.

Did he have hair?

Yeah.

Was he wearing a hat?

Do you remember the colox of the hair?

Brown.

Okay. Do you know how old he was,

In his 30s3.

)
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Q Okay. That's a descripticn. Do you remember

anything akout what he was wearing?

Q@ He had on jeans and a black leather jacket that

I kept trying to grab.

Q To grab when?

A When I was chasing him.

Q So you actually were like right behind him?

A Yes.

Q When these men caught him or tackled him, did

you tell them what he had done to you also?
A I tried hitting him in his face and that's the
time when my boyfriend at the time came running up and

asked me what happened, because he was in the parking

lot.
Q But he didn't hear or see any of this happen --
A No.
Q -- to your knaowledge?
A No.
Q He didn't come in and interrupt while it was

happening or anything like that?

A No.

Q If you saw this person again do you think you
would recognize him or remember him?

A {(Nods head.)
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¥You need to answer out loud.

Yes.

Okay. Do yvou see him here in the courtroom

Yes.

Is he in front of this bar toward me or is he

behind the bar?

A

L] =0 g

o

In front.

Can you tell me what he's wearing today?
A black suit.

Where is he seated in relation to me?

To the side of you.

Right side or left side.

Left.

How many people over, cohe Or LwWo?

One.

The perscn riéht next to me?

No, next to the person, so two people over.
Second person over?

Yeah.

MR. CLIFTON: Your Honor, if the record could

reflect identification of Defendant Dunckley.

/17

THE COURT: Record will B0 reflect.
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BY MR. CLIFTON:

Q Do you remember being interviewed by Detective
Broome of the Remo Police Department; do you remember
him?

A Yes.

Q And you told him what had happened to you that

A Um-hum.

Q Were you still angry?

A Yeah.

Q Were you more angry at the argument you had with

your boyfriend or what this stranger made you do with

him?
A What the stranger made me do with him.
Q And you didn't know this person's name, correct?
A No.

MR. CLIFTON: Thank you. No further.

THE COURT: Mr. O'Mara.

CROSS-EXAMINATION
BY MR. O'MARA:
Q Jessica, good afternoon. My name is David
O'Mara. 1I'm an attormey representing Mr. Dunckley. 1If

you cannot hear me or you don't understood a question I
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ask you, please just ask me to restate it or speak up

louder --
A Okay.
Q -- S0 that you have a better understanding of

what I'm asking and we can get a good record for the
court reporter,
Do you need a break or anything?

A No.

Q Ckay. In the beginning of your testimony you
talked about leaving your apartment because of a breakup
with your boyfriend --

MR. CLIFTON: Your Heonor, I think the word was
argument. I accidentally used the word breakup, she
corrected me to argument.,

BY MR, O'MARA:

Q So it was just a mere argument?
A Yes.
Q Prior to your breakup -- excuse me, the argument

with your boyfriend, what did you deo during that day?
A That day I went to the mall, and after that I
went to my brother's house.
Q What time of the day were you at the mall?
A Around, 11:00, ;2:00.

Q Then you went to your brother's house?

26
V7.110




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

I'm sorry. Let's back up. Is the mall the

Meadowood Mall or --

A Yes.

Q And after the mall you went to your brother's
housge?

A Yeah, my brother's house.

Q What is your brother's name?

A Justin.

Q And does he have the last of "H" as well?

A Yes,

Q And what did you do at your brother's house?
A Hang out.

Q Did you drink?

A Yeg.

Q What did you drink?

A Beer.

Q And how many beers did you drink?

A I don't know. I wasn't counting.

Q Were you not counting because you lost track or

because you just don't normally count how many beers?

A Just because I don't normally count how many
beers.
Q How long were you at your brother's house?
A Probably for -- I mean, all day and all
27
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afterncon, up until the evening.

Q Up until what time?

A Around 9:00, 8:30.

Q So would it be fair to say that you were at your
brother's house between 12:00 and 8:30, for eight-
and-a-half hours?

A Yeah.

Q During those eight-and-a-half hours did you
continually drink?

A Yeah.

Q And if you went back, would you say that you had
two, three beers an hour?

A Maybe, like, two.

Q Two beers. So by 8:00 o'clock you had

approximately 16 beers in the eight-hour period?

A Yes.

Q And what type of beers were they?

A Budweiger and Corona.

Q Did you have any shots of hard liquor?
A {Shakes head.)

Q Did you do any other recreational drugs?
A No.

Q How did you get back to your apartment?

A My brother.
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Q Why did your brother take you back?

A Because I don't -- I didn't have a car to drive.
I couldn't drive.

Q After you left your apartment, you said you were
gene 20 minutes, hew far did ycu think you traveled?

A Just like maybe two blccks.

Q Do you remember exactly the rcute that you took?

A Yeah, I just got out of the gate of my
apartments and took a left and went down the street,
turned around and came back.

Q Do you remember falling down during any pericd
of time?

A No.

Q As you entered your apartment, you talked about
going into your apartment and going to the back cof your
apartment, correct?

A Yes.

Q I'd like you to try and draw a diagram of your
apartment and explain tc the Court how you went about
going from your apartment.

I guegs we will have to use the board.
If you can come over here. Just start with the
entrance of the dcor.

A (Witness complies.)
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Q If you could explain as you're going.
Is that the entrance?
A This is the front door (indicating). This here

is the living (indicating).

0 And what are you drawing now?
A That's the balcony door {indicating.)
This is the room (indicating). This is the
bathroom (indicating). This is the kitchen (indicating).
Q Okay. So just stand there, 1if you can, just

stand there for a few minutes.
You testified earlier that you walked all the

way back to the right bedrocm, correct?

A Um-hum.
Q And you turned left, correct?
A Um-~hum.

THE COURT: You have to answer with a word,
please.
THE WITNESS: Yes.

BY MR, O'Mara:

Q How loud were you screaming your boyfriend's
name?
A Josh (indicating).
Q So you weren't really screaming it?
A No.
30
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Q Where were you standing when you heard the front
door open?

A I was standing right here (indicating).

0 S0 you were in the middle of the two doorways,
one between the bathroom and the bedroom?

A Yes.

Q If you could describe the distance from the
front door to where you're standing in regards to where
you were standing at the board to zomewhere in this
courtroom and the distance, please.

A From me to the -- to that (indicating}.

Q To the bar?

A Yes, to the bar is where my front door would be.

0 Okay. You can go ahead and sit down now. Thank
you very much.

At the time that you claim that an individual

walked in the door why didn't you scream?

A I was 2cared, I didn't know what to do.
Q There was no weapon, correct?

A No.

Q You testified that he merely said =-- the

individual merely said suck hig dick, correct?
A Yes.

Q Did he =ay,- "Suck my dick or something is going
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to happen to you"?
A No.
Q So after that period of time that he said, "Suck
my dick," you walked from what appears to be at least 10
to 15 feet to him, correct?
A (Nods head.)
Q Did vyou try to avoid him?
THE COURT: Hold on, please. Is that a word?
You have to answer with a word, please.
THE WITNESS: Yes.
THE COURT: All xight. Thank you.

MR. O'MARA: Thank you, Judge.

BY MR. O'MARA:

Q How long did that take?
A Couple of seconds.
Q Did you ever think about just running as fast as

you can to try to get through him?
A Yeah, I thought of a lot of things.
Q Why didn't you go as fast as you can to try to

get to the door?

A I didn't think I could. He was standing right
there.
Q When you come into your apartment complex from

the parking lot can you see your apartment complex?
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A Yeah.

Q Can you see the front door?

A No.,

Q Can you describe for the Court, from the parking

garage where someone would park, what they would have to
do to get to your door.
A You park, you walk up the stairs, and you walk

to the back of the hallway.

Q So you're apartment complex is on the other side
of -~

A Yes,

Q -- of the parking lot. Okay. So there's no

zigzagging or going in between other apartment complexes?
A No.
Q At no time did you go into the bathroom and lock

the door?

A No.

Q Do you have locks on your bathroom door?

A Yeah, but it doesnit work.

Q Did you ever go into your bedroom?

A No.

G Are there locks on that dooxr?

A No.

Q You testified that Mr. Dunckley, after you
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identified him, had a button for pants. Is that correct?

A Yeah, like all jeans, you know, button and then
a zipper.

Q So there was one button at the top and then a
zipper?

A Yes.

Q Okay. You also talked about this was not

consensual, correct?

A Correct.

Q But isn't it true that you actually bent down?
A Yes.

Q Did he force you down?

A No, but he demanded it.

Q How did he demand it?

A He told me to. He was in my apartment and told
me to

Q Did he gsay, "Bend down"?

A No.

Q Did he say, "Get down on your kneesg"?

A No.

Q You testified that after you went down on him

you bit him, correct?
A Yes.

Q How many times did you bite him?
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A Cnce.

Q Okay. Do you know if you broke the skin?

A No,

Q And after that how long did it take before his
erection actually subsided?

A A couple of seconds.

Q You testified today that you could not give a
description of the individual that night, correct?

A What was that?

Q I'm sorry. You testified this afternoon that

you could not give a description of the individual,

correct?

A I know what his face looks like, but I can't
really -- I just know he has brown hair and, you know --
Q Do you recall getting a report back from the

police about your blood alcohol?

A No.

Q Could you imagine that your blood alecohol was
.22 percent?

A Um-hum.

Q Do you think that could have skewed your
identification of an individual that night?

A No.

Q You testified that if you saw this person you
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weculd recognize him, correct?

A

Q

A

Q

gquestion

That I would recognize him?

Yesg.

Yes.

But you can't give a description. And my

te you: Are you just giving a description of

the individual that is sitting to my left or are you

actually

person?
A

a lineup.

Q

100 percent sure that this individual is the

Yes, I'm 100 percent sure. I picked him out in

What?

I'm sorry.

Keep going?

When Detective Broome called me to his office.

When did Detective Broome call you to his

It was about two weeks after it had happened.
How many individuals did the lineup include?
It was -- it was, I think, six.

Were they all white males?

Yeah.

Did they all have brown hair?

Yeah.
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Q When the police interviewed yvou that night did
they take any pictures of you?

A No.

Q Did they ask you about any bumps or bruises on
your head?

A They asked me if I was hit or anything.

Q And what did you tell them?

A No.

Q So now is 1t your testimony today that you were

actually hitc?

A Yeah, I was, you know, smacked a little bit,
but --

Q You're giving a gesture of smacking right above
yodr eyes, Is that the gesture you're talking about?

A Yes.

Q Do you consider a smack and a hit different?

A Kind of, veah.

MR. O'MARA: I have nc further guestions, Your

Honor.

THE COURT: Okay. Mr. Clifton, do you have any
redirect?

MR. CLIFTON: Just very little.
/77
71/

37

V7.121




i0

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

REDIRECT EXAMINATION
BY MR. CLIFTON:
0 Jessica, we're just about done.

When he demanded that you suck his dick, and
that's his words and that's a guote, and yoh put your
head down toward his penis, did you insert his penis into
your mouth?

A No, he did.

Q How did he do it?

A I just went down and he was holding it. And
that's when I bit it.

Q Did he grab your head?

A No.

Q So he had a hold of his penis?

A Um-hum.

Q When you said you bit it, was your mouth around
the head of the penis or on the side or on the shaft?

A The shaft.

Q Did your mouth go onto the penis?
A Yes.
Q When you bit, you said the erection went down,

correct?
A Yes.

Q All right. Did you still try to keep biting or
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did you just bite once and get out of there?

B I just bit once, but it shriveled up.

) He lost his erection?

A Yes.

Q Was your intent to keep biting?

B I tried to, but he pulled away.

Q Okay. So as I understand it, correct me 1f I'm

wrong, he's demanding that you suck his penis and he was

placing his penis into your mouth or trying to?

A Yes.

Q By the way he was manipulating himself with you
there?

A Yes.

Q And rather than put your mouth over the head of

his penis onto the entire penis, you bit the side of it?

A No, I put my mouth over the head and bit the
shaft.

Q Sc the head of the penis was inside your mouth?

A Yes.

Q And your teeth were down far enough to bite the

shaft of the penisg?
A Yes.
Q So your teeth marks or your teeth would have

made contact with the entirety of the penis, top and
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bottom, correct?
ysy Yes.
MR. CLTIFTON: Okay. Thank you. No further.

MR. O'MARA: Just a follow-up guestion, Your

Honecr.

RECROSS-EXAMINATION
BY MR. O'MARA:

Q You previously have tegstified that when you were
slapped on your head above your eye it was because you
believed he said -- let me rephrase.

You said that he hit you on your head so that
you would stop, correct?

A He said, "Stop, get off," like that, yeah, as I

was biting him.

Q So he actually said "stop"?
A Yes.
Q Okay. Do you recall on the night how many times

you told the officer you bit him?
A No, I don't,
Q Would you be surprised if you told him --
MR. CLIFTON: Your Honor, this is beyond the
scope of the redirect.

MR. O'MARA: 1It's going to the bite of the
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THE COURT: Overruled. 1I'll allow it.
BY MR. O'MARA:

Q In your testimony or in your statement to the
police officers do you recall telling the police officers
that you bit him four times?

A No.

Q Do you recall that when you went in to talk to
Officer Broome do you recall him saying there were no
teeth marks on this individual?

A Yes.

Q Do you recall telling him that you know for sure
there would be teeth marks on that?

A I figured there should have been.

Q and why do you say that?

A Because I know I bi; pretty hard.

MR. O'MARA: No more questions, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Well, thank you very much. You can
step down. I appreciate your testimony.

MR. CLIFTON: Your Honor, I know we have one
witness coming in from Yerington and two coming in from
the Nevada State Prison.

Would it be possible to check to see who is

presently here?
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THE COURT: I was going to advise that
Mr. Meolina was going to bring the in-custody person in.

MR. CLIFTON: I guess it doesn't matter which
order I put them on.

THE COURT: I'm not trying to compel you to do
anything in any particular order. Do you want to check
and see if there's a witness outside from Yerington?

MR. CLIFTON: No, I don't want to waste the
Court's time. 1I'll go ahead and call Michelle. She is
one of the witnesses in the holding cell. How do we go
about getting her in here?

THE BAILIFF: Mr. Clifton, do you care which one
is first?

MR. CLIFTON: Michelle.

THE COURT: Please raise your hand the best you
can. Other hand.

(Witness Sworn)

THE COURT: Thank you. Please be seated.

MICHELLE A.,
called as a witness by the plaintiff herein,
being first duly sworn, was examined

and testified as follows:

42
V7.126




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. CLIFTON:

Q

Good afternoon, ma'am. Can you tell us your

firgt name.

A

A

Q

Michelle.

Spelled M-I-C-H-E-L-E?

E-L-L-E,

And your first initial of your last name?
A,

Can you give us your date of birth, please.
10-13-87 -~ or '86 sorry.

'867

Um-hum.

So that would make you almost 217

Yeah.

I want to direct your attention back to 1539,

going back guite a ways, so you would have been 12 and

turn 13 in that year. 1Is that correct?
A Yeah.
Q 12 up to October and then turning 13, correct?
A I didn't know them when I was 12.
Q Okay. Do you know a person named, Lura,
L-U-R~-A7
A That's my best friend.
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Q And her last name starts with an "8"?

A Yes.

Q When you knew her, and you say you didn't even
know them, when you say, "them," are you referring to

someone in the courtroom?

A Yeah.

Q Is it a he or a she?

A He .

Q Do you know his name?

A Yes.

Q What is it?

A Brendan.

Q Do you know hig last name?

A Yes.

0 What is that?

A Dunckley.

Q When you say you didn't know them when you were
12 or 13, when you said "them," who are you referring to?

He and who else?

A

Morgan.

Who 1s Mcorgan?

His wife.

Still to this day?

I'm not sure.
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Q
meet him?
A
Q
the year

A

All right. Fair answer. When did you first

Probably when I was like 13, maybe 14.

So going into the year from 1999, October, into
2000, and the year 2001, then?

Correct.

Did you meet them through Lura?

Well, me and Lura met them together the same

How o0ld was Lura at the time?

We are oniy a couple months different. She

could have been the same age, maybe a couple months

younger t

Q

han me.

That's good enough. And Morgan and the

defendant, which is Brendan Dunckley, were married at the

time you
A

Q

A

Q

remember?

A

met them?

No, I don't think so.
Girlfriend/boyfriend?
Yes.

But they were together?
Yes.

How did it come about that you met them; do you

Not exactly. I think that more or less we
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started talking on the phone, and then Morgan and Brendan
said that they would come get us. And they came and

picked us up over at Lura's mom's house at the time.

Q Were you the same age as Brendan or Morgan?
A No.

Q Were they older than you?

A Yes.

Q Why were you talking to them on the phone?

What's the relationship here? 1Is there any?

A No.

Q Were you or Lura related by blood, marriage,
anything to either one of these two?

A No.

Q How did you call them? How did you become
friends? Do you remember?

A I think that when I called, I think that I got
the wrong number at first. I don't exactly remember, but
this is what I'm thinking.

I think that I called and I was calling for
somebody else, and I happened to get Morgan on the phone.
I was talking to Morgan, and I thought it was somebody
else. And her and I just started talking. And we were
both pregnant at the time with their son Jacob, and I was

pregnant with my daughter.
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Q How old is your son now?

A My son? I have a daughter. She's six.

Q Do you have a son?

A No, they hav@ a son.

Q I gee. They're son, your daughter. You were
both pregnant at the same time?

A Yes.

0 And your daughter is six?

A Six.

Q Six now. All right. ©So we're going back to

2001,

so you would have been 13 or 14, like you said a

little bit ago --

A Yeah.

0 -- if you were pregnant with her, What's her
birthday?

A September 23, 2000. Mine's October 13th.

Q I'm just trying to figure out the dates here.

were

were

up a

some

So the two of you were both pregnant, and you
talking to basically a complete stranger when you
talking to her on the phone at first, but you struck
conversation. You guys started talking, you had

things in common?

A Right.

Q But she's clder than you?
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A

Q

Yeah.

So at some point she said that she'd come over

and pick you guys up, and you were going to go somewhere?

A

Q

Yeah, just to hang out.

She was with her boyfriend/husband whatever he

was at the time, and that was the defendant, correct?

A

Q

Q

pregnant
A

Q

a

Q

Right.

That's yes on both ¢f those questions?

Yes.

So the four of you kind of hung out together?
Yes.

Lura was your best friend, but she wasn't

at the time, was she?

No.

She was within a cocuple months of your age?
Right.

So you wouldn't have turned 14 until October of

2000, correct?

A
Q

A

Q

Yes.
All right.
Because I had my daughter when I was 13, yeah.

OCkay. So this all happened before you were 14,

because you had your daughter?

A

When I met them, yes, it happened when I was 13.
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Q And you had your daughter when you were 13?

A Yeah.

Q So you were pregnant with your daughter at the
time, 8o you couldn't have been any older than 13?

A Right.

Q And the four of you guys would hang out for
what, couple weeks, months, years? How long would you
say you were friends?

A For the longest time. Probably about two years
ago I started getting into my own thing, I guess.

Q How much older than you was Morgan and Brendan,
do you know?

A Maybe -- I don't remember, but it was guite a
bit, maybe like seven to ten, maybe, years.

Q Years older?

A Um-hum.

Q Each of them?

A Yes.

Q Wasg Brendan older than Morgan?

A To be honest with you, I think so, yes.

Q Okay. So they were adults, you were kind of --
you and Lura were kind of kids?

A Yes.

Q But the fact that you and Morgan were both
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pregnant was something you had in common?

A Right.
Q I need to kind of cut to the chase here and ask
some pointed guestions. Did there ever come a time you

were in the same bed as Morgan and Brendan?

A Yes.
Q Why or how was that coming about?
A Me and Morgan were best friends for, like, the

longest time, and it wasn't anything out of the ordinary
or anything like that for me, Morgan, and Brendan to be
in, like, the same bedroom or even in the same bed. It
was okay.

Q Did you have your own boyfriend or the father of
your child as a boyfriend or anything like that?

A No.

Q All right. So while you guys were together do
you remember any time where there was anything sexual
happening between you and Brendan?

A Yes.

Q Okay. Was Lura involved in that too or was she

in bed with you at the same time?

A No, Lura wasn't there.

8] And can you tell us what it is8 you remember?

A Me, Morgan and Brendan, we were laying down and
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we just got done watching a movie,

and Morgan fell asleep

before me and Brendan did. And me and Brendan, I guess,

kind of started fooling around or whatever,

touching

When I asked him to stop he stopped, like,

me, and that was the end of it. We never really

had anything after that like that.

Q

A

again, I'

A

Q

Was this before or after your daughter was born?

After.

Do you remember how much after?

Probably about six months, maybe.

Okay. And the date of your daughter's birth
m S0rry?

September 23rd, 2000.

Do you know if it ever happened before you

turned 14 that you were with Brendan?

A

you just

Do I know -- can you repeat that?

Do you know if anything sexual ever happened
were with Brendan before you turned 147
Nope, never.

It didn't or you don't remember?

Never anything.

Was there any other instances other than the
described?

No.
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Q Okay. Lura may think it happened earlier than
you turning 14. Why are you so sure it was after you
were 14°7?

A Because of my daughter's birthday and my birth
date. I just turned 14 on October 13th. And the dates,

I had my daughter when I was 13, and my birthday was when

I was 14.

Q Right, but you said your daughter was six months
old.

A I don't know the exact timing. That's my

guesstimation.
Q Okay. Your daughter's six months o©ld, you're
still 13 --

A No, I was 14.

Q You had your daughter when you were 13?

A Yeah.

Q Then you turned 14 right after that?

A Yeah.

Q I see. So you were l4-and-a-half from your best

recollection of when this happened?

A I'm going to say yeah.

Q Okay. How about Lura, do you know if she had
any sexual relations at all with Brendan?

A As far as I knew, no.
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Q Consensually or not or otherwige?

A None.,

Q You don't know of any time he forced himself on
her?

A I remember coming home, probably maybe back in

2005, teo my mom and dad's house, and there was a cop car
there asking me if I knew Brendan. And as far as I knew
I forgot like kind of somewhat about them, because I
haven't been talking to them for a little while. I was
under a lot of drugs back then.

Q So this was in 2005, you were aware of some

situation or incident involving the police?

A Yes.,
Q And that was involwving Lura and Brendan-?
A Yeah.

Q Going back to 19%%9, 2000, 2001, you're not aware
cf any circumstances then?

A None.

Q Okay.

A They didn't really hang out that much as far as
I was concerned, because me and Morgan were, like,
inseparable for, like, the longest time. And it was just
her and I for, like forever, and Brendan would always be

at work. And I know that Lura wasn't coming around and
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she was doing her own thing at that point in time.

Q Lura 1is about two or three months --
A Her birthday is in May and mine is in October.
Q So a few months, five months, older than you or

younger than you?

A Younger.

Q S¢o she was born in 198772

A Yeah.

Q And you first said you were born in 1987, and

then changed it to 1986. I'm wondering how you did that.

A I don't know why I mixed it up.
0 But which one is correct?
A '86.

Q Okay. All right.
MR. CLIFTON: I have no further guestions, Your
Honor.
THE COURT: Okay. Mr. O'Mara.

MR. O'MARA: Yes, Your Honor.

CROSS-EXAMINATION

BY MR. O'MARA:

Q Michelle, my name is David O'Mara. I represent
Mr. Dunckley in this matter. If you can't hear me or you

can't understand me or any of my gquestions, please speak
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up and 1'l]l rephrase them as best as I can to help you
out.

You testified today that you first met Morgan,
Mr. Dunckley's wife or girlfriend at the time, and

Mr. Dunckley when you were'pregnant, correct?

A Yeah.
Q How many months pregnant were you?
A It had to have been maybe seven, eight months,

maybe more, maybe a little bit less.
Q So if you gave birth to your child on September
23rd, 2000, then would it be correct to think that it

would be sometime in July or August of 2000 that you met

them?
A Yeg, it would be.
Q So you didn't know Mr. Dunckley in 1999, at all?
A No.

Q And you're testifying today that he never
touched you inappropriately before you were of the age of
147

A Right. ¢

MR. OQO'MARA: I have no more gquestions, Your
Honor.
THE CQURT: Okay. Mr. Clifton.

MR. CLIFTON: If I may have just a moment, Your
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Honor.

REDIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. CLIFTON:

Q Do you remember being interviewed by Detective
Broome?

A Yeah.

Q Do you remember telling him that you were 12

when this happened with Brendan? Do you remember that?

A No.

Q OCkay. When you were 12, he fondled your wvagina
at night; do you remember saying that?

A No.

Q And he told you not to tell?

A I didn't say that. I know that I didn't say
that.

Q When you said you guys were fooling around and
went a little too far and told him to stop, what was it

he was touching?

A My wvaginal area.
Q Inside or outside of the clothing?
A To tell you the truth, I don't really remember.

It could have been the inside and it could have been on

the outside of the clothing.
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Q Was it with his hand, I take it?

A Yes.

Q Wag there any kind of penetration?

A I don't think so. I don't believe so.
Q Was it fondling, rubbing?

A Yeah.

Q And you told him to stop and he did?

A Yesg.
Q So the only issue left, I guess, is how old you
were at the time. And you don't recall saying you were

12, and you think now it was --

A I could have said that I was 12, but I wasn't
12. I could have sailid the years, and he could have
estimated it to me being 12 or something like that.

But I didn't meet him until I was pregnant. And

I got pregnant in '99, into 2000, on New Year's night., I
know that for a fact. So there's no way possible.

Q Did you tell him that you were born in 19877
You think maybe the math was screwed up because of that?

A Maybe.

Q Why would you tell him you were born in 19877

A To be honest with you, I've done a lot of drugs
in the past and --

Q And forgot your birthday?
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y: No, I didn't forget my birth date. But you guys
are making me nervous, to be honest with you guys.

Q I'm just kind of curiocus why the first thing I
asked you here today after your name was your date of
birth and you got it wrong. I'm just kind curious. 1I'm
just trying to find out.

A I don't have a good answer for that.

Q Well, thank you for being candid with us,
Michelle.

MR. CLIFTON: No further gquestions, Your Honor.
THE COURT: Mr. O'Mara.

MR. O'MARA: Just a few gquestions, Your Honor.

RECROSS-EXAMINATION
BY MR. O'MARA;:

Q You just mentioned that you did a lot of drugs,
When did you begin your drug use?

A After I hung out with them,

Q Can you give me a date?

A No. Probably around maybe my 18th birthday. I
didn't even know them. I didn't hang around with them
around then.

Q And the District Attorney mentioned that you got

your date of birth wrong. When you first met
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Mr. Dunckley, isn't it ﬁrue that you told him you were 16
yvyears old?

A Yes, I did.

Q Did he have any reason to believe that you

weren't 16 years old?

A No.
Q The District Attorney also brought up your
interview with Detective Broome. When did this occur?

A When I talked to the detective?

Q Correct.

A I don't know, like, April maybe.

Q April of this last year, 20077

A Yeah.

Q So you've never reported any type of

inappropriate behavior?

A Never,
Q The police officer came to you?
A He called me. I was in prison, and he called my

case worker in prison.

Q Did he offer you a deal to come in here today

and testify?

A No, he just said to help Brendan get behind
bars.
Q Do you have some type of anger issue against
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Mr. Dunckley?
A No, I don't,.

MR. O'MARA: No other questions, Your Honor.

THE CQOURT: All right.

Thank you very much. You can step down. I
appreciate your testimony very much.

MR. CLIFTON: Your Honor, I know that on that
count, specifically Count IV, we have it alleged as the
entire year of 199%, but before I make any motions to
amend I want to wait to hear from Lura and put her on the
stand, just so Your Honor can kind of keep it in mind.

Next we might as well call Ashley.

MR. O'MARA: We will obviously object to any
motions, Your Honor.

MR. CLIFTON: That's fine. When I make the
motion, Your Honor, we'll cover that.

But Ashley, since we have her in the holding
cell, and then we can let the prisoners go back to the
Nevada State Prison,

THE COURT: Go ahead and raise your right hand
the best you can.

{Witness sworn.)

THE COURT: Thank you.

/77
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ASHLEY V.,
called as a witness by the plaintiff herein,
being first duly sworn, was examined

and testified as follows:

DIRECT EXAMINATION
BY MR. CLIFTQON:
Q Please tell us your first name.
A Ashley.
Q Spell it.

A A-5-H-L-E-Y,

Q And your first initial of your last name?

A V.

Q "Y" as in Victor?

A Yes, gir.

Q Ashley, my name is Dave Clifton. I'm with the
District Attorney's office. We've never met, correct?

A Correct.

Q We've called you in here to testify on a case,

and you should have been subpoenaed and brought here from

the Nevada State Prison regarding a case inveolving a

Brendan Dunckley. Do you know that name?
A Yes, sir.
Q How would you know this person?
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A I knew him when I was a younger girl.

Q What is your date of birth?

A B-14-8¢,

Q So you're going to be él?

A In August.

Q How did you know Mr. Dunckley; was there any

relaticonship blood-wisge?

A No.

Q Was it just frienaship?

A Yes,

Q Is he older or younger than you?

A Older.

Q How long would you say you've known him? Going
back to what age?

A 12,

0 What is it about being 12 or what is it about
that year, which would have been 1998, when you turned 12
that makes you think that's when you knew him?

A Me and my friend Michelle used to hang out all
the time at him and his wife's house.

Q Is Michelle the girl that just preceded you here
and testified?

A I think so.

Q I don't know 1if vyvou two crossed in the hall
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there or anything, but is she also a Nevada State Prison

inmate, to your knowledge?

A Yes.

Q Are you housed together?

ya We're at the same camp.

Q She was friends with you since you were 12 or

even befcre that?

A Since, like, the beginning of middle school.

Q All right. Did you start middle schocl at 11 or
12 years old-?

A Yeah, like 11.

Q Okay. How did you come to know Brendan
Dunckley?

A I don't remember how we met. I don't recall.

Q Do you remember Michelle having a child?

A Yes.

Q Did you alseco know a Lura, L-U-R-A, or still do?

A Yes.

Q Were all three cf you friends?

A We all went to the same middle school.

Q When did Michelle get pregnant; do you remember

how o0ld she was?

n I believe she was 13.
Q When she was 13, would that be middle school or
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high school?

A

him?
A
fiancee,

Q

A

Middle school.
Toward the end of the middle school years?
Yeah.

You knew Mr. Dunckley before she was pregnant?

Yes.

Before Michelle was pregnant?

Yes,

You're sure of that?

Yes.

Okay. Do you know Morgan?

Yes.

What was her relaticnship to any of you or to

She was also our friend and his wife or his
I believe.
All right. When you first met him?

I think so.

And they eventually got married?

Yes.

To your knecwledge, did you ever stay at their

Yes.

Do you know when that first occurred, what year
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you were in school or anything?

A

Q

No.

Do you remember any time that Brendan Dunckley

touched you in a sexual manner?

A

Q

Yes.

And this is while he had a girlfriend Morgan,

fiancee Mcrgan or a wife named Morgan?

A

Q

Yes. I don't recall if they were married vet.

Right, but what I'm saying is the whole time you

knew him, he éither had a girlfriend, fiancee or a wife?

A

Q

A

Yes.

Same girl?

Yes,.

And during this time he touched you in some way?
Yes.

Was it ever or did it start out consensually?
Yes. I never told him no.

Okay. So it was always consensual?

I need a yes or no out loud.

Yes.

THE COURT: We might explain it. She's

transcribing what we say, so she can only take down

words.

It's hard to do gestures or nods.

In normal conversations you can use those
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expressions, but she really needs a word.
I guess I was a little negligent. Maybe I
should have explained this 5etter to the prior witnesses.
If you could answer with a word, I would really
appreciate it.
THE ﬁITNESS: Yes, sir.
MR. CLIFTON: Thank you, Your Honor.
BY MR. CLIFTON:
Q Tell:us where you were and to the best of your

recollection the date or the time period that it

happened.
A I can't give a date. I don't really remember.
I remember one time we were in the back of a car. He was

getting ready to drop me off at my mom and dad's house.

Q Was there anyone else in the car?

A No.

Q Just:you and him?

A Yes.l

Q He wés driving. You were in which seat?
A Passenger.

Q What kind of car?

A Taurus, Ford Taurus.

Q Why was he dropping you off there?

A Because I had spent the night at his house.
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A

Q

With his girlfriend, fiancee or wife?
Yes.

Were there any other people at the house?
I don't remember.

Were there times when you Michelle and/or Lura

would stay over at the same time?

A

Q

Yes.

Were there times you would stay over there

without them?

A

A

Q

I don't remember.

And he is yvounger c¢r colder than you?
He is older.

How ﬁuch?

I don't know.

Could it be ten years?

Could be.

Was this the first time in the car that the two

of you had any romantic involvement, sexual involvement

at all?

A That was the first and only time we had
intercourse,

Q Intercourse. Were there times where it might

have started before the car situation, like at the

Atlantis?
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A Yeah.

Q Let's start with the first one. When's the
first time you kissed him, if you can recall?

A I don't recall the first time.

Q Okay. How old were you, would you say, when any
of these happened?

A Probably 12.

Q In middle school?

A Yes.

Q And is that a guess or a pretty good

recollection of some of the things that were going on in

school that ydu

A Pretty goced reccllection.

Q Can you attribute it to things; either your
birthday or things that happened in school or things you
were deoing that gives you an idea of the date?

A Hum-um.

Q Which was the first one, the Atlantis or the car

A At the Atlantis.

Q Was Ehere anything before that?
A No.

Q At the Atlantis in the elevator?

A Yes.
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Q Who else was in the elevator?

)\ Justlhim and I,

Q Tell us what happened.

A I had mentioned that I had never been in the
elevator, and we went up in the elevator together. And

ags we were coﬁing back down he put his hands in my pants,

and -- you know. I never gaid no, though.
Q QCkay. I'm not worried so much about that right
now. I'm just trying to get a feeling about what

happened, and. then we'll talk about how it happened.

A Okay.

0 Was this the Atlantis here in Reno, Washoe
County, Nevad%?

A Yes.

Q So yéu're going down the elevator, to the best
of your reccllection?

A We héd/gone up, and then we were on our way back
down.

Q The elevator is going down, and just the two of
you were in tﬁere, and he puts his hand down the front of
your pants?

A Yes.

Q The front of your pants or the back?

A The front.
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Q Vaginal area?
A Yes.
Q Under your panties or over or were you wearing

A Under.

Q S50 under everything. Skin to skin?
A Yes.,

Q When he did that were you kissing?
A No.

Q Did he just do it like right when the door shut
or did he just do it as you were going down?

A As we were going down.

Q You didn't see it coming? You didn't know he
was going to do it?

A No.

Q I know you're saying you didn't voice an
objection andlyou're maintaining it was consensual, but
he just reached over and put his hand down your pants?

A Yes.

Q Didn't say he was going to do it, didn't ask if
he could do it; anything like that?

A No.

Q When he does that does he make any penetration

to your vagina?
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A No.
Q Does he rub?
A Yes.

Q With his hand?
A Yes.

o And you don't tell him to stop?

A No.

Q And you believe you were in 7th grade at the
time?

A 8th grade.

Q And you were 12 or 13 now?

A I was 12.

Q But aefinitely less than 1472

A Yeg.

0 You turned 12 on August 14, 1998, so it would

have been within how much time of that, would you say?

A I don't know.

Q Within a year?

A I'm sorry, I don't understand what you're asking
me .

Q If we start at August 14, 19286, when you were

born, and you turn 12 on August 14, 1998, would it have
been within that next year that this happened, while you

were 127
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A

Q

Yeah,

So before August 14th of 1999, it happened in

that year, correct?

A

Q

Yes.

Why were you in the Atlantis elevator without

Morgan or the two of you together?

A I had just made a statement that I've never been
in there. It was him, I, Michelle, and Morgan, and we
were all at the Atlantis. I don't remember why we were

there and what we were doing.

Q

A

Q

A

in the

Q

her?

A

Q

What happened to Lura and Michelle?

I don't think Lura was there.

Michelle, what happened to her?

Her ;nd Morgan stayed downstairs while we went
elevator.

So Morgan wouldn't have known, you didn't tell

No.

Brendan didn't tell her?

No.

Did énything else happen in the elevator?
No.

Just put his hands down your pants and fondled

or rubbed, and you get down and the elevator opens, and

A,
72 )
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that was the end of it?

A

Q

A

Q

Yes.
And nobody tells anybody what happened?
No.

Going now to this next time where he drops you

off at your parents. That's off Longley Lane, south

Reno?

A

car.

A

Yes, by Mira Loma.
In the apartments there or in a house?
It's apartments.

He drops you off, just the two of you in the

What happens there?

We parked at the cul-de-sac before we went into

the apartments.

Q

B

I see.

And we both got into the back.
Was it at night?

No, it was in the morning.

Was it dark or light out?
Lighf.

How Qld were you now?

I think about the same age.

So between August 14, 1998, and August 14, 19997

Yes.
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Q SO0 your 12 years old, to the best of your
knowledge?
A Yes.

Q Michelle hasn't had her baby vet?

A Are you asking me?

Q Yes.

A No.

Q She has not had her baby yet; is that a correct

statement?

G§ I don't believe so. I can't really remember too
well.

Q Okay. Are you older than Michelle or younger?

A I'm older.

Q All right. And what happened in the back of the
car?

A We had intercourse.

Q But this was not against your will is your
testimony, correct?

A Correct.

Q Okay. And that's the only time you two had
intercourse, gorrect?

A Correct.

Q And nobody told Morgan, I take it?

A No.

V7.158




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

Q Was there any other times that the two of you

had had any type of sexual relations at all?

A No.

Q Would you recognize him if you saw him?

A Yes.

Q Is he here in the courtroom?

A Yes,.

Q Wheré in relation to me?

A Over there (indicating.) Where is he?

Q Yes, in relation to me. My right, my left,
front --

A To your left.

Q Left. Person next to me or the one over from
that?

A One éver from that.

MR. CLIFTON: Your Honor, if the record could
reflect ident?fication of defendant Dunckley again.

THE ?OURT: The record will so reflect.

MR. ELIFTON: Thank you.

No fﬁrther guestions.

THE COURT: Mx. O'Mara.

MR. C'MARA: Thank you.

/77
/77
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CROS5-EXAMINATION

BY MR. G'MARA:

0 Good afternoon, Ashley. My name is David
O'Mara. I'm Mr. Dunckley's attorney. 1I'm going to ask
you a bunch of questions today. If you can't hear me or
don't understand the question, please let me know. I'll

try to speak up or at least rephrase my guestions so we
can get a proper record.

A OCkay.

Q You testified today that you were housed at the

gcame camp as Michelle; is that correct?

A Correct.

Q How long have you been housed at the same camp?
A Only for about two weeks.

Q Have you discussed this case with Michelle in

that two-week period?

A No.

Q Have‘you been detained with Michelle recently?
A I don't understand what you're asking me.

Q How long have you been in prison?

A Since November.

Q November 20007

A No.

0 Noveﬁber 2007, I'm sorry.
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A 2008.

Q Any time between November 2006, to today's date
besides the two weeksz, were you housed with Michelle?

A No.

Q You testified that you don't remember how you
met Mr. Dunckley; is that correct?

A Correct.

Q Would it be fair to say that you and Michelle
met Mr. Dunckley at the same time?

A I don't remember.

Q Would it be plausible --

A Yeah.
Q -- in that you both met them at the same time?
A Yes.l
Q You testified that you, Lura, and Michelle all

went to the same school; is that correct?
A Correct.
Q What schoocl did you go to?

A Dilworth Middle School.

Q Have you kept in contact with this Lura?
A I haven't, no.
Q When was the last time you had contact with
Lura?
A I think I was maybe about 14.
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Q Did you have contact with Lura at the time you
claim these incidents happened?

A I don't understand. I'm sorry.

Q Did you have contact with Lura during the time

when these incidents happened?

A Like were we all together?

Q Correct.

A Not at the time, but those are the days we were
gtill hanging out. I den't understand.

Q So you were still hanging out with Lura at the

time you claim these incidents happened?

A Yes.

Q Going back to the time period in which you claim
that these events happened; you cannot give us a specific

date, correct?

A Correct.

Q Can &ou give us a specific month?

A No.

Q During your elevator ride, how far up did you go

on the elevator?

A I don't know gpecifically how far up we had
gone.,
Q Do you remember which elevator you went to?
A The only thing I remember is that it was the one
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by

that was all glass that you can see through.

Q So if I asked you to go to the board and

diagram --
A I couldn't.
Q You couldn't do it. How long did the elevator

ride last?
A Not more than a couple minutes.
GD Okay. And in these dates you claim that these

incidents happened between 1998 and 1999, correct?

A Correct.

@ How sure are you of those dates?

A Pretty sure.

Q Can you give me a percentage; 100 percent sure,

would it be 757?

.é) Like, maybe 80 percent.

Q And at this time that these claimed incidents
occurred was Michelle pregnant?

A Not that I recall.

Q Could she have already had the baby?

A No,

Q If you were told Michelle earlier today claimed
that the first time she met Mr. Dunckley was when she was
pregnant, would that be a true statement?

A I don't know. I don't recall.
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Q Michelle testified earlier that she would have
met Mr. Dunckley for the first time seven or eight months
while she was pregnant. Do you recall that as being

correct?

A

Q

I

Q
A
2000.

Q

Do you know the date of birth of her chilgd?
No.
Do you know the year of the birth of her child?

I think it's '99 -- I'm not exactly sure =-- or

What were you wearing on the day which you took

the elevator ride?

A

= & B

¥ o0

I don't recall.

Were you wearing a skirt?

No.

Were you wearing a blouse?

I don't know exactly what I was wearing.
Do you recall if you had buttons?
No.

A zilipper?

{Shakes head.)

Were they baggie pants?

I really don't remember.

So you don't know if they were tight?
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A No.
Q You testified that you were driven home in a

Ford Taurus the firat time that an incident occurred.

A Yes.

o) Was that Mr. Dunckley's Ford Taurus?

A I don't know exactly whose it was.

0 Could you describe what the Ford Taurus looked
like?

<§> I think it was blue, but I can't recall.

0 You testified today that Michelle was at the

Atlantis, correct?

A Yeg.

Q So if Michelle testified that she had not met
Brendan before 2000, do you think you may be incorrect on
the dates?

A No.

Q So it's either you're right and she's wrong or
she's right and your wrong?

MR. CLIFTON: Objection, Your Honor. That's
something I think goes beyond the scope of what you're
allowed to ask one witness about what another witness is
correct or wrong on or lying about.

That's new Nevada Supreme Court case law.

MR. ©O'MARA: I'm unaware of the case law.
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MR. CLIFTON: You can't ask one witness if
another witness is lying, and I think that's what he's
getting at.

THE COURT: Well, I think there's a discrepancy
in the testimony. To the extent he's trying to say
somecne is lying, I don't know if that is where he's
headed.

I'll ask you to rephrase the guestion.

BY MR. O'MARA:
Q I'm trying to figure out the dates in which this
occurred.

If an individual told you they had met this
person in 2000, would they be correct?

A Yeah. I don't know. 2All I know ig that when I
met him I was, like, 12 years old,
Q But you're not sure?

A Of what?

Q When you met him?

A I'm not sure of how I met him.

Q But you're sure of how you met him?

A I'm not sure how I met him. I'm sure of how old

I was when I met him.
Q So if someone says you met him for the first

time in 2000, they would be incorrect?
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A Yes.

Q When did you first notify the police department
in regard to this incident?

A I never did.

Q How did this incident come about?

A What incident? Why I'm here today?

Q Correct.

A I got a call while I was in camp incarcerated, I

guess, pertaining to another case that's going on or

whatever.
Q And who contacted you?
A A Detective Tom Broome, I believe.

Q And what did he tell you?
A He just asked me some questions about what I
could remember or if I could remember anything. Kind of

like the same gquestions you guys are asking me now.

Q Was this at the camp?

A Yes, it was a telephone call.

Q S50 he was not at the camp?

A No.

Q Do you know if this conversation was recorded?

A It was recorded.

Q When you first met Mr. Dunckley did you tell him

that you were 16 years old?
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A I don't think so.

Q When you talked about getting in a car when
going to Longley Lane and Mira Loma apartments where
another incident occurred, do you know what type of car
that was?

A That I got into?

Q Yes.

A I'm almost positive it was a Ford Taurus.

Q It was the same blue Taurus?

A It was either silver or blue. I can't remember.
Q You testified that you had intercourse with

Mr. Dunckley. Can you explain what occurred in the back
of this vehicle?

A We got into the back seat and he set in the
back. He pulled down his pants and he put me on top of

him and helped me pretty much, helped me have sex with

him.
Q Was this your first time having sex?
A No.
Q Did vou ever tell him that this wasn't your

first time?

A Did I ever tell him that it was?
Q That it wasn't your first time?
A No.
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Q Did you notify the police department that you
had sexual intercourse with Mr. Dunckley?
A No.
Q Did this incident come up only when Detective
Broome called you?
A Yes.
MR. O'MARA: I have no other gquestions, Your
Honor,
THE CQURT: Mr. Clifton, any redirect?

ME. CLIFTON: I think just one guestion.

REDIRECT EXAMINATIOCN
BY MR. CLIFTON:
Q Ashley, I'm sorry, but we have to make this very
specific.

In the back seat of the car when you were on top
of him, you said he helped you -- and you called it --
have sex, have intercourse. Are we talking his penis in
your vagina?

A Yes.

Q When you say he helped you, does that mean he
was able to insert his penis in your vagina?

A He was holding my hips and guiding me.

Q Through the act of sexual intercourse?
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A Yes.

MR. CLIFTON: Thank you. 'No further.

MR. O'MARA: I don't have any other guestions,
Your Honor.

THE COURT: All right. Thank you very much.

You can step down. I appreciate your testimony.

MR. CLIFTON: Your Honor, if I may, a couple
amendments now to make, so we don't get them confused
with later possible amendments.

On Count I, II, and III, you can see that the
charges are charged alternately. And to be consistent
with her date of birth, which is what I tried to
concentrate on, focus on with her testimony, I woculd move
to change the dates on all three of these counts to the
14th day of August 1998, which iz when she turned 12, and
I'd like to go to the 14th day of August 2000, rather
than 192992, which is when she turned 14.

2And, Your Honor, I'd like to make it the 13th
day rather than the 14th day on the second one.

THE COURT: You're at line 167

MR. CLIFTON: Yeah. So it would be the 14th day
of August 1998.

THE COURT: 13th or 147?

MR. CLIFTON: This one is the 14th.

86

V7.170




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

THE COURT: The 14th day of August.

MR. CLIFTON: August 1998,

THE COURT: So January to August on line 177

MR. CLIFTON: Yes. And then it should read,
"And the 13th day of August 2000." So between those two
dates, 14th day of August 1998, to the 13th day of August
2000, which would be the day before she turned 14.

And that would be consistent with the lewdnesgs
charge, which is the alternative Count II,

MR. O'MARA: Your Honor, is the District
Attorney moving to amend this?

MR. CLIFTON: Yes, but I'm not quite done. 1I'm
moving to amend all three.

THE COURT: He's moving to amend the complaint.

MR. CLIFTON: 173.095 --

THE COQURT: Mr. Clifton, just a minute. He's
moving to amend the complaint at line 16 on Page 1,
striking the word first or the letters, "lst through the
l14th." And then it says, "day of," and then on line 17
he's changing January to August. And then he's changing
the word 31st to 13th. And then December he's changing
to August, and he's changing the year from 1958 to 2000.

MR. CLIFTON: Correct.

MR. O'MARA: We obviously object to this, Your
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Honor. This complaint is completely vague and doesn't
give any notice to Mr. Dunckley as to what the charges
are he's being charged with. They can't come back out
and say that within a 10-year period of time this
incident happened. There has to be a standard of notice
in the complaint that allows Mr. Dunckley to defend
himself.

This is so far out, he doesn't have the proper
notice to defend himself.

MR. CLIFTON: And MRS 173.085 allows, with leave
of Court, for the State to amend a complaint, information
or indictment -- a complaint or information I should
say -- up until the time of verdict.

We have had many cases where an amendment is
made to a date, even at trial, based upon the evidence.
To conform to the evidence, Your Honor --

THE CQURT: Okay. Okay. 1I'm going to overrule
the objection.

MR, CLIFTON: Thank you.

Lastly, just for the record, I wanted to mention
that we are dealing with a child here when this happened.
So the courts are much more lenient with that.

With respect to Count II, the dates would be the

same on lines 4 and 5, the same changes that we Jjust
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made. That would be the State's motion.

In addition, line 8 --

THE COURT: Just a minute., Give me just a
minute. I have to write very carefully.

All right. Line 14, I've changed the word 1st
to 1l4th. Line 5, I've changed January to Augqust, 31sgt to
13th, and December to August, and the year 1998 to 2000.

MR. CLIFTON: And additionally, Your Honor, on
line 8, it has Ashley's birth date incorrect. It should
be August 1l4th, not March 14th of 1986.

So I'd make the amendment to change March to
August.

THE COURT: Do you want to do that also on Count
I at line 207

MR. CLIFTON: Oh, I 4didn't even realize we had
it on Count I. Yes. Thank you.

THE COUﬁT: Then on Page 2 at line 21, same
amendments?

MR. CLIFTON: Yes,. And line 26 for her birth

date.
’ THE COURT: Okay. I have made those amendments.
{ MR. CLIFTON: On Page 3, Your Honor, at the very
top on-line 2, the fifth word is "at." If we could just

strike that word so that it reads, "Ashley V., in a
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parking lot.n"

THE COURT: All right. I'wve stricken the word
"at."

MR. CLIFTON: And that's all I have based upon
her testimony, Your Honor. And if there's no objection
is that "at" being deleted, I take it?

MR. O'MARA: I don't have an objection to the
"at," but I still maintain my objection to the others.

THE CQURT: So noted. Thank you.

MR. CLIFTON: I would like to call Tom Broome to
the stand, please.

THE COURT: Good afternoon. There's a door
handle that will let you into the witness stand there.
When you step in you may feel a little movement, but it's
a leveling device that works by itself.

(Witness Sworn)
TOM KEITH BROOME,
called as a witness by the plaintiff herein,
being first duly sworn, was examined

and testified as follows:

DIRECT EXAMINATION
BY MR. CLIFTON:

Q Please state your name.
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A Tom Keith Broome.

Q Spell your last.

A B-R-0-0-M-E.

Q Your occupation, please.

A I'm a detective with the sex crimes unit for the

Reno Police Department.

Q How long have you been with Reno Police?

A Just short of 27 years.

Q How long as a detective?

A In this particular unit about seven-and-a-half
years.

Q How about total years?

A About half my career.

Q Okay. And in this particular unit did you have
occasion to become involved in the investigation of a
Brendan Dunckley, D-U-N-C-K-L-E-Y?

A Yes, sir, I did.

Q I want to direct your attention -- let's start
with the most recent incident of March 10th, 2007,
involving a Jesgsica H. Are you familiar with this
investigation?

A Yeg, =sir.

Q Did you know Mr. Dunckley even before this

investigation based upon other prior possible
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investigationg?
A Yes, sgsir, I did.
Q All right. In this one, with Jessica H., when
were you first called into it?
On Marxch 10th, in other words what was happening

when you got involved?

A The patrol sergeant called me. We have two
on-call sex crimes detectives every week. And I was the
Primary on-call detective. 8o we usually get calls

either giving us a heads up or asking advice or for
whatever reason, we decide whether or not we come out and
start an investigation right then or take a loock at it at
a later time.

Q Well, this happened in the evening hours of
March 10th. Would it be safe to say you got involved on
that date; do you remember?

A Sure.

Q Did you have occasion to see Jessica at the
scene of her apartment?

A No, sir.

Q Did you have occasion to see the defendant any
time that night?

A No, sir.

Q Did you get briefed by the police officers,
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patrol officers, on what she claimed had occurred?

A I did.

Q Let me just jump right ahead to -- well, let's
start with her, even before we get to his interviews.

You did have cccasion at some point to interview

her, correct?

A I did.

Q Did she explain what happened at her apartment
that night?

A Yes, she did.

Q Did she indicate in any way, shape or form that
it was consensual or there was any consensual sexual

activity between her and the defeundant?

A No, sir.

Q Is that "no"?

A No.

0 And the defendant I'm referring to is

Mr. Dunckley, you're aware of that?

A Yes, eir.

Q Did she indicate she knew him from any past
occasions?

A No, she said she didn't.

Q Did she indicate that she believed she had

bitten his penis?
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A She said that, yes, sgir.

Q Okay. When was it, would you say, that you had
occasion to interview him in relation to the time of the
event?

A About 10 days later,.

Q Do you know his date of birth?

A I believe it's July 4th of 1976.

Q So he'll be 31 in two days?

A If I'm correct, yes, sir.

Q Okay. Are you familiar with Michelle, Lura,
Ashley, the names of some of these people in
Mr. Dunckley's life?

A I am,.

Q And they're all significantly younger than him,
approximately ten years?

A Yes.

Q Okay. On this case, let's say approximately
March 20th, that's based on your recollection when you
interviewed him, was it at his home, at the station, at

his work or what?

S My first interview with him was at his home on
the 20th,
Q Was it there or was it over the phone?
A It was there in person.
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Q Was he consensual to being interviewed?

A Yes.

Q Did you indicate to him what this interview was
about?

A I did.

Q And the allegation that was being made by
Jeseica?

A Yes, sir.

Q Go ahead and, I guess, just jump to it and tell
ug what his first explanation was as far as what occurred

that night with her.

A His first explanation was, as he originally
reported, that it was -- that there was no sex act of any
kind.

Q When you say when he first reported, you're

talking about the patrxol officers on scene that night?

.\ That's correct.

Q And that was because she had chased him orxr given
chase to him outside of her apartment, two people had

tackled him or jumped him?

A He was detained, yes, sir.
Q The peolice came and he was still there?
A Yeg.,
Q But no arrest was made?
9%
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1 A Yes.

2 Q She had been drinking, that was clear?

3 A Yes.

4 Q You know what he has told the police, you'd been

5 briefed on that, correct?

6 A Yes.

7 Q And he gives a similar statement now to you?

8 A Yes.

9 Q In this first statement he claims there was no

10 sex act at all?

11 A That's correct.

12 Q Did he indicate why he happened to be at her

13 apartment?

14 A That he was just trying tc help her. He'd seen
15 her staggering down the road. He was just trying to make

16 sure she got home okay.

17 Q He was not in custody with you even on this

18 interview, correct?

19 A That's correct,

20 Q At this time you made this clear to him?

21 A Sure. I was in his home and he invited me in.
22 Q And he was not arrested after the interview on

23 that date?

24 A That's correct.
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Q So he was free to stop the interview at any
time?

A Sure.

o He indicated no sexual act whatscever. Did he

indicate he had to help her in any way, shape or form?

A Yes.

o To do what or why?

A Help her up the stairs into her apartment, and
that she had passed out and had fallen down, and he was
rendering medical asgssistance to her.

Q Did that include rubbing her chest? He called

it sternum, I should be fair.

A That's correct,.

Q Rubbing her sternum?

A Yesg, sir.

Q Did he indicate that she came to?

A He did.

Q And then she passed out again or went
unconscious seemingly again?

A That's correct.

Q Then he had to rub her chest back to
conscicusness again?

A I'm not sure. There was two chest rubs, but she

did wake up.
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Q Woke up a second time, and then what happened?
A She just went crazy -- according to him -- that

she just went crazy and started screaming at him and

started chasing him down the stairs. Said that "you
raped me."
Q Anything about that interview that's noteworthy

or that we need to cover?

A We had started in his living room. And I told
him that -~ I asked him if he remembered that we took
swabs of his penis that night, and he said he did. He
indicated that he was very uncomfortable talking there,
because his wife was just in the other room. I asked him
if he wanted to go out on the front steps. He said yeah,
so we did.

Walked out on the front steps, at that point is
when he told me that everything was kind of the same,
except that when she woke up she unzipped his pants, took
his penis out, put it in her mouth before he knew what
was happening.

Q and this was after you told him about some type
of DNA evidence?

A I reminded him that we had swabbed his penis and
he was fully aware of that. That happened -- the initial

patrol guys did that.
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Q Did he say anything about why he didn't say
anything of this to the police, because his wife wasn't
there at that time, right, on March 10th?

A She might have been in the area.

Q Did he indicate why he didn't tell the police
the correct version, the truth, what he's saying now is

the truth?

A He said several times i; was a bad judgment
call, I don't believe he wanted his wife to know.

Q But he admitted he lied to the patrol officers?

a Yes.

Q And he admitted he lied to you the first time in
giving you the events?

A It was clear he lied to me, because I was the
one there that he had lied to.

Q So now he's saying that in her state of
intoxication and semiconsciousness she unzips his pants,

pulls his penis out, and puts it in her mouth?

A Yes, sir.

0 You didn't arrest him though, correct?

A I did not.

Q You went back to the station?

A I asked him if he would meet me the following
day for an interview in our office, again. And I
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happened to be on call that week and was on my way to
another sexual assault.

Q And did there come a point in time when he met
with you?

A I met with him at about 10:00 o'clock the
following day at the sex crimes office.

Q Did he drive himself there?

A He did.

Q Did you make it clear he was not in custody?
A I did.
Q Did you make it clear he was free to leave at

any time?
A Yes, sir.
Q Were any of these interviews taped?
A All of them were.
Q Audio? Vigual?
é@ The ones in the office are audio and video, the

one at his house was just audio.

Q On this audio and videotape in your office did
he give another version of events?
A It was pretty similar to what we had talked

about the day before.

Q Do you remember at any time during these two
interviews him saying that she -- the reason that the DNA
{,“"h. Lo
100,)
. >.~-/

V7.184




V7.185

10
11
12
13
14
15
le
17
18
19
20
21
22
23

24

or the penile swab might show positive had something to
do with her hand down his pants? Not oral copulation,
but her hand down his pants?

A He did say that at some point, yes, sir. I'm
not sure if that was in the initial interview or the
other one. I reminded him we were talking about saliva,
we were not talking about any other sort of transfer of
DNA but saliva.

Q That's what I'm referring to. You told him
about a saliva test that either did or could come out
positive regarding the victim's saliva on his penis; is

that correct?

A Yes, sir.

Q And his answer was, "Well that could be because
she put her hand down my pants," correct?

A Correct.

Q Then you reminded him what?

A That we were talking specifically about her

saliva on his penis.

Q So that couldn't be explained by her hand, then,

correct?

A Yes, sir.
QR Is that what you were getting at?
A Yes.
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Q So we have no sex, her hand she forcibly put
down his pants, and thirdly she pulled out his penis and
put it in her mouth. Those three different scenarios?

A And kind of an addition to that one: When he
came to the office he said that when she woke up she
wanted to thank him for helping her up the stairs.

So that was in addition to the interview from
the day before that that's why she did that.

Q Why she did --

A Why she put his penis in her mouth was to thank

him.
Q The pral copulation?
A Correct.
Q Was the arrxest of him made at that time?
A He was arrested at the end of that interview,

yes, sir.

Q For?

A Sexual assault.
Q on?

A On Jessica H.

8] And this was at 8ky Mountain, I believe the
apartments off --
A 1670 Sky Mountain, I believe.

Q Good enpugh. So that was the March 10th, 2007,
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incident., Can you explain to the judge how you connected
some of these previous cases to Mr. Dunckley?

A Well, as we talked about before, I was aware of
Mr. Dunckley from a previous investigation in 2005. Now,
when I got called the night of March 10th, when this
occurred I was not told it was Brendan Dunckley involved.
I didn't learn that until I came to work on the 12th
after days off. 8o I initially didn't know it was him.

When I saw that case, and of course I was the

investigator on the '05 case, I saw some similarities in
the two cases.

Q Including drunken or intoxicated wvictim?

A Intoxicated victim, the age of the victim, the

[

bizarreness in the stories, the fact that he made the
victims somewhat the aggressors and him somewhat of a

victim in both cases.

Q The 2005 case, what's the victim's name in that
case?
A Lura.

Q L-U-R-A?

A Correct.

0 And she's friends with Michelle?
A She is friends with Michelle.

0 Now Michelle has already testified here today
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and Lura has not yet. Lura then, in 2005, would have

been approximately the same age you're saying Jessica was

in 2007. 1Is that what you were saying, they're similar
ages?

A That's correct.

Q But Lura actually goes back, with respect to

Mr. Dunckley, to way before 2005, correct?
A That's correct, as does Michelle, I believe.
Q But in 2005, the case you were investigating was

an actual sexual assault, correct?

A It was a reported sexual assault, yes, sir.
Q By Lura?

A Correct.

Q In other words, sex against her will?

- Yes, sir.

Q Similar to Jessica?

- Right.

Q Because Jesgica was reported?

A Correct.

Q In further investigation or in your previous
knowledge of Mr. Dunckley in these cases, did you know of
an instance with Lura even before 2005?

A Yes.

Q Okay. And did that include Mr. Dunckley and
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some type of sexual acts or relations with Lura while she
was under 147

A Yes, sir.

Q And did it also include Michelle?

It did.

-

Q Did you interview Michelle?

A On the phone.

Q Okay. Would this be in 2007, now?

A Yes, sir.

Q So when you took over that investigation from
the earlier cases in 2007, you called Michelle where?

A At -- I don't recall which facility, but the
Nevada Department of Corrections. 1 believe it was in
Las Vegas.

Q When you talked to her by the phone was any of
that recorded, do you know?

A I don't recall right now.

Q Okay. That's fine. But when you spoke to
Michelle did you find out that something happened when

she was 12 or 13 with Brendan Dunckley?

A I did.
0] Now she came in here today and said she's pretty
sure she was older than that. Did you attempt to tie

down the dates or age in any way? Did she mention she

105

V7.189




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

was 12 or 13 or how did this go?

She gaid she had a baby when she was 13, a
daughter. Did she indicate to you whether it was before
she had the child or after, anything like that?

A I just don't remember exactly what she --
Q All right. You did a five-page report. You

have done several, but one being a five-page report

dealing with Michelle. Are you aware of this report?
A Yes, sir.
Q And it's just a short portion that's on
Michelle. Page 3 of 5 of your report. I want to give

you a date on thig report, but I don't know if you've
done more than one on this date, and I don't want to get
it confused.

But it's the report that you have, "Phone
interview with Lura." You talked to Ashley and you
talked to Michelle. Are you familiar with this

supplemental report?

A Yes, sir.

Q Go ahead and review a little bit of Michelle, on
Page 3, and also onto Page 4. It's only about two
paragraphs.

A (Witness complies.)

MR. CLIFTON: Your Honor, I apologize. I should
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have asgked to approach him with his report to refresh his
recollection. That's my intent in doing this when he
said he couldn't remember, if that's all right with the
Court,.

THE COURT: All right.

THE WITNESS: Yes, sir.
BY MR. CLIFTON:

Q Does that help refresh your recollecticn a

little bit about the interview with Michelle? You said a

minute ago you couldn't gquite remember scme of the

details.

A Yes,

Q All right. Let me ask you a few guestions on
that. Does she indicate how old she was when this sexual

conduct happened with Mr. Dunckley?

A She talks about two different times, actually.
One time when she thought that she was older, 16 or 17,
and then an incident when she was 12.

Q And the time that she was 12, did that involve
sleeping with him and his girlfriend or wife named
Morgan?

A Yes, sir.

Q What did she say he did to her while she was

sleeping over at their house?
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A He reached over Morgan and fondled her vagina in
the bed.

) Reached over Morgan an fondled whose vagina?

A I'm sorry, fondled Michelle's vagina.

Q While she was 127

A Yes, sir.

Q Did she, Michelle, indicate she was aware of
Ashley also being sexually assaulted -- that's the words
used in your report -- by Dunckley?

A Yes.

Q And she was the one that told you about Ashley?

a She was.

Q And then you went and interviewed Ashley?

A Same way, via telephone.

Q And you found out Ashley was how old when she

had some

A

Q

type of sexual contact with the defendant?
She was 12 or 13 also.

And Mr. Dunckley is the defendant here in the

courtroom today?

A

Q

He is.

Did you use photographic arrays or photo lineups

or anything like that with any of these witnesses in

dealing with the defendant identity? Would that include

Jegsica?
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1 A Yes, sir.
2 Q Was she able to pick out Mr. Dunckley in that

3 photo array/lineup?

4 A She was.

5 Q How many people were in that array?

6 A I vary them. I don't always use six. Sometimes
7 I use eight. 1 don't recall how many was in this, but I

8 usually don't stick to a specific number.

9 Q But either way, you talked to Mr. Dunckley and
10 he admitted he had contact with this person at that

11 location that appeared to be Jessica that he was talking
12 about, correct?

13 A Qh, sure.

14 Q So there's no gquestion now that we're talking
15 about the right person that Jessica was with that night

16 at her apartment?

17 A That's correct.

18 Q Okay. Thank you.

18 MR. CLIFTON: No further gquestions.
20 THE COURT: Mr. O'Mara.

21 MR. O'MARA: Thank you.

22 i

23 /17

24 { ///

109

V7.193




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

CROSS-EXAMINATION
BY MR. O'MARA:;

Q Detective Broome, my name is David O'Mara, and I
represent Mr. Dunckley. If you can't hear me or you
don't understand a guestion, please speak up so we can
get a proper recording of the court record.

A Sure.

Q You talked about Mr. Dunckley stating that the
saliva could have been on his penis from a hand; is that
correct?

A Ygs.

Q Could it have been a misinterpretation between
Jessica's hand and Mr. Dunckley's hand?

A No.

Q Did Mr. Dunckley ever inform you that he had to
ao a finger sweep of Jessica in order to stop her from
choking?

A No. I have heard that story, though.

Q When did you hear that?

A Last time I was here I heard that story.

Q So at no time during your investigation or your
interviews with Mr. Dunckley he never mentioned that he
did a finger sweep of Jessica?

A He told another Reno police officer that. He
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never told me that, no, sir.

Q All right. Great. If we can go to Michelle and
the guestions we just went through and how you just
reviewed your incident report, number 0534027706; do you
have it in front of you?

A I don't.

Q Do you recall why Michelle was over at Brendan
and Morgan's house?

A Not specifically. I got the impression they
were all --

Q Let me rephrase my question, because there's two
sections in here.

In your statement it talks about Michelle
sleeping over when she was 12, and then it later goes on
and says the reason why she was over there. Do you
recall why?

3 Specifically that time, no, sir.

Q If it said she said that Brendan and Morgan were
babysitting her at the Eime, would that fresh your
memory?

A That's what I was going to say when you stopped
me is that all these girls were friends, more with Morgan
at the time. So they spent a lot of time together at

that time of their life. So, yeah.
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Q So Michelle could have had her baby being at

Brendan and Morgan's to be babysat?
A She could have, yes, sir.
Q Do you know when Michelle had her baby?

A I don't.

Q Did she ever talk about her baby in the
interview?
A No. My interview was very short, and they were

trying to pull her away while I was talking to her, the

correction people.

Q Did you ever go intoc Michelle's past?

A Not 1in specifics, no.

Q Did you ever go into her drug habits?

A I knew why she was incarcerated, if that helps.

I knew she had a rough childhood, if that helps.

Q If you were told that she had a baby in 2000,
would your numbers be correct now about the age of 127

A Without having the dates of birth in front of
me, I --

Q Let's see. Michelle was born on October of
1986. Do you rec;ll that birth date?

A I don't, but I certainly believe you.

Q And her baby was born on September 23rd of 2000.

So if she had a baby in 2000, and she was born in 1986,
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she couldn't have been 12 years old, correct?

A That's correct.

Q bid you look into when her baby was born?

A No, I didn't.

Q Are you aware that -- obviously you're not
aware. Would it surprise you if Michelle testified today
that she never said that Mr. Dunckley told her never to

tell anyone?

A Would it surprise, me?

Q Yeah,

A Somewhat, I guess, yes, sir.

Q In regards to ~-- let's go back to Jessica. In

regards to the incident in which she claimed happened,

did she ever acknowledge how long the incident occurred?

A I'm not sure specifically what part of the
incident.

Q Did she ever talk about the incident in the
apartment between the alleged -- her and the defendant
here?

A Yes, sir. Are you talking about the part about

the fellatio?
Q In between the period of time when she entered
the apartment to the end of this alleged incident where

she ran'out of the apartment.
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A Just that it was a short time, yes, sir.
Q But she didn't give you any 5, 10 minutes?
A I don't believe so, and I don't know that she

could have.

Q Did she describe what happened when she entered
the apartment originally?

a Yes.,

Q What did she say?

A That she opened the door, walked to the back
part of the apartment, called for her boyfriend, was
looking for him, and when she turned around Brendan was
standing between her and the door.

Q And then what happened?

A And he told her to "suck his dick," and she said
that she had no way out. She said he was between her and
the door and she was scared.

Q What did she do after he allegedly said, "Suck
my dick"?

A She did what she was told to do.

0 Did you measure the distance between the back
room and the door?

A No.

Q Do you have any recollection of how far the back

room and the front door is?
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A No, I don't.

Q Do you know of any feport that measured the back
door?

A No, sir.

Q Do you know of any police officer that has been

inside of the apartment?

A Sure.

Q Is there any report that sets forth the distance
between the back room and the front door?

A Could be an FIS report that I don't have.

Q If you mean FIS report, what is that?

A The lab people, the county crime lab peoplé. If
they were called they would have prepared something dike
that.

Q And when Jessica informed you of the alleged
incident did she mention how many times she bit the
defendant?

A If she did, I don't recall how many times.

MR. O'MARA: May I have a few minutes, Your
Honor?

THE COURT: Certainly.

MR. O'MARA: Thank you.
BY MR. O'MARA:

Q In your review of other detectives' or officers’
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reports, did any of the other officers in their reports
mention how many times she allegedly bit the defendant?
A If they did, I don't recall that.

MR. O'MARA: I have no other questions, Your

Honor.

THE CCURT: ©Okay. Mr. Clifton.

MR. CLIFTON: No additicnal.

THE COURT: Okay. Thank you very much.

MR. CLIFTON: Your Honor, the State's last
witness is Lura. She lives in Yerington. And apparently

she had car trouble getting out of Yerington or is having
trouble finding a car ride out of Yerington, I don't know
which. So she has not been able to make it here.

I guess my first motion or option would be to
ask, since it's this late of an hour anyway, to continue
the rest of the prelim to a date that would allow us time
to drive her here, get her a ride here, whatever it
takes.

I know this is the second time she's been
subpoenaed for court. She is cooperative. She's
available. We know where she lives. She answers the
phone. We've talked to her two or three times today.

(Deputy District Attorney Sworn)

THE COURT: Is Lura subpoenaed?
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MR. CLIFTON: Yes, she was, Your Honor. She was
subpoenaed for the May preliminary hearing and she was
subpoenaed agéin for today. I have not checked to see if
they were oral-service subpoenas or if they were
physically served upon her. But in either event, under
the oral service law she has been cooperative. She was
notified of today's date. She has always told us she
would be here. We expected her to be here.

And at the time of the prelim at 1:30 today, we
tried starting to call her from 1:30 to 2:30, and were
told she's having car trouble, she's trying to find a
ride, things like that. 1I've only been able to talk to
my witness advocate during breaks just now trying to find
out if she's here. She couldn't make it. So I don't
know the exact reason there.

But I do know she's a necessary witness on
several counts, I think it's two counts dealing with her
and Michelle on Count IV, and then her alone on Count V.
So it's just those two counts. But we certainly would
like to have her here.

THE CQURT: Also on Count VII.

MR. CLIFTON: Yes, Count VII.

At this point, Your Honor, I haven't heard

anything yet about violence or injury or threats, even
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from Jessica, so I don't know if we're going to be able
to mandate Count VII. And I'm not going to be asking
Your Honor to bind over on Count VII, even if Lura
testifies it was forced and threatened. And I'm sure she
will testify the sexual assault on her was forced.

This sexual coercion charge was based on all the
witnesses, and we have put three of the four on, so I am
satisfied, Your Honor, that we will not be going forward
on Count VII. But before I let Your Honor dispose of
that or make any kind of motion, I should wait and listen
to her testimony, because I can already see there's a’
disparity between Michelle and Lura from what I see in
the police reports.

But that count was supposed to be for all of the
witnesses together mutually. And so far it's not looking
like there were threats involved, not to say there wasn't
sexual assaults, lewdness or other charges that are
charged here.

So I would ask that you allow us to go to a
separate date, maybe more than tomorrow, like after the
July 4th date to find out what it's going to take to get
her here.

I think Yerington is about a 90-mile drive, an

hour, hour-and-a-half.
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1 THE COURT: About an hour-and-a-half, I think.

2 MR. CLIFTON: We could certainly provide a ride
3 and get her here, but doing it tomorrow might be a little
4 tight. So my motion, I guess, for continuance based upon
5 Hill/Bustos is that she is a necessary witness; it's not
6 for purposes of delay, of course; and we've done

7 everything we could, including subpoena her to get her

8 here today, and now it looks like we have to physically

9 transport her, so that will take a little more doing.

10 MR. O'MARA: Your Honor, we object to allowing a
11 continuance at this time. This was set out 45 days in
12 order to get discovery on this case. Whether or not they

13 subpoenaed her multiple times, she was required to be

14 here today, she has chosen not to be here today. This
15 hearing started at 1:30. 1It's almost four hours later.
16 She should have been in her car way before the 1:30

17 hearing before this time.

18 It isn't a good faith response by the DA to say
19 we can do this next week. This is the time set for thé
20 preliminary hearing. This is the time that they're

21 supposed to put on their evidence for probable cause.

22 They have not done so, and they should not be entitled to
23 a continuance.

24 THE COURT: Mr. Clifton, additional comments you
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want to make?

MR. CLIFTON: No, Your Honor,

THE COURT: Well, looking at the file, it has
been quite a period of time. May 2nd was the first time.
Stipulate to continue. conflict group hadn't received
the case yet. Then there was another May 16 hearing.
Stipulate to continue 30 days at least.

Now we're here today. 6So I don't know.

I'm going to deny the motion to continue.

MR.® CLIFTON: All right. Your Honor, we have no
further witnesses. As far as argument, we'd ask Your
Honor to bind over based upon the amended changes to
Count I, II, and III, and Count VI. With everything I
said with regard to Count VII, I'll leave it up to Your
Honor as to whether you heard any evidence to bind over
on that.

Michelle, Your Honor, it would be possible to
bind over on Count IV, since it's charged as "and/or"
with Michelle. That's the other thing I'll leave up to
Your Honor. Of course, we did not hear any testimony
with regard to Count V.

Thank you.

THE COURT: All right. Mr. O'Mara.

MR. OFfMARA: Thank you, Yocur Honor.
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In regards to Count IV with Michelle, it is
apparent that there is no -- they have failed to prove
any of the elements in this case. Michelle has testified
today that she was not forced. She was over the age of
14 when any type of actions occurred. She was never
touched inappropriately by Mr. Dunckley.

Her testimony also shows it was after she was
pregnant, which is clearly not within the date of which
the complaint of 1999 is. She has testified she did not
meet Mr. Dunckley until at least 2000, July or August of
2000. Thus they have not satisfied in showing that there
is a reasonable probable cause to bind over on Count 1IV.

In regards to Count I, II, and III, in regards
to Ashley. Again, Ashley could not give any date, she
could not give any time in which she met Mr. Dunckley.
She could not give any information in regards to how she
met Mr. Dunckley. She could not give any information as
to any of the elements in this crime in regards to a
sexual assault on a child in Count I. She is unsure of
when she met Mr. Dunckley, but would concede that it is
possible that she met Michelle on the same date, which
would then put it back to 2000, as well.

She is now older than her, which would have made

her probably older than 14. There's no evidence to show
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what her age was. Thus they have not shown that this was
upon a child in this manner.

Lewdness with a child under the age of 14 in
Count II, same problems in regards to any type of date
that is given on when this alleged incident occurs.
Therefore Count II should also be dismissed.

Count III, statutory sexual seduction, we have
no information in regards to when this-occurred as well.
Thus we cannot determine when the age that she was during
this period of time.

In regards to Count VI, the sexual assault in

regards to Jesgsica. Jessica testified today that she
could not give a description of the individual. She
could only do it today or when given pictures. And thus

they have failed to show that the defendant on my left is
the actual person to alleged to have done these
incidents.

And as to Count VII, as the DA has already
stated, there was no threats, there was no coercion,
there wasg no violence or injury in regards to these
cases, and he has already submitted that he probably
doesn't have a case in that respect. And Count VII
should also be dismissed.

THE COURT: All right. Thank you. I find that
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there's probable cause to believe that the defendant
committed the crime of sexual assault on a child as
alleged in Count I; lewdness with a child as alleged in
Count II; statutory sexual seduction as alleged in Count
III; and sexual assault as alleged in Count VI were
committed and the defendant committed them.

I did not find and I dismiss Counts IV, V, and
VII.

Thank you very much.

MR. O'MARA: Thank you very much, Your Honor.

MR. CLIFTON: Thank you.

MR. O'MARA: Have a great evening.

THE COURT: You too. Thank you.

{Proceedings Concluded)

--o000--
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STATE OF NEVADA )
189,
COUNTY OF WASHQE )

I, EVELYN J. STUBBS, a Certified Court
Reporter, do hereby certify that I reported the
proceedings in the within entitled cause, and that I was
present on Monday, July 2, 2007, at the hour of 2:47 P.M.
of said day, and reported the proceedings had and
testimony given therein in the Preliminary Hearing of the
case of THE STATE OF NEVADA, Plaintiff, vs. BRENDAN
DUNCKLEY, Defendant, Case No. RCR2007-033884,

That the foregoing transcript, consisting of
pages numbered 1 to 123, inclusive, is a full, true and
correct transcript of my said stenotype notes, so taken
in the said Preliminary Hearing, and is a full, true and
correct record of the proceedings had at said time and
place to the best of my knowledge, skill and ability.

DATED: At Reno, Nevada, this 18th day of

EVELYN % BS CCR #355 _____

July, 2007.
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